1/14/2020 Board of Trustees Meeting packet
Table of Contents.

Any document in this packet is one click away
To return to this index from anywhere in this packet, click the Home key

1 Town Hall meeting agenda

2 Regular 7:00 pm Board meeting agenda

4 Manager's report

6 Washtenaw County Road Commission 2019 Invoice

7 12/10/2019 Special Board of Trustees meeting minutes

8 12/10/2019 Regular Board of Trustees meeting minutes

12 2019 Annual Report of Activities by the Planning Commission
14 Proposed 2019 Planning Commission work plan

16  Zoning Administrator Quarterly Report, 10/2/2019 - 12/31/2019
19 Northfield Township Fire Department Statistical Report, December 2019
21 Director of Public Safety Board Report, December, 2019

22 Northfield Township Police Department Operations Report, December, 2019
35 PD Calls for Service: 2019 vs 2018

36 PD Northfield Township Crime Map, December, 2019

38 PD Number of Traffic Violations by Month: 2019 vs 2018

40  PD Overtime Summaries

42 Wastewater Pollution Control Facility Report, December 2019
44  Community and Senior Center Monthly Report, December, 2019
48  Code Enforcement Officer Report: 2019

49 Fund Balance Reports, 16 pages, 12/31/2019

63 Fund Balances, Revenues vs Expenditures, December, 2019

66 Revenue and Expenditure Report for Northfield Township, 12/31/2019

This advantage brought to you by your Northfield Neighbors



http://www.northfieldneighbors.today/

1/14/2020 Board of Trustees Meeting packet
Table of Contents.

Any document in this packet is one click away
To return to this index from anywhere in this packet, click the Home key

95  Check Disbursement Report, Check Date 12/10/2019 - 1/9/2020
111  Invoice General Ledger Distribution Report, 1/9/2020

118 Aynes: Status of 75 Barker Sale, 1/9/2020

119  Aynes: Status of 75 Barker Sale, 11/21/2019

120 Aynes: Memo re 75 Barker Lot Split, 12/20/2019

122  McKenna: Memo re Barker Lot Split, 12/3/2019

125  Aynes: Update on Legal Services Request for Proposals (RFP)

126  Aynes: Memo re Conditional Use at 43 Margaret Street

127  Margaret Street Doc: 12/18/2019 Planning Commission meeting minutes
130 Margaret St Doc: McKenna 12/10/2019 Memo

134  Margaret ST Doc: Applicant application for conditional use

136 Carlisle Memo re Boards and Commissions Applications, 1/9/2020
137  Chockley Reappointments: Planning Commission and DDA

138 PC Appointment Application: Eamonn Dwyer

139 PC Appointment Application: Cecilia Infante

140 DDA Appointment Application: Jeni Olney

141  Parks and Rec Appointment Application: Tim Saville

142 Parks and Rec Appointment Application: Leigh Sutter

144  LPC: Zelenock Memo re Land Preservation Committee appointments
145 LPC: Appointment application: David Gordon

149 LPC: Appointment application: Marissa Prizgint

153 LPC: Appointment application: Dale Woolford

This advantage brought to you by your Northfield Neighbors



http://www.northfieldneighbors.today/

1/14/2020 Board of Trustees Meeting packet
Table of Contents.

Any document in this packet is one click away
To return to this index from anywhere in this packet, click the Home key

156 Chockley: Goal Settings Meeting date discussion

157 Chockley: List of desirable goals, projects, etc

158 Treasurer's Tidbits

159 Treasurer Zelenock's Year End financial report for 2019
160 Township Clerk Manley's Office Report, 1/7/2020

161 Planning Commission Liaison Chick's report, 12/18/2019
162 Land Preservation Committee Report, 1/6/2020

This advantage brought to you by your Northfield Neighbors



http://www.northfieldneighbors.today/

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD OF TRUSTEES
***NOTICE OF SPECIAL MEETING***

January 14, 2020
6:00—-7:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2™ Floor

TOWN HALL MEETING

The Board of Trustees is offering this Town Hall meeting as a question and answer
period with our residents. This is an Open Meeting and all are welcome to attend. The
Board and/or Township Manager will answer questions to the best of their ability and as
time allows. Those who are not able to attend are welcome to email the board with
their questions to boardoftrustees@northfieldmi.gov If time allows, emailed questions
may be answered during this time period. Please note, some questions may not be
able to be fully addressed due to legal constraints or the necessity to further research
the subject.

This Town Hall Meeting will need to end promptly at 7:00PM to allow for the regularly
scheduled Board of Trustees Meeting.

Page 1 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA

January 14, 2020 - 7:00 PM
8350 Main Street, 2" Floor

> CALL TO ORDER
> INVOCATION / PLEDGE
> ROLL CALL

» CALL TO THE PUBLIC - Any member of the public may address the Board at this time; however, this is not an opportunity for
dialogue, or questions and answers. Please keep comments to 3 minutes or less.

> BOARD MEMBER RESPONSE TO CALL TO THE PUBLIC
> CONSENT AGENDA

Receive the Township Manager Report
Approve the December 10, 2019 Board of Trustees Special Meeting Minutes
Approve the December 10, 2019 Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Minutes
Receive 2019 Planning Commission Annual Report
Receive Quarterly Zoning Administrator Report
Receive the Fire Department Report
Receive the Police Department Report
Receive the Wastewater Treatment Report
Receive the Community Center Report
. Receive the Code Enforcement Report
11. Receive the Financial and Fund Balance Reports

12. Accept Check Disbursement Report for Paid Bills (check date from 12/10/19-1/9/2020) for a total of
$394,834.05 from all funds in the Municipal Investment Fund (MIF) account

13. Receive Correspondence +

—

WwoONOLhA WD

—
o

> AGENDA ITEMS

1. Approve Payment of Open Bills (expected check run date 1/15/2020) for a total of $153,616.82 from all
funds in the Municipal Investment Fund (MIF) account

2. Discuss Sale of 75 Barker

Receive Update on Legal Service RFP

4. Consider Request from 43 Margaret St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 for a Conditional Use to develop the
existing structure on the parcel as a duplex

5. Appointments to Township Boards and Committees

w

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8350 Main St., Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880%* Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org

Page 2 of 162




Downtown Development Authority
Planning Commission

Parks & Recreation Board

Land Preservation Committee

Qo oo

6. Set Date for Goal Setting Retreat

> TRUSTEE/LIAISON REPORTS

Receive the Supervisor’s Report

Receive the Treasurer’s Report

Receive the Clerk’s Report

Receive the Planning Commission Report

Receive the ZBA Report +

Receive the Parks and Recreation Board Report +
Receive the Land Preservation Committee Report

N oy s WD

ANNOUNCEMENTS

2" CALL TO THE PUBLIC - Any member of the public may address the Board at this time; however, this is not an
opportunity for dialogue, or questions and answers. Please keep comments to 3 minutes or less.

> BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
> ADJOURNMENT

* Denotes previous backup; + denotes no backup in package

This notice is posted in compliance with PA 267 of 1976 as amended (Open Meetings Act) MCLA 41.72A (2) (3) and the Americans with Disabilities Act.
(ADA) individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Northfield Township Office, (734-449-2880) seven days in
advance.

8_3?30 Main St., Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Telephone (734) 449-2880** Fax (734) 449-0123 Website: www.twp-northfield.org

Page 3 of 162




Township Manager’s Report prepared by Steve Aynes for the January 14, 2020 Board Meeting

Marijuana Related Business Contacts

The Township continues to be contacted by several prospects interested in most aspects of the legalized
Marijuana businesses including retail and grower opportunities. In accordance with the Board’s advice,
the staff and | have been referring these requests to the web site for the application information (under
Recent Township News on our home page) and referring questions to Paul Lippens at McKenna. We
have asked that all questions be submitted as e-mail to Mr. Lippens at plippens@mcka.com A list of
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) was posted on the web site on January 8, 2020.

The Township Office was open on Thursday, December 26, 2019, which was the first day for accepting
Marihuana Permit Applications. The last day to be included in this initial lottery-based review process is
January 24, 2020. As of the end of the business day on January 9, 2020 no applications have been
submitted to the Township.

Code Enforcement and Citizen Complaint Issues

Please see the Code Enforcement Officer’s report as enclosed in the reports on the agenda. There
continue to be many complaints. The Staff and [ spend a great deal of effort in trying to resolve any
problems to the extent the Township can.

Michigan Township Association (MTA), Manger Meeting

The MTA sponsored a meeting for Township Managers at the MTA office in Lansing on December 6,
2019 which | attended. The new MTA Director, Neil Sheridan, hosted the meeting. He and his staff
discussed with the Managers present a variety of issues which have been under discussion by the
Governor and State Legislature. The MTA monitors all proposed legislation. Judy Allen, MTA Director of
Government Relations, presented herviews. These include efforts to remove more communities’
powers of home rule, Short Term Rentals, mass concentrations of Group Homes, unfair tax treatment
and exemptions, and gravel & sand mining bills all aimed at eroding the ability of Townships to
represent their citizens’ views. It seems that any special interest group or individual who does not get
their way on an issue immediately tries to bi-pass local government by having it brought to the State
level to have it overruled. Although it may initially be in regard to a few local governments, this
legislation may eventually affect Townships throughout the state.

Local Townships in Michigan serve over 5.1 million citizens, include 1,240 units of government, and
represent 58% of property values and 96% of the land area in Michigan.

Information above is from this meeting, the MTA web site, and the January 2020 MTA’s Township Focus
Magazine.

Page 4 of 162




Refund on Workers Compensation Premiums

The Township was notified by the Michigan Municipal League (MML) Worker’s Compensation Fund that
as a result of an audit of the 2018-19 FY payroll, the Township received a reimbursement in the amount
of $ 4,379.00.

Final Billing 2019 Invoice for Road Construction through the Washtenaw County Road Commission

(WCRC)

The Township contracted for $ 197,978.98 of road work based on the WCRC estimated cost for 2019. As
shown on the attached report, the final invoice came in at only $ 160,400.10 which is $37,598.77 less
than estimated. The township paid in a total of $91,657.21 toward road maintenance and repair in
2019, and was matched $68,723.00 by the WCRC.

Page 5 of 162




**2019 Invoice**
Final Billing
‘Washtenaw County Road Commission

555 N. Zeeb Road
Ann Arbor, M| 48103

Northfield Township 2019 Conventional Match: Invoice Date: 1217119
8350 Main Street $54,991.00

P.0.Box 576

Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 2019 Drainage Match:

manleyk @northfieldmi.gov $13,732.00

wilsonc @ northfieldmi.qov
chockleym @ northfieldmi.qov

‘Project No:  Description: Contract Estimate: Amount Due:
497-002-108 Dust Control, (3) Solid Applications of Contract Brine. 55,063.98 52,572.30
489-002-1338 Six Mile Road, Dixboro Road to Autumn Drive 83,900.00 — -~ 65,640.45
489-002-1339 Township-Wide Limestone 19,300.00 18,776.47
489-002-1441 Township-Wide Limestone Resurfacing 10,615.00 9,839.99
489-002-1440 Nollar Road, North Territorial Road to Five Mile 4,300.00 2,746.92
489-002-1439 Nollar-Road;-Five-Mile-Road-to-Seven-Mile-Road—— - 8,500.00 --------T———--~----v-~~~—~-»-5-,800.23 il
489-002-1442 Six Mile Road, Earhart Road to Rushton Road 16,300.00 5,003.85

Total Charges: 197,978.98 160,380.21
Township Payments to Date: 91,677.10
2019 Conventional Match (100%): 54,991.00
2019 Drainage Match (100%): 13,732.00

Total Credits: 160,400.10

TOTAL DUE THIS INVOICE:

A AL BYY R |

i Mﬂ% ot
It you have any questions regarding this invoice please contact me at (734) 327-6657 or balkwellt@wcroads.org.

Please remit payment within 30 days of invoice date.

*In accordance with the Matching Program billing procedures, 40% of the estimated cost of ‘construction and heavy maintenance projects are due In June, 40% in
August, and the final billing will be sent once the project is complete. Other activities are billed at cost to date at the time of billing.

Page 6 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board Special Meeting
Minutes
December 10, 2019

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:19 P.M. by Supervisor
Chockley at 8350 Main Street.

Supervisor Chockley led those present in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marlene Chockley, Supervisor Present
Kathleen Manley, Clerk Present
Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer Present
Tawn Beliger, Trustee Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Absent with notice

Jacki Otto, Trustee Present

Also present:
Township Attorney Paul Burns

Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent Dan Willis

Township Manager Steven Aynes
Township Insurance Broker Ken Kuening
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the community

ADOPT AGENDA

» Motion: Chockley moved, Behger supportec
agenda be adopted as presented =
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

* FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC

None present.

None,

CLOSED SESSION

» Motion: Chockley moved, Beliger supported, that the
Board go into closed session pursuant to
MCL 15.268(8)(h) to consider material subject to
attorney-client privilege whichis exempt from
_discussion or disclosure:by state or federal statute.

Zelénock asked for ﬁiore information about the topic to be
given to the public. Burns sald thlS concerns a sewer
backup clalm . .

Motion car,riedy 6-0 on a rol) call vote.

The Boafd chscﬁSse‘d sewer backup daxm\”

P ,Motlon Chockley moved Otto supported, that the
" Roard return to open session.
Motion carrled 6—0 na vouce vote.

SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

None present

| OARD MEMBER COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT

P  Motion: Chockley moved, Otto supported, that the
meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

The meeting adjourned at 7:02 P.M.

Submitted by Lisa Lemble. Correctidns“to the erlginally issued minutes are indicated as follows:

Wording removed is stﬁeken-throagh
Wording added is underlined.

Approved by the Township Boardon ______________ , 2020.

Page 7 of 162

Kathleen Manley, Clerk




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
Township Board
Minutes
December 10, 2019

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:06 P.M. by Supervisor
Chockley at 8350 Main Street.

PLEDGE/INVOCATION

Trustee Beliger provided a brief invocation and led those
present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL
Marlene Chockley, Supervisor Present
Kathleen Manley, Clerk Present
Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer Present
Tawn Beliger, Trustee Present
Janet Chick, Trustee Present
Wayne Dockett, Trustee Absent with notice

Jacki Otto, Trustee Present

Also present:
Public Safety Director William Wagner
Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent Dan Wllhs
Community Center Director Tammy Averlll -
Township Planner Paul Lippens
Township Manager Steven Aynes
Township Attorney Paul:Burns
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the commumty

FIRST CALL TO THE PUBL

Faith Wheeler, 371 Grove and Scott Chlsholm, Pre51dent of :

the Horseshoe Lake Homeowners Association, commented
on the proposed Horseshoe Lake wetland preserve. Dana
Forrester, 9255 Lakewood, commented on 75 Barker Road
and the order of items on the agenda Dav1d Gordon

of Ann Arbor commented on the proposed copier lease
renewal. James Trunko, 9255 Lakewood, commented on
the marijuana ordinance. Marissa Prizgint, 32 Schrum,
commented on the arrangement of the Board packet and
the meeting agenda. Craig Warburton, 450 W. Joy,
commented on the agenda, the Township newsletter
content, and a FOIA request he had made.

BOARD MEMBER RESPONSE

Board members made comments about the order and
content of the agenda, the intent of the Horseshoe Lake
wetland preservation ordinance, indexing and page
numbering of the on-line Board packet, the desire to
survey Township residents about various issues, and

Page 8 of 162

thanked the Road Commission for maintenance work they
have done recently.

» Motion: Zelenock moved, Chick supported, to have a
question and answer meeting on Tuesday, January 14,
2020, from 6:00 P:M, t0-7:00 P.M.
Motion carried 6—-0 on ~voice vote.

inutes of November 26 20] 9
Department Reports—

. Code Enforcement Report
Financial and Fund Balance Reports

Check Dlsbursement Report for Paid Bills,

11/8/19-12/5/19

, Correspondenc :

Motlo Chockley moved Manley seconded, to adopt
the consent agenda as presented.

One change Was ﬁa e to the minutes, Chick made

~suggested about handling calls from the public about
- maruuanallcenses and code enforcement matters
E :mentmned in the Manager’s report. Aynes answered

questions regarding progress on an RFQ for a new
provider of legal services. Wagner said he has met with
Pond Hockey representatives once, but no Civic Event
Permit application has been submitted.

» Amended motion: Chockley moved, Manley seconded,
to adopt the consent agenda with the minutes
amended as indicated.

Amended motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

ADOPT BALANCE OF AGENDA

P Motion #1: Chockley moved, Manley seconded, that
the balance of the agenda be adopted as presented.

There was discussion about whether the Offers for
Purchase of 75 Barker should remain on the agenda.

P Motion #2: Beliger moved, Zelenock seconded, to
remove Offers for Purchase of 75 Barker from the
agenda. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

P Motion #3: Zelenock moved, Chick seconded, to move
items 11 and 12 to follow item 3.
Motion carried 4—2 on a roll call vote, Beliger and
Chockley opposed.

Chockley corrected two resolution numbers on the agenda.




Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
December 10, 2019

p» Amended motion #1: Chockley moved, Manley
seconded, that the balance of the agenda be adopted with
the removal of item 5, moving items 11 and 12 to follow
item 3, and correction of two resolution numbers.
Amended motion #1 carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

ACTION AGENDA ITEMS

1.
Approve Payment of Open Bills
(expected check run date 12-11-19)

P Motion: Chockley moved, Otto seconded, to approve
payment of Open Bills (expected check run date 01-
09-2019) for a total of $55,571.42 from all funds in
the Municipal Investment Fund (MIF) account.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

2.
Hiring of Paid On-call Firefighter Trainee

» Motion: Beliger moved, Otto seconded, to hire Paid
On-call Firefighter Trainee James Pierce at the rate of
$10.50 per hour contingent on passing background
check and physical.

Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote.

Chief Wagner reported that the two police vehicles

previously approved for purchase by the Board will not be
produced by the auto manufacturer, so two other Vehlcles
will be purchased at about the same cost. :

3 ,
Update on Sewer Back Up Clalm

Aynes reported the msurance company has Jndlcated the
claim does not meet the criteria estabhshment in State law'

[Beliger left the,rt)om].

: 11.
Reso]utlon 19-72: ,
Amend Chapter.23;:Marihuana FaC|I|t|es
Section 23-6, Appllcatlon Reqmrements for
and Issuance ofTo shlp Permit

p Motion: Chockley moved, Ott conded to adopt
Resolution 19-72 to Amend Chapter 23, Marihuana
Facilities, Section 23-6, Application Requirements for
and Issuance of Township Permit.

Burns said the purpose of this is to make sure the criteria
and the ordinance are woven together more tightly.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote, Beliger out of
the room. Resolution adopted.

[Beliger returned].

Page 9 of 162

12.
Review Revised Procedures and Permit
Application for Marihuana Business Permits

Lippens recalled that the Board established a
subcommittee to work on creation of the application and
procedures for acceptance of applications for marijuana
businesses. He briefly reviewed his memo of December 4*
about the proposed documents. He noted the Township
will be using a window for initial applications, rather than
a first-in-line method, and he answered a variety of
questions from Board members about how applications
will be processed -

Chlck noted the apphcanon window will be December 26,
2019, through January 2, 2020, with the public random
drawing for application order on January 28, 2020, at
6:00 PM. prlor to the Townshlp Board meetlng

Burns stated he had reviewed the ‘

ents and is
satlsfled

» . Motion: Chick’ino'ved, Otto seconded, to adopt the
~_marijuana facility application procedures dated
“.__December 4, 2019, as presented in the packet. Motion
, carrled 5—1 on a roll call vote, Beliger opposed.

Aynes Jndlcated:forms and other information will be
available on the ownshlp website no later than Friday
morning. ,

, tétus Report on Evaluation of
_ North Village Development Offers

Lippens said both of the developers whose qualifications
have been approved by the Board have reformatted their
offers according to the instructions of the Board. Aynes
noted A. R. Brouwer is proposing apartment buildings
using MSHDA (state subsidized) funding, and they need to
know by January 15* whether the project will be going
forward. Mr. Kornan with A. R. Brouwer described the
MSHDA funding process and timing.

Lippens asked for guidance from the Board about the
scoring and what it wants from the committee regarding a
recommendation if it wants to move forward with one of
the proposals. The Board indicated the financials need to
be compared, and the changes to the template made by
the developers.

Zelenock said the two proposals do not meet the vision of
the public for all of the land to be a park or the synthesis
plan developed by the Township and asked the
subcommittee to consider that. She also asked that the
Parks and Recreation Committee contact Washtenaw
County about their possible involvement in developing the
park.




Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
December 10, 2019

» Motion: Otto moved, Chick seconded, to schedule a
special Board meeting for January 7, 2020, with the
North Village development as the agenda item.
Motion carried 4—2 on a roll call vote, Beliger and
Zelenock opposed.

Aynes noted an appraiser provided an unofficial appraisal

at no charge.

5.
Offers for Purchase of 75 Barker Road

Removed from the agenda.

6.
Resolution 19-617:
2020 Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule

» Motion: Chockley moved, Otto seconded, to approve
Resolution 19-617 to adopt the 2020 Board of
Trustees meeting schedule as presented.

Motion carried 5—1 on a roll call vote, Zelenock
opposed. Resolution adopted.

7.
2020 Holiday Schedule

»  Motion: Chockley moved, Beliger seconded, to adopt
the 2020 Holiday Schedule as presented.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

8.
Conditional Use Permit for L |
National Flber Constructlon Company

» Motion: Cthk moved Otto seconded. 10 approve the

Conditional Use Permit for National Fiber -
Construction Company, 6785 Whitmore Lake Road
Parcel B-02-20-300-026, as recommended by the
Planning Commission with the condmons as
enumerated by the. Commission. .
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

CERTIFICATE OF APPRECIATION /
FOR ATTORNEY PAUL BURNS

The Board presented Paul Burns thh a ce ¥ flcate of
appreciation and those present gave him a round of
applause. Burns said he appreciated the opportunity to
represent the Township for so many years.

9.
Copier Lease Renewal

» Motion: Beliger moved, Chockley seconded, to award
the RFP for Copiers - Multifunctional Devices at the
Township Office, Police Department, Community
Center, and Wastewater Treatment Plant to Applied
Imaging for a period of 36 months continuing with
the Ricoh brand equipment and to authorize the

Page 10 of 162

_and Otto.

Township Manager to sign any necessary contracts
and paperwork, pending legal review.

In answer to questions, Chockley and Aynes reported that
four companies provided bids which were analyzed in
detail by Jennifer Carlisle.

Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

10.
Resolution 19-616:
Establish Horseshoe Lake Wetland Preserve

| 4 Motlon Chockley moved ‘Manley seconded, to adopt
. Resolution 19-616 to Establish the Horseshoe Lake
‘Wetland Preserve and Exempt it from Taxation as
Allowed by the General Property Tax Act 206 of 1983
as Amended

The concerns of Horseshoe Lake resudents expressed
during the call to the public to prevent futiire unwanted
uses was dlscussed Paul Burns said the Townshlp controls
building and zoning, 1none of the lots are buildable, and
resolutions are not in the chain and title and cannot be

) ,,usedto lock the legislative power of future Boards. He said
’:ﬁthe resolution does address the original goal of getting the
“properties off the tax rolls. He said deed restrictions must

be done throug the chain of title,

Motion failed 3 on a roll call vote, Zelenock, Chick,

MOtIOh‘ Chlck moved to adopt Resolution 19-616 to

. . Establish the Horseshoe Lake Wetland Preserve and

“Exempt it from Taxation as Allowed by the General
Property Tax Act 206 of 1983 as Amended, and to put
the wetland preserve into conservancy by March 17,
2020.

There was discussion about whether this is the proper
legal resolution to the issue of concerns of the Horseshoe
Lake Association and residents.

Motion died for lack of second.

11.
Resolution 19-72:
Amend Chapter 23, Marihuana Facilities,
Section 23-6, Application Requirements for
and Issuance of Township Permit

12.
Review Revised Procedures and Permit
Application for Marihuana Business Permits

Items 11 and 12 heard out of order following item 3.




Northfield Township Board Meeting
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
Decembher.10, 2019 B

13. ANNOUNCEMENTS
Approve Policy and Guidelines
for 2020 Property Tax Poverty Reductions Otto reported there are only 14 Christmas trees left at the

Kiwanis sale.
» Motion: Beliger moved, Chockley seconded, to

approve Resolution 19-617, Northfield Township SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Policy and Guidelines for 2020 Property Tax Poverty

Reductions. Motion carried 6—0 on a roll call vote. Jeff Mastie, 25060 Milford, South Lyon, said he and his

Resolution adopted. wife will be applying for a marijuana business license in
the Township and invited the Board to tour their

TRUSTEE/LIAISON REPORTS cultivation facility. Faith Wheeler and David Gordon
commented on the use of the North Village property.
Supervisor, Treasurer, Clerk Gordon also commented o e Supervisor’s report and

how Township funds are.s
commented on the sewer b
Supervisor’s report. Kathr

suggi sted standar izing

{arissa Prizgint

p claim and the

ayer, Sutton Road,
spelling of marijuana (vs.

Planning Commission, ZBA
Parks and Recreation Board
Land Preservation Committee

» Motion: Beliger moved, Chick seconded, to approve
the trustee/liaison reports as presented.
Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

what portion of
retaln as park and the | process used durmg the visioning
i .use of the land.

Otto asked that the January 14* agenda include the $2,000
payment approved for a greenbelt purchase to make the
correction necessary to allow the payment to be made.

There was a brief discussion about what the length and
content of the Supervisor’s report should be.

» Motion: Chockley moved, Manley seconded, to receive °
the Supervisor’s report. Motion carried 5—1 on.a

voice vote, Chick opposed.
ljourned at 9: 43 P.M.

Wording aded is underlined.

Approved by the Township Board on 2020.
£ 4 Kathleen Manley, Clerk

Official minutes of all meetings are aigilable on the Township’s website at
http: //www.twp-northfield.org/government/township_board_of_trustees,

Page 11 of 162




MCKENNA

December 10, 2019

Board of Trustees and Planning Commission

Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

P.O. Box 576

Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189

Subject: 2019 Annual Report of Activities by
the Planning Commission

As required per the Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Section 125.3819 (2) (Act 33 of 2008, as Amended), the

Planning Commission respectfully submits a report of its 2018 activities.

“A planning commission shall make an annual written report to the legislative body concerning its operations and
the status of planning activities, including recommendations regarding actions by the legislative body related to
planning and development.”

MEETINGS

DETROIT

Thursday, January 3, 2019
Wednesday, January 16, 2019
Wednesday, February 6, 2019
Wednesday, February 20, 2019
Wednesday, March 6, 2019
Wednesday, March 20, 2019
Wednesday April 17, 2019
Wednesday, May 1, 2019
Wednesday, May 15, 2019

. Wednesday, June 5, 2019

. Wednesday, June 19, 2019

. Wednesday, July 17, 2019

. Wednesday, August 7, 2019

. Wednesday, August 21, 2019

. Wednesday, September 4, 2019
. Wednesday, September 19, 2019
. Wednesday, October 2, 2019

. Wednesday, October 16, 2019

. Wednesday, November 6, 2019

. Wednesday, November 20, 2019
. Wednesday, December 4, 2019

. Wednesday, December 18, 2019

28 West Adams Street 0 313.888.9882
Suite 1000 F 248.596.0930
Detroit, Michigan 48226 MCKA.COM

Page 12 of 162

Communities for real life.




PLANNING COMMISSIONERS

Nooahkwh =

Janet Chick, Trustee
Brad Cousino

Eamon Dwyer

Sam laquinto

Cecilia Infante

Larry Roman, Chair
John Zarzceki, Secretary

CONDITIONAL USE

1. Small Potatoes, (Parcel B-02-05-368-006) approved — May 15, 2019.

2. National Fiber, (Parcel B-02-20-300-026) approved with the conditions of site plan approval, the
inclusion of a cyclone fence for the outdoor storage and evergreen screening is waived by Planning
Commission. — June 5, 2019.

3. The Dog House, (Parcel B-02-27-200-002) approved — August 21, 2019

4. Whitmore Lake Climate Storage, (Parcel B-02-20-300-018) tabled pending on applicant working with
Township Engineer and Township Planner to formalize site plan process. — August 21, 2019

5. Hardscape Solution, (Parcel 02-19-300-012) tabled because of lack of stormwater, and additional
information needed for storage

6. TerraFirma, (Parcels 02-29-200-003 and 02-29-200-004) approval of conditional use with the conditions
that items 1 through 6 of Mckenna report dated November 6 are addressed.

7. 43 Margaret. Application for a duplex in the SR-2 District.

SITE PLANS

1. National Fiber Construction, (02-20-300-026) approved with the condition that 50% of the elevation are
Masonry and the conditions are met in the Mckenna and OHM reports. — January 16, 2019

2. LittleFish, 8425 Main Street Graphic Design Studio. Approved with the condition that the building
elevations are provided to Planning Commission. — March 20, 2019

3. Small Potatoes, (Parcel B-02-05-368-006) approved with the condition a new site plan submitted
showing the potential of a future garage. — May 15, 2019.

4. National Fiber (resubmittal), (Parcel B-02-20-300-026) approved with the conditions listed on
Mckenna's report. — June 5, 2019.

5. Hardscape Solution, (Parcel 02-19-300-012) tabled because of lack of stormwater, and additional
information needed for storage. October 16, 2019

6. TerraFirma, (Parcels 02-29-200-003 and 02-29-200-004) site plan tabled because of multiple missing
requirements including stormwater plan.

7. 43 Margaret. Application for a duplex in the SR-2 District.

PRIVATE ROAD REVIEW

1.
2.

December 10, 2019

Northfield Township - 2019 Annual Report and 2020 Work Plan 2 R‘

Paul Van Buhler; approval of the request based on Mckenna and OHM reports. — February 6, 2019
Speedway, approved with conditions that the paved surface must be centered in the right of way August
15, 2018

N
BR
V=

Page 13 of 162




ZONING ORDINANCE AMENDMENTS

1. Mary Czech-Aldrin, Requested Amendment to Section 36-340, Uses Permitted in the Whitmore
Lake Downtown District and the Whitmore Lake Downtown North Village District. The amendment
was approved and will allow residential on the first floor as a conditional use. — February 20, 2019

OTHER ITEMS

1.

Rezoning of Parcel 02-05-368-006 from (SR-2) to Whitmore Lake Downtown-Waterfront (WLD-W).
The rezoning was approved.

2. Rezoning of Parcel 02-29-200-003 and 02-29-200-004 from AR to LI. The rezoning was approved.

Proposed 2019 Work Plan

As 2020 begins, we would like to recommend the following work plan for the Township Planner and Planning
Commission.

1.

Northfield Township - 2019 Annual Report and 2020 Work Plan 3
December 10, 2019

Zoning ordinance: Continue work with Planning Commission to finish update to Master Plan and Zoning
Ordinance.

Code Enforcement. Continue to support Township efforts to formalize code enforcement procedures and
support the implementation of the Master Plan and Zoning Ordinance.

Revise Development Packet and Procedures. Continue work to update Township Development
procedures and services. Develop a monthly log of inquiring and report procedure for Township Boards
and Planning Commission.

North Village Site Development. Continue for work with potential developers to achieve the Township’s
vision for North Village. Consider parks acquisitions grants, for acquiring additional lake frontage, and
DNR grants for developing park amenities.

Downtown Parking Study. Develop a parking plan for downtown that includes provisions for
encouraging shared parking and providing a payment in lieu of parking for developing Township parking
lots.

Continue Support on Growth Management and Policy Evaluation. Provide support to Planning
Commission and Township Board on sustainable growth management practices; including evaluating
funding sources, financing options, and impacts of development. Assist as needed with evaluation of the
proposed equalization basin. Provide assistance in developing fact sheets, presentations, and facilitating
discussions.

Parks & Recreation Master Plan Update. The Parks & Recreation Master Plan was adopted in 2015,
so it will not expire until 2020. However, in order to remain eligible for many State and Federal grants, the
Plan must stay up-to-date as grant opportunities arise. To implement the North Village Plan, we

ey
17

Page 14 of 162




10.

recommend incorporating it into the Parks & Recreation Master Plan so that the Township is able to take
advantage of any grant opportunities for recreation, water access, and trail connections.

DDA Meetings Ongoing Assistance and update to the DDA Plan. Continue to work with the DDA to
foster more activities and development in the downtown area by implementing the goals and objectives of
the Whitmore Lake Downtown Strategic Action Plan and Design Framework. The DDA is in need of an
updated plan that includes redefining the DDA district boundaries and contributing parcels.

Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Assistance. The Michigan Planning Enabling Act requires that any
community with water or sewer facilities shall annually approve a CIP. The CIP process allows for the
Township and its departments to predictably budget for capital expenses in coming years, such as water
and sewer improvements, park improvements, roads and non-motorized infrastructure, and other large
capital expenses.

Secure MDNR Recreation Grants. The Parks and Recreation Master Plan can be used to apply for
grants. The grants can be used to update park facilities and begin implementing objectives and goals
outlined in the Parks and Recreation Master Plan.

A proactive work program can help build a quality community, and we look forward to working with the Township
as it actively seeks to preserve its rural character and sense of place.

Respectfully submitted,

MCKENNA

Paul Lippens, AICP Irvin Wyche,
Director of Transportation and Urban Design Assistant Planner
Northfield Township + 2019 Annual Report and 2020 Work Plan 4

December 10, 2019

)
i

Page 15 of 162




MCKENNA

January 1, 2020

Township Board of Trustees and Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

Subject: Zoning Administrator Quarterly Report 10/1/2019 — 12/31/2019

Dear Trustees and Commissioners:

Section 36-971(6) of the Zoning Ordinance requires the Zoning Administrator to submit to the Township
Board and Planning Commission, a quarterly report in which a summary of the activities of the office is
presented. Following is a concise summary of the activities of note in the LAST quarter of 2019 (October
1 through December 31, 2019).

Zoning Compliance Applications: A total of 13 applications were APPROVED.

ohLN=

Approved three (3) new dwellings.

Approved four (4) additions to single family dwellings.

Approved two (2) new accessory structures like porches and decks.
Approved three (3) new pole barns.

Approved one (1) application for lot split.

Three (3) applications were approved for Non-residential Uses:

1.

2.

Wireless Equipment Upgrade — at existing tower at 115 Joy Road.

9905 Spencer/ Waterscape World LLC — The applicant filed a request for Zoning Compliance
approval in response to a Code Enforcement violation notice. It is our understanding that the
business originally was a small scale operation approved as a home occupation type business,
but over the years has grown into a full-fledged commercial enterprise. The commercial business
did not receive approvals from the Township and had been issued violation notices to bring the
site into compliance with the ordinance requirements. The use is classified as a “landscaping
contractor’. In addition, the site has a single family dwelling structure on it, which is listed on the
Assessor’s records as “residential”. The subject site has an area of 4.90 acres and a lot width of
approximately 350 feet,

As a landscape company, the applicant will first require approval from the Zoning Board of
Appeals for lot area, which does not meet the minimum requirements of the Ordinance. An
application must be filed for ZBA consideration per the provisions of Section 36-943.

If the ZBA grants the variances, the applicant will subsequently have to apply to the Planning
Commission for site plan and conditional land use approvals under the requirements of Section
36-864. Conditional land uses require a recommendation from the Planning Commission and
final approval from the Township Board of Trustees.

HEADQUARTERS
235 East Main Street 0 2485960920

Suite 105

F 2485960930

Northville, Michigan 48167 MGKA.COM Communities for real life.

Page 16 of 162




3. 75 Barker/ Kwanis Christmas Tree Sales — Approved use of site for temporary sales of
Christmas trees for 11 days as noted on application.

Denied

1. One application for a fence on Earhart Road was denied because proposed fence was 6 feet tall
and placed along right-of-way line which is not permitted by the Ordinance.

Administrative Site Plan Approvals:

Danny and Joy LLC Restaurant/9531/9535 Main Street - Reviewed and granted administrative site
plan approval with conditions for the use of an existing building on a site as a restaurant. The site is
zoned WLD-D (Whitmore Lake Downtown District) and the applicant proposed demolition of a portion of
the building and addition of a deck. The administrative site plan approval review included improvements
to parking area, making site ADA accessible, addition of ramps, landscaping, fagade improvements,
lighting and signage. A copy of the administrative site plan review letter is attached.

Zoning Board of Appeals Cases: A total of two (2) cases were reviewed by the ZBA this quarter

1. 43 Margaret/Bhukari — The owner of the property applied for and received approval of variances
from minimum lot area and lot width for a two-family dwelling parcel in the Sr-2 District. Duplexes
are permitted as a conditional land use in the district. The existing dwelling on the site was set up
with two separate entrances, 2 furnaces, 2 heaters etc., but was never approved by the Building
Official as a duplex. The new owner of the property is attempting to rectify the violations and
seek all necessary approvals.

2. 8036 Lakeshore/Bottom — The homeowner applied for and obtained setback variances for the
addition of decks to the front and rear of an existing dwelling. The dwelling is one of few abutting
an unimproved but platted right-of-way to its rear, making it a dual frontage lot. The parcel also is
one of few outside the overlay district boundaries which provides significant relief from setbacks.
a front and rear deck

3. 985 Five Mile Road/Van Buhler — The applicant applied for and obtained approval of variance
from lot width to depth ration for two (2) newly created parcel (split to be approved). The applicant
is proposing to create 5 buildable lots on a 22.44 acre parcel located in the SR-1 district. The
original parcel included a landlocked piece which is predominantly occupied by wetlands. The
applicant was required to combine the 2 parcels which resulted in an excessively deep parent
parcel. All of the new lots to be created will exceed minimum lot size and width requirements for
the district and will have dwelling built in compliance with ordinance standards.

Final Site Inspections:

1. Spiritus Sanctus/4225 Joy Road — Conducted final site inspection for compliance to Planning
Commission approved plans for a new administrative building and granted approval.

2. Small Potatoes/9230 N. Main Street - Conducted final site inspection for compliance to Planning
Commission approved plans for a new food service/catering business and granted approval.

3. People’s Express/175 Barker - Conducted final site inspection with Township Engineer and
found numerous inconsistencies with the plan approved by the Planning Commission including

Zoning Administrator Q4 Report 2019
January 1, 2020 - Page 2

Page 17 of 162




but not limited to incorrect setbacks, incorrectly striped parking spaces, fence in different places,
missing berms, missing lighting etc. The plan cannot be approved and the applicant must re-
appear before the PC for amended site plan approval.

Zoning Administrator Office Hours:

Upon authorization from the Township Board, | continue to have office hours at Township Hall every
Wednesday for four (4) hours in the morning. | work with the Zoning Coordinator, Township Manager and
Code Enforcement official to address and resolve issues by meeting with property owners and going on-
site inspections. | am also available to meet by appointment with any citizen who has any questions or
concerns regarding zoning matters. | continue to have multiple meetings every Wednesday with property
owners to help them with zoning related questions. | also meet with property owners in response to code
violation notices and help guide them.

In response to some concerns | have heard regarding prompt availability of someone to answer
questions, | am always available via email and phone to the Township’s Zoning Coordinator who
immediately forwards queries to me, which are promptly answered. A property owner with a concern or
question does not have to wait for a Wednesday to get the question answered, unless they are desirous
of a sit down meeting.

Other Items: The addition of the Code Enforcement Officer has been helpful in addressing issues of
long pending code violations. We are making slow progress in achieving compliance on some violators.
Some challenges remain in our interactions with property owners who are non-compliant with the
regulations; however, the Code Enforcement Officer and | continue to do our best to be supportive of
existing businesses in the Township, within the limits to our authority established in the Zoning
Ordinance.

As the Zoning Administrator, | strive to be prompt and attentive to the needs of the applicants while
ensuring that they understand the process and also comply with the rules and regulations set forth in the
Zoning Ordinance.

Respectfully submitted,

McKENNA

Vidya Krishnan
Principal Planner

Cc: Steven Aynes, Township Manager

‘ Mary Bird, Zoning Coordinator
Jim Turner, Code Enforcement Officer
Paul Lippens, Planning Consultant

Zoning Administrator Q4 Report 2019
January 1, 2020 - Page 3

Page 18 of 162

A




Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
Fire: 734-449-2385 ° Fax: 734-449-2521
Police: 734-449-9911 ° Fax: 734-449-0511

wagnerw@northfieldmi.gov

December 2019
Northfield Township Fire Department
Statistical Report

Responses December 2019: 48
Responses December 2018: 43
Responses for 2019 713
Responses for 2018 . 686
Fire Calls: 9
Structure Fires 6
Vehicle Fire 2
- Fire Alarms 0
Outside fire 0
Smoke investigation 1

Emergency Medical Calls: 21
Chest Pain
Difficulty Breathing
Unconscious/Cardiac Arrest
Diabetic/ Seizure
Trauma
Overdose
Stroke
Other

Motor Vehicle Accidents 8
Injury Crashes

O O B NN U WN

o w

Unknown
Fatal 0

“We Practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect”




Public Service calls: 5

Electrical wire down 0
Gas Leak 1
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 1
Trees down 0
Citizen assist 1
Water Rescue (Animal) 1
Other 1
Mutual Aid Given 17
Ann Arbor Township crashes on highway 8
Green Oak Structure Fires 3
Hamburg  Structure Fires 2
Salem Structure Fires 2
Lyon Twp  Structure Fire 1
Mutual Aid Received: 4
Ann Arbor Township Medicals
Green Oak Structure Fire
Hamburg Structure Fire
Responses in hamlet area: 14
Responses in rural area: 20
Responses on Highway 8
Responses outside the township: 17
Average response time for the month: 6:15
William Wagner

Page 20 of 162




Northfield Township Public Safety

8350 Main Street, Whitmore Lake, MI 48189
Fire: 734-449-2385 © Fax: 734-449-2521
Police: 734-449-9911 ¢ Fax: 734-449-0511
wagnerw@northfieldmi.gov

- December 2019
Director of Public Safety
Board Communication

. Fire department activity for December 2019: December was a very
busy month for the fire department. We responded 6 structure fires in the
month. Only 2 of those fires were in Northfield Township. One was a
chimney fire (Palma Lane) and one was a stove fire on Christmas
morning on Glenmore. Other structure fires included 2 in Green Oak
Township and we assisted Lyon Township with the Lyon Cantina fire.

. Fire Department training for December: The fire department
reviewed our new report writing software as well and changes in EMS
response and documentation of EMS runs. We also reviewed and
practiced a new policy on accountability (Passport system) at large
incidents. This system puts us in line with the departments that we do
most of our mutual with.

. Tornado Siren maintenance: I was notified by Westshore services that
they would be performing annual maintenance on our two tornado sirens.

. Red Barrel Project: The prescription drug take back program was very
successful for the year 2019. The Red Barrel itself collected 77 pounds of
~ prescription drugs. We also hosted 2 DEA drug takeback days at the
Community Center and collected 33 pounds. So for the year 2019 we
took a total of 100 pounds of drugs off the street.

“We Practice “CPR” daily - Courtesy Professionalism Respect”




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP POLICE
DEPARTMENT

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT

DECEMBER 2019

Page 22 of 162



DECEMBER 2019 MONTHLY REPORT

Calls for Service 520
Arrests 9
Mutual Aid Assistance to Other Departments Inside the Township 5
Mutual Aid Assistance to Other Departments Outside the Township 9
Average Response Time 4.79

NOTES & FACTS FROM THE DEPARTMENT

DATA: 56% of total complaints answered were in the hamlet area and 44% were
handled throughout the rest of the township.

TRAINING
FORMAL — Detective Wright — Advanced Roadside Impaired Driving Enforcement
(ARIDE)

IN-SERVICE — Introduction to Use of Force (1)
Driving Speed and Crashes
Fentanyl, Opioids, and Naloxone (Narcan) Use

COMMUNITY INVOLVMENT

On December 3, 2019 Northfield Township Police Department Reserve Officers were
present for the annual Christmas Tree Lighting/Santa Arrival and on December 23, 2019
members of the Northfield Township Fire and Police Departments along with Santa
himself delivered Christmas cheer and packages to four Adopt-A-Families in the township.

MENTAL HEALTH INCIDENTS

In the month of December the Officers from the Northfield Township Police Department
were dispatched to 8 Mental Health calls including welfare checks and drug overdoses.
Below you will find an account of a few.

e 12/02/2019 Officers responded to the temporary housing facility on a resident
who had threatened staff. A new petition was written by the staff and HVA
transported to U of M.

e 12/11/2019 an officer responded to the township lobby after an irate subject
contacted dispatch to ask for a hospital transport claiming he needed a job and had
not slept in days. The responding officer determined the subject was a mental
health patient and made contact with Washtenaw County Community Mental
health. After further, determining the subject had abused several types of drugs
during the past month, WC CMH advised that a substance abuse counselor would
transport the subject to the engagement center.

e 12/15/2019 Officers were dispatched to check on a subject that had not been
heard from for a few weeks and suffers from mental health issues. The subject
was located and declined hospital intervention. Community Mental Health was
contacted and the family advised.

e 12/18/2019 Officers responded to take a missing report of an adult daughter who
has been under care of the Washtenaw County Mental Health. This is the second
time this month her father has reported her missing. Officers contacted her case
worker and advised of the situation. The subject and her vehicle were entered
into the Law Enforcement computer system.

Page 23 of 162




Pg.2

ARREST-FUGITIVE WARRANTS

e 12/14/2019 Dartmoor & Main St —During a traffic stop for expired plates, an officer
discovered the driver had outstanding warrants. The driver was arrested and turned
over to the jurisdiction holding the warrants. In addition, the vehicle was not insured
and the vehicle was impounded.

e 12/15/2019 Emerald Circle —While officers were investigating a complaint, the
suspect became loud and disruptive to the investigation. After speaking to the
verbally disruptive subject, officers discovered he had a warrant out for his arrest.
The subject was arrested and turned over to the jurisdiction holding the warrant.

e 12/16/2019 Arrest Fugitive Felony Warrant: Whitmore Lake Rd — After receiving
information on a wanted subject, Officers located and arrested the subject. The
subject was turned over to the jurisdiction holding the warrant.

CRIMINAL SEXUAL CONDUCT
e 12/14/19 Officers responded to investigate a Criminal Sexual Conduct - Contact
incident at the high school between students. The investigation has been
forwarded to the prosecutor’s office — while the school enforced disciplinary
action regarding the behavior.

FRAUD

e 12/17/20196 Fraud — Larceny by Trick: 9200 Block of Earhart — A victim
received a call advising her that she won millions and a car through Publishers
Clearing House. The victim was instructed that she needed to pay the taxes on
her winnings — the caller than convinced the victim to purchase gift cards and a
cashier’s check. The gift card codes were than given to the caller. After the
victim sent the cashier’s check the victim became suspicious, reporting the
incident to Northfield Twp Police. The investigating officer was able to assist
the victim in stopping the cashier’s check from reaching the suspect. The victim
was further advised to review her credit report for any suspicious activity.
Be aware of Scams — Never pay any unsolicited offers with gift cards!!!

HOME INVASION / LARCENY FROM AUTO
e 12/23/2019 - 2000 Block of Nollar — A complainant reported that sometime
between 12/20/2019 4:30pm and 12/23/2019 8:00am an unknown suspect pried
open a residence under construction. No additional damage or property
appeared to be missing from the residence. However, a construction utility
trailer on site was also pried open and power tools taken. If anyone has any
information regarding this incident they are asked to contact Northfield Twp.

Police.

DRUG RELATED INCIDENTS

e 12/24/2019 Officers responded to two individuals claiming they were
overdosing on Methamphetamines. A relative arrived and transported one
subject to the hospital, while HVA transported the other to U of M.

e 12/25/2019 Officers responded to assist a homeowner who believed a relative
was in the parking lot coming down from his “meth high”. In addition, the caller
believed the subject might enter his residence through a window. Officers
attempted to locate the subject without success, but advised the resident to call

Page 24 of 162"°1!d the subject retum.




CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
12/1/2019 12:00:00 AM - 1/1/2020 12:00:00 AM

1178 CSC 4th Degree -Forcible Contact A

1
1313 Assault/ Battery/Simple (Incl Domestic and Police Officer 4
1385 Other Electronic Medium Used for Harassment, Threats 1
2202 B&E - Burglary - Forced Entry - Residence - Home Invasion 1
2204 B&E - Burglary - No Forced Entry - Residence- Home Invasion 2
2275 Burglary - Unoccupied Building or Other Structure 1
2399 Larceny (Other) 1
2601 Fraud - Confidence Game/Fortune Telling 1
2602 Fraud - Swindle 1
2609 Identity Theft 1
2902 Damage to Property - Private Property - MDOP 1
3599 Dangerous Drugs (Other) 1
8041 Operating Under the Influence of Alcohol / Liquor OWI 1
C2822 Lost / Missing Juvenile 1
C2825 Juvenile - Incorrigibility 1
C2931 DWLS OPS License Suspended / Revoked 1
C2933 Vehicle Registration - Improper / Expired 1
C2934 Vehicle Insurance - None / Expired 4
C3010 Felony Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency) 2
C3020 Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant (Originating Agency) 2,
C3040 Felony Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction 1
C3050 Misdemeanor Arrest Warrant - Other Jurisdiction 3
C3145 Property Damage Traffic Crash PDA 6
C3148 Motor Vehicle - Animal Traffic Crash 2
C3199 All Other Traffic Crashes 1
C3205 Sudden Death - Natural 1
C3208 Death Investigation - Cause Unknown 1
C3225 Drug Overdose 1
C3250 Mental Health Call 4
C3299 Welfare Check 13
C3310 Family Trouble 2
C3312 Neighborhood Trouble 4
C3314 Missing Persons 3
C3324 Suspicious Circumstances 19
C3326 Suspicious Vehicles 6
C3328 Suspicious Persons 1
C3330 Assist Other Law Enforcement Agency 3
C3331 Assist Medical 19
C3332 Assist Fire Department 4
C3333 Assist Motorist 5
C3334 Assist Other Govt Agency 1
C3336 Assist Citizen 22
C3337 Assist Citizen - Vehicle Lockout 8
C3355 Civil Matter - Other 10
C3381 Sex Offender Registration - SOR 1
1/2/120 11:53 AM CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date Page 1 of 2

Page 25 of 162




CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date
Agency: NR
12/1/2019 12:00:00 AM - 1/1/2020 12:00:00 AM

1/2/20 11:53 AM

ol
Miscellaneous All Other
Traffic Complaint / Road Hazard
Traffic Complaint / Abandoned Auto
Traffic Complaint / Vehicle Impound
Vehicle Release
Traffic Complaint / Vehicle off roadway - CID
Animal Barking Dog
Animal Complaint
Alarms All Other
Speeding Citation
Equipment Citation
Other Non-Hazardous Citation
Veh Reg Impr/Expired Citation
911 Hang Up - NR
Follow Up - NR
Opened in Error - NR
PBT Station - NR
Fireworks No Report - NR
Shots Fired - NR
Fingerprints - NR
Ticket Sign Off - NR
Loud Party - NR
Loud Music - NR
Vin Inspection - NR
Vehicle Repossession - NR
False Alarm - NR
Duplicate Report of Run - NR
Traffic control - NR
GUN Permit, Applications, CCW Permits - NR
Property/Vacation Check - NR
BOL - NR
Trespass Notice Served - NR
Sex Offender Registration/Verification - NR
Traffic Stop - NR
Local Records Check - NR
Assist Other Police Agency - Inside Northfield - NR
Assist Other Police Agency - Outside Northfield - NR
Disorderly Person - NR
Non Terminal - NR
Property Check/Directed Patrol/Vac Watch - NR

Page 26 of 162

CLEAR-1018 Verified Offense By Date

—
- W N NN NN D a aa NN -

-
()]

-

-
_ A N =N AN AR A

N
-

—

196

- W =20 0N

Sum: 520

Page 2 of 2




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

1/2/2020 11:28:19 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of December ORI: MI8196400
Classification Dec/2019 Dec/2018 % Change

09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09002 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09004 JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 0 -
09005 DEATH INVOLVING USE OF FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 0 0 -
09006  IN-CUSTODY DEATH 0 0 -
10001 KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 -
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 -
11001 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11002 SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11003 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11004 SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11006 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11007 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 0 0 -
11008 SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 1 0 100.0%
12000 ROBBERY 0 0 -
12001 ROBBERY 0 0 .
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 5 4 25.0%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 0 1 -100.0%
13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 1 0 100.0%
20000 ARSON 0 0 -
21000 EXTORTION 0 0 -
22001 BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 2 2 0%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 2 1 100.0%
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 0 -
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 -
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 0 1 -100.0%
23004 LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 0 0 -
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 0 0 -
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 -
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 2 1 100.0%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 0 1 -100.0%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 0 0 -
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 -
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 0 0 -
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 2 0 100.0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 0 0 -
26003 FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 0 0 -
26004 FRAUD -WELFARE FRAUD 0 0 -
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 -
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 1 3 -66.7%
26008 FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 1 of 4

ORI:  MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF

Page 27 of 162




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

1/2/2020 11:28:19 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of December ORE: MI8196400
Classification : Dec/2019 Dec/2018 % Change

27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 0 0 .
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 1 0 100.0%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 1 0 100.0%
30001 RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 0 0 -
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 0 0 -
30003 RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 -
30004 ORGANIZED RETAIL FRAUD 0 0 .
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 1 2 -50.0%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 -
36001 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -BLOOD/AFFINITY 0 0 -
36002 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 0 -
37000 OBSCENITY 0 0 -
39001 GAMBLING- BETTING/WAGERING 0 0 -
39002 GAMBLING- OPERATING/PROMOTING/ASSISTING 0 0 -
39003 GAMBLING -EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 .
39004 GAMBLING -SPORTS TAMPERING 0 0 -
40001 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 0 0 N
40002 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
40003 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - PURCHASING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
51000 BRIBERY 0 0 -
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 0 0 -
52002 WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 0 0 -
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 .
64001 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS 0 0 -
64002 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE 0 0 .
72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 0 .
Total for Group A 19 16 18.8%
01000 SOVEREIGNTY 0 0 .
02000 MILITARY 0 0 -
03000  IMMIGRATION 0 0 -
09003 NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE -VEHICLE/BOAT 0 0 .
14000 ABORTION 0 0 .
22003 BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 0 0 .
22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 .
26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 0 0 .
36003 PEEPING TOM 0 0 .
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 0 .
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 0 0 .
38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 .
38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 0 .
41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 0 }
41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 0 0 -

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

Page 2 of 4

ORI:  MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF

Page 28 of 162




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

1/2/2020 11:28:19 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of December ORI: MI8196400
Classification Dec/2019 Dec/2018 % Change
42000 DRUNKENNESS 0 0 -
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 0 1 -100.0%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 -
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 0 1 -100.0%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 0 0 -
53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 0 0 -
54001 HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 0 0 -
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 1 3 -66.7%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 0 0 -
56000 CIVIL RIGHTS 0 0 .
57001 TRESPASS 0 0 .
57002 INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 .
58000 SMUGGLING 0 0 -
59000 ELECTION LAWS 0 0 -
60000 ANTITRUST 0 0 -
61000 TAX/REVENUE 0 0 -
62000 CONSERVATION 0 0 -
63000 VAGRANCY 0 0 -
70000 JUVENILE RUNAWAY 0 0 -
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 0 0 -
75000 SOLICITATION 0 0 .
77000 CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 -
Total for Group B . 1 5 -80.0%
2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 2 0 100.0%
2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 6 5 20.0%
3000 WARRANTS 8 7 14.3%
3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 9 20 -55.0%
3200  SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT 21 17 23.5%
3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 109 97 12.4%
3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 .
3500  NON - CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 308 410 -24.9%
3600 SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 -
3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 11 20 -45.0%
3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 5 5 0%
3900  ALARMS 1 0 100.0%
TotalforGroupC , . - 0 B
2700  LOCAL ORDINANCES - GENERIC 0 0 -
4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 17 29 -41.4%
4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 4 1 300.0%
4200  PARKING CITATIONS 0 0 .
4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 2 2 0%
4400  WATERCRAFT CITATIONS 0 0 -

Report: CLEAR-008
Page 3 of 4

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS
ORI: MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF

Page 29 of 162




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township

1/2/2020 11:28:19 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed Police Department
For the Month of December ORI MI8196400
Classification Dec/2019 Dec/2018 % Change

4500 MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU -100.0%
4600 LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS
4700 COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CITATIONS
4800 LOCAL ORDINANCE WARNINGS
4900 TRAFFIC WARNINGS

Total for Group D , . ~ ' 23 3B 343%

o O o o o
o O O o w
1

5000 FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
5100 18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
Total for Group € - ‘ . . ﬁ .
6000 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 0 0 -
6100 MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 0 0 -
6200 ARREST ASSIST 0 0 -
6300 CANINE ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6500 CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 1 1 0%
6600 COURT / WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6700 INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
Total for Group F , . . 1 1 0%
L Total for All Groups 524 638 -17.9%
Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

ORI:  MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF Page 4 of 4

Page 30 of 162




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township
Police Department

1/2/2020 11:28:44 AM All Offenses thatwere Attempted or Completed
Year to Date Through December ORE: MI8196400
Classification ; 2019 2018 | % Change
09001 MURDER/NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER (VOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09002  NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE/MANSLAUGHTER (INVOLUNTARY) 0 0 -
09004  JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE 0 0 -
09005 DEATH INVOLVING USE OF FORCE BY LAW ENFORCEMENT 0 0 .
09006  IN-CUSTODY DEATH 0 0 -
10001  KIDNAPPING/ABDUCTION 0 0 -
10002 PARENTAL KIDNAPPING 0 0 -
11001  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC IST DEGREE 3 1 200.0%
11002  SEXUAL PENETRATION PENIS/VAGINA -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 -100.0%
11003  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC IST DEGREE 2 1 100.0%
11004  SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 1 -100.0%
11005 SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC IST DEGREE 0 0 -
11006  SEXUAL PENETRATION OBJECT -CSC 3RD DEGREE 0 0 -
11007  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 2ND DEGREE 1 0 100.0%
11008  SEXUAL CONTACT FORCIBLE -CSC 4TH DEGREE 5 1 400.0%
12000 ROBBERY 0 1 -100.0%
12001 ROBBERY 0 0 .
13001 NONAGGRAVATED ASSAULT 62 49 26.5%
13002 AGGRAVATED/FELONIOUS ASSAULT 12 7 71.4%
13003  INTIMIDATION/STALKING 8 18 -55.6%
20000 ARSON 0 0 -
21000 EXTORTION 1 2 -50.0%
22001  BURGLARY -FORCED ENTRY 15 17 -11.8%
22002 BURGLARY -ENTRY WITHOUT FORCE (Intent to Commit) 6 8 -25.0%
23001 LARCENY -POCKETPICKING 0 1 -100.0%
23002 LARCENY -PURSESNATCHING 0 0 -
23003 LARCENY -THEFT FROM BUILDING 8 18 -55.6%
23004 LARCENY -THEFT FROM COIN-OPERATED MACHINE/DEVICE 0 0 -
23005 LARCENY -THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE 27 13 107.7%
23006 LARCENY -THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS/ACCESSORIES 0 0 -
23007 LARCENY -OTHER 20 25 -20.0%
24001 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 6 12 -50.0%
24002 MOTOR VEHICLE, AS STOLEN PROPERTY 1 2 -50.0%
24003 MOTOR VEHICLE FRAUD 0 0 .
25000 FORGERY/COUNTERFEITING 1 3 -66.7%
26001 FRAUD -FALSE PRETENSE/SWINDLE/CONFIDENCE GAME 27 10 170.0%
26002 FRAUD -CREDIT CARD/AUTOMATIC TELLER MACHINE 10 7 42.9%
26003  FRAUD -IMPERSONATION 0 0 -
26004 FRAUD -WELFARE FRAUD 0 0 -
26005 FRAUD -WIRE FRAUD 0 0 -
26007 FRAUD - IDENTITY THEFT 11 19 -42.1%
Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008

ORf:  MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF Page Tof4

Page 31 of 162




Report Time: Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses Agency: Northfield Township
Police Department

1/2/2020 11:28:44 AM All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed
Year to Date Through December ORI: MI8196400
Classification 2019 2018 | % Change
26008  FRAUD - HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 0 -
27000 EMBEZZLEMENT 2 3 -33.3%
28000 STOLEN PROPERTY 2 3 -33.3%
29000 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 29 19 52.6%
30001 RETAIL FRAUD -MISREPRESENTATION 0 0 -
30002 RETAIL FRAUD -THEFT 3 4 -25.0%
30003 RETAIL FRAUD -REFUND/EXCHANGE 0 0 -
30004 ORGANIZED RETAIL FRAUD 0 0 -
35001 VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ACT 3 16 -81.3%
35002 NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 1 5 -80.0%
36001 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -BLOOD/AFFINITY 0 0 -
36002 SEXUAL PENETRATION NONFORCIBLE -OTHER 0 0 -
37000 OBSCENITY 0 1 -100.0%
39001 GAMBLING- BETTING/WAGERING 0 0 -
39002 GAMBLING- OPERATING/PROMOTING/ASSISTING 0 0 -
39003  GAMBLING -EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 0 .
39004 GAMBLING -SPORTS TAMPERING 0 0 -
40001 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -PROSTITUTION 0 0 .
40002 COMMERCIALIZED SEX -ASSISTING/PROMOTING PROSTITUTION 0 0 .
40003  HUMAN TRAFFICKING - PURCHASING PROSTITUTION 0 0 -
51000 BRIBERY 0 0 -
52001 WEAPONS OFFENSE- CONCEALED 3 0 100.0%
52002 WEAPONS OFFENSE -EXPLOSIVES 0 0 -
52003 WEAPONS OFFENSE -OTHER 2 3 -33.3%
64001  HUMAN TRAFFICKING - COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS 0 0 -
64002 HUMAN TRAFFICKING - INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE 0 0 .
72000  ANIMAL CRUELTY 0 1 -100.0%
Total for Group A - - ] 272 04%
01000 SOVEREIGNTY 1 0 100.0%
02000 MILITARY 0 0 ]
03000  IMMIGRATION 0 0 .
09003  NEGLIGENT HOMICIDE -VEHICLE/BOAT 0 0 -
14000 ABORTION 0 0 .
22003  BURGLARY - UNLAWFUL ENTRY (NO INTENT) 2 1 100.0%
22004 POSSESSION OF BURGLARY TOOLS 0 0 -
26006 FRAUD -BAD CHECKS 1 2 -50.0%
36003 PEEPING TOM 0 0 -
36004 SEX OFFENSE -OTHER 0 2 -100.0%
38001 FAMILY -ABUSE/NEGLECT NONVIOLENT 1 2 -50.0%
38002 FAMILY -NONSUPPORT 0 0 ;
38003 FAMILY -OTHER 0 2 -100.0%
Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008
ORI:  MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF Page 2 of4

Page 32 of 162




Report Time:

1/2/2020 11:28:44 AM

Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses
All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed

Agency: Northfield Township
Police Department

Year to Date Through December ORI: MI8196400
Classification 2019 2018 | % Change
41001  LIQUOR LICENSE -ESTABLISHMENT 0 0 -
41002  LIQUOR VIOLATIONS -OTHER 2 4 -50.0%
42000 DRUNKENNESS 0 0 -
48000 OBSTRUCTING POLICE 2 8 -75.0%
49000 ESCAPE/FLIGHT 0 0 -
50000 OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE 2 6 -66.7%
53001 DISORDERLY CONDUCT 2 4 -50.0%
53002 PUBLIC PEACE -OTHER 2 1 100.0%
54001  HIT and RUN MOTOR VEHICLE ACCIDENT 6 5 20.0%
54002 OPERATING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF LIQUOR OR DRUGS 15 14 7.1%
55000 HEALTH AND SAFETY 2 1 100.0%
56000 CIVIL RIGHTS 0 0 -
57001 TRESPASS 5 2 150.0%
57002  INVASION OF PRIVACY -OTHER 0 0 -
58000 SMUGGLING 0 0 -
59000 ELECTION LAWS 0 0 -
60000  ANTITRUST 0 0 -
61000 TAX/REVENUE 0 0 -
62000 CONSERVATION 0 0 -
63000 VAGRANCY 2 0 100.0%
70000  JUVENILE RUNAWAY 5 2 150.0%
73000 MISCELLANEOUS CRIMINAL OFFENSE 3 3 0%
75000  SOLICITATION 0 0 -
77000 CONSPIRACY (ALL CRIMES) 0 0 -
Total for Group B - ; 53 59 -102%
2800  JUVENILE OFFENSES AND COMPLAINTS 14 12 16.7%
2900  TRAFFIC OFFENSES 84 61 37.7%
3000  WARRANTS 76 80 -5.0%
3100  TRAFFIC CRASHES 168 159 5.7%
3200  SICK/INJURY COMPLAINT 208 136 52.9%
3300  MISCELLANEOUS COMPLAINTS 1393 1063 31.0%
3400  WATERCRAFT COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 3 5 -40.0%
3500  NON - CRIMINAL COMPLAINTS 3209 2662 20.5%
3600  SNOWMOBILE COMPLAINTS / ACCIDENTS 0 0 -
3700  MISCELLANEOUS TRAFFIC COMPLAINTS 256 219 16.9%
3800  ANIMAL COMPLAINTS 51 63 -19.0%
3900  ALARMS 15 14 7.1%
Total‘for GroupC 5477 4474 22.‘4%;
2700  LOCAL ORDINANCES - GENERIC 0 0 -
4000  HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 232 260 -10.8%
4100  NON-HAZARDOUS TRAFFIC CITATIONS / WARNINGS 29 17 70.6%

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department

ORI:

MI8196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF

Page 33 of 162

Oakland County CLEMIS

Report: CLEAR-008
Page 3 of 4




Report Time:
1/2/2020 11:28:44 AM

Report CLEAR-008 Summary of Offenses
All Offenses that were Attempted or Completed

Agency: Northfield Township
Police Department

Year to Date Through December ORI: MI8196400
Classification 2019 2018 | % Change

4200  PARKING CITATIONS 3 3 0%
4300  LICENSE / TITLE / REGISTRATION CITATIONS 25 21 19.0%
4400  WATERCRAFT CITATIONS 0 0 .
4500  MISCELLANEOUS A THROUGH UUUU 31 34 -8.8%
4600  LIQUOR CITATIONS / SUMMONS 2 1 100.0%
4700  COMMERCIAL VEHICLE CITATIONS 0 0 -
4800  LOCAL ORDINANCE WARNINGS 0 -
4900  TRAFFIC WARNINGS 4 4 0%
Total for Group D 3% 340 -4.1%
5000  FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
5100  18A STATE CODE FIRE CLASSIFICATIONS 0 0 -
Total for Group E ' o 0o 0 -
6000  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6000) 4 8 -50.0%
6100  MISCELLANEOUS ACTIVITIES (6100) 0 0 .
6200  ARREST ASSIST 0 0 -
6300  CANINEACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6500  CRIME PREVENTION ACTIVITIES 31 19 63.2%
6600  COURT/ WARRANT ACTIVITIES 0 0 -
6700  INVESTIGATIVE ACTIVITIES 2 4 -50.0%
Total for Group F 37 3 194%

Total for all Groups 6164 5176 19.1%

Agency: Northfield Township Police Department Oakland County CLEMIS Report: CLEAR-008
ORI:  MIg196400 REPORT EXCLUDES UCR STATUS OF UNF Peged ot

Page 34 of 162




700

600

500

400

300

200

100

2019 VS. 2018
Calls for Service

633

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL

m 2019
m 2018

AUG SEP OoCT NOV DEC

Page 35 of 162




pyilg

9 Mile Rd }, fi 1 SEX OFFENSES - CSC

Hamburg f

WARRANT

N\
®

16 SUSPICIOUS

Whitmore Lake o

@, 4 ACCIDENT
@ 1 FAMILY OFFENSE
. 2 BURGLARY - RESIDENTIAL
7 Wyite Rd
@- 1 MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
0
R
5
2 Q 1 DRUG OFFENSES
3
=
L
@ 1 FRAUD
3| ASSAULT - SIMPLE
@c 1 DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
@ 1 SEX OFFENSES - OTHER
Dl als

®

LARCENY - ALL OTHER

’! Territorial R
OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

¢

Warning: This map has been adjusted to fit the dimensions and variables of this page. The extent will vary from what you have observed in the browser.

01/08/2020 10:%@9\436 Of 1 62 Page: 1 of 1



Incident Chart Legend

SEX OFFENSES - CSC
WARRANT

SUSPICIOUS

ACCIDENT

FAMILY OFFENSE
BURGLARY - RESIDENTIAL
MISSING PERSON / RUNAWAY
DRUG OFFENSES

FRAUD

ASSAULT - SIMPLE
DAMAGE TO PROPERTY
SEX OFFENSES - OTHER
LARCENY - ALL OTHER
OBSTRUCTING JUSTICE

o

S0 onBOO0ENNTS
e S B T R Rt A U G NGy

Day of Week

Tuesday Thursday Saturday

Time of Day

01/08/2020 10:%§e\|37 of 162 Page: 1 of 1




350

NUMBER OF TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS BY MONTH
2019 vs. 2018

300

296

327

250

200

150

100

W 2019
W 2018

50

JAN

FEB MAR

APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OoCT

NOV DEC

Page 38 of 162




TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS SUMMARY

2019 JAN

MAR APR | MAY - JUN JUL AUG SEP NOV DEC YTD
_- m-n--nﬂ—--m
Hazardous

Parking

Warning

Waiveable Viol. Issued 15 7 20 10 1

RS (157 o234 nnm 2447
2018 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN AUG SEP NOV DEC

_nmn— _ m—nnnm

Hazardous R |

_n—----———--—

Parking 1

_- -_- - “ - __ -

Waiveable

T THemAR e ] . m ““ mm

Note: Waiveable citations are: Defective Equipment and No Operator's License on Person

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP ocCT NOV DEC
2019| 152 165 148 144 183 296 234 195 183 261 254 232 2447

2018| 98 101 91 66 80 88 149 144 114 101 116 327 1475

Page 39 of 162



300

250

200

150

100

50

OVERTIME SUMMARY

235.75

243.75

JAN FEB

MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEP

W 2019

W 2018

OoCT NOV DEC

Page 40 of 162




OVERTIME SUMMARY

2019
Complaint Investigation 155 25.25 12.5 2.5 49.25 23.25 58.5 2.25 20.75 9 6.25 |
Training 8.25 32 1 37.5 14 8 13 106 27.75 44

Administrative

Holiday 24 —
JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP oct NOV DEC YTD
2019 - TOTAL 152.75 235.75 133 66.5 189 24375 159.75 219.75 164 131 96.25 1916.3
EMPLOYEE TIME OFF
2019 JAN MAR APR MAY JUN JUL SEP oct

Comp 825  59.5 102 62 79.5 [ 703
——--——-mm————m
Holiday _
Other/Bereavement

Page 41 of 162



JAMES E. COX
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FACILITY
11500 LEMEN ROAD WHITMORE LAKE MICHIGAN
PHONE 734-449-4159 FAX 734-449-4302

To: Northfield Township Board of Trustees
From: Dan Willis -Wastewater Treatment Plant Superintendent
Date: January 6, 2020

Subject: December 2019 Report

12/2
12/3

12/4
12/6

12/9

12/16

12/18

12/18

12/19

12/20

12/20
12/20

Plugged sewer call for the Heidelberg trailer park, it was in their line.
Pulled and replaced the grinder pump at Regal Recycling with a rebuilt
pump. Dropped the bad pump off at Hamburg Twp. to be rebuilt

Pulled rags out of a pump at the Raymond pump station.

MAS finished hauling sludge from our storage tank. They hauled 484,000
gallons to a field in Unidilla.

East Shore # 2 pump station generator that was damaged by a mouse was
repaired.

Met with Tetra Tech to finalize the design of the retention basin.

The Screen that separates rags from our influent flow quit working. The
bolt holding the shaft to the motor broke allowing the shaft to slide out
and also damaged the motor. New parts and a motor have been ordered.

Received a phone call from the EGLE staff regarding the backup on
Lakewood.

The scada control system at eagle gardens pump station quit working,

A spare power supply was installed.

Home at 8101 Lakeshore was reconnected to the sewer after being
rebuilt.

The Hycor rag screen was put into service after 3 days working on it.

The pump station that serves the prison across the street quit working
and they had to haul sewage to the plant. The trucks couldn’t keep up so
they put a pump in and stretched a pipe along our drive and were

Page 42 of 162



pumping thru the weekend.

12/23  UIS started replacing our old Scada system that controls and provides
alarms for our pump stations.

12/24 Woodland Correctional put their pump station back on line.

12/26 Pulled rags out of a pump at the Raymond pump station.

12/26  The building at 9594 Main that was torn down had the sewer capped.

December, 2019

2018 Daily Average Flow .698 MGD
2019 Daily Average Flow .788 MGD
Maximum Daily Flow 2018 920 MGD
Maximum Daily Flow 2019 1.198 MGD
Minimum Daily Flow 2018 568 MGD
Minimum Daily Flow 2019 609 MGD
6 — Month Average Flow .740 MGD
12 — Month Average Flow 793 MGD
Total Gallons Treated 2018 21.639 MG
Total Gallons Treated 2019 24.421 MG
Rainfall (inches) 2018 2.48 in.
Rainfall (inches) 2019 2.06 in.
Connections / Tap-ins’ to system 0
Miss Dig Staking’s 6
Overtime hours for the month 30.0 hrs

Page 43 of 162



Northfield Township Community & Senior Center
Monthly Report
December 2019

Tami Averill, Director

l. December Overview

December was an extremely busy month! Annual events, regular programs and
lots of unexpected things kept us hopping!

The Senior Nutrition program continues to run smoothly. We had 14 to 26
seniors attending lunches daily in December. Lunches are served on Mondays,
Wednesdays and Fridays at 12:15p.m. We continue to add a few new seniors to
the program each month.

THANK YOU to Laura Atwell and our Senior Lunch Volunteers — Brad Atwell,
Ann Brindle, Ernestine Hogston, Betty Jones, Kristina Kelley, Debbie Liebert,
Ann Nims, Donn Sleek, Chuck Steuer, Ann Thompson and Dennis Woodworth.
They do a wonderful job for us!

THANK YOU to our Community/Senior Center volunteers —Brad Atwell, Jim
Aulenbacher, Dolly Boggs, Angela Brown, Denise Creque, Mary Devlin, Peggy
Friscia, Marilyn Gibbs, Romona Goodrich, Ruth Hague, Russ Hall, Linda Hartley,
Ernestine Hogston, Betty Jones, Marge Kack, Kristina Kelley, Dan Krebs,
Margaret Riddell, Donn Sleek, Ann Thompson, Ethel Wager, Linda and Terry
Webb - for the work they contributed in December. They are a very dedicated
group of volunteers and | appreciate all that they do!

I am working with the Retired Senior Volunteer Program to get more volunteer
help. Jim Aulenbacher, Randy Hassan, and Ann Nims are all volunteering for us
through RSVP.

Program planning continues. Spring and summer programs and events are being
worked on.

| continue to attend and keep minutes for the Parks & Recreation Board
meetings.

| continue to serve on Whitmore Lake Health Equity Team. Meetings take place
at the Community Center on the 2" Tuesday of each month at 2:00p.m. This
group works on addressing health and wellness concerns and suggestions for
the community. Our next meeting will take place on January 14.

I continue to serve on the Circles Program Task Force to explore how we can
make this program happen in our community. The program focuses on
empowering low-income individuals to develop the skills and make positive
changes in their lives to get themselves out of poverty.

Kiwanis continues to hold their regular monthly meetings and Board meetings at
the Community Center.

Page 44 of 162




The Village of Eagle Gardens Condo Association Board of Directors continues to
meet here every other month.

3 Girls Scout Troops — Daisies, Brownies and Juniors - meet at the Center, filling
our Monday evening schedule. We see about 10 girls and parents two Mondays
each month and 18 girls and parents on the other two Mondays. Monday
evenings are always full of happy noise and positive energy!

Assisting patrons with a variety of issues, questions and concerns is a big part of
the job and continually keeps me on my toes!

Il Program Evaluation

a. On-Going Services
Dr. Anthony Mastrogiacomo from South Lyon Foot & Ankle Specialists continues
to offer senior foot care every other month. He saw 5 patients in December.

Twenty-eight items were borrowed from the Medical Loan Closet in December.
We received donations of 2 commodes, a shower bench, a 4-wheel walker, 2
standard walkers, a knee scooter and several miscellaneous items.

We continue to have a need for donations of shower benches, shower seats,
transfer benches, knee scooters, bariatric equipment and 4-wheeled walkers with
seats.

Acupuncturist, Ron Hough, saw 35 people for his three December sessions.
40+ people visited each Wednesday/Thursday in December to pick up bread,
produce and other donated food items that we have available. Thank you to
several area residents who continue to contribute items.

Our first Thursday of the month “Mending for Seniors” program continues to
grow. The seniors are enthusiastic and keeping them very busy.

b. On-Going Classes
Chair Yoga had 3 to 8 people each Tuesday in December.

Gentle Yoga on Wednesday evenings had 2 to 3 people each session in
December.

Exercise with Becky had 6 to 8 participants each session.

Tai Chi finished the session with 5 participants.

Mark Harris will return in January for the next 10-week session of MAH Fitness.
Cardio Drumming is taking a break until January.

Flexagility is on a break until January.

Line Dancing class had 8 to 10 participants at each of the classes in December.
Stop in and see what they are doing! They have a lot of fun!

c. On-Going Activities

Pinochle continues every Tuesday and Thursday afternoon. Attendance

Page 45 of 162




is consistent at 6 to 12 players per day each week in December.

Mah Jongg Mondays continued with 4 to 5 people participating each week. Four
to five people continue playing on Wednesdays.

The Knit, Crochet, Craft group was on break in December.

The Whitmore Lake Portrait Group is in every Monday afternoon. Eight to twelve
artists attend each week. The art gallery that showcases their art continues to be
popular with our guests.

“Painting with Jan Rad” was held on December 19. She had 4 students
participate. They created a lovely holiday painting.

The Crochet Mats group had 2 to 3 participants each of the two weeks they met
in December. Two of their members and | spent an evening at Brummer
Elementary School in South Lyon and worked with their PTO parents and
approximately 50 of their students to prepare plastic bags for crocheting into
mats. We spent 2+ hours flattening bags, cutting them into strips, looping the
strips together and rolling them into balls for crocheting. We returned with two
cars loaded with supplies and still hundreds of plastic bags remained. The
students will be working on flattening them for us when they return from their
holiday break. We appreciate the help and all their hard work!

The Radio-Controlled Sailboat Club held a business meeting in December with 7
people in attendance. They meet on a monthly basis through the winter and
begin their sailing schedule when the weather breaks in the spring.

The Diabetes Prevention Program has 17 people participating. This year-long
program helps to facilitate lifestyle changes for weight loss and activity level
increases for participants, to lower glucose levels and prevent the onset of
diabetes. The class began meeting monthly in December and have only two
meetings left to complete the program.

d. Special Events

| continue to work with John Piette, PhD, Professor of Health Behavior and
Health Education, and Research Scientist at U of M, on a project called SPEAK!

The monthly Peyton’s Heart Project work bee was cancelled for December. We
have currently sent 1,000 hearts to the Peyton Heart Project and are in the
process of tagging another 1000+ to send. They distribute them to schools and
organizations that are running anti-bullying and suicide prevention campaigns.
We will meet again on January 4.

The Mitten Tree was so covered with hats, mittens, scarves and gloves that we
quit turning on the tree lights, because you couldn’t see them. We had several
boxes and bags full sitting beside the tree that we just couldn’t fit on it. All the
scarves, gloves and mittens and most of the hats went to Adopt-a-Family at
Northfield Human Services. We had so many hats that we held on to a few to
distribute as needed this winter. THANK YOU to everyone who contributed!

Our Annual Senior Holiday Gala was held on December 5. Twenty-five people
attended. It was held at a new venue this year. Lakelands Golf Course and
Country Club in Brighton did a fantastic job for us! The food was delicious, and
the service was fabulous. We appreciated all that they did for us. The
Barbershop Quartet, Overtime, offered a wonderful and fun program of both

Page 46 of 162




barbershop and holiday music. Santa and Mrs. Claus even paid us a visit!
Thank you to everyone who helped pull the event together — Laura Atwell,
Kristina Kelley, Denise Creque, Dan Krebs, and Donn Sleek.

Dinner with Santa took place on December 12. We had somewhere between
175 and 200 people in attendance. Everyone enjoyed an evening of crafts,
games, food and lots of fun! Santa, Mrs. Claus and one of their reindeer were
here to visit with both our young and older visitors. Thank you to Hungry Howie's
for providing plenty of pizza for dinner. Thanks to the Kiwanis Club of Whitmore
Lake for sponsoring our reindeer visit each year. Kudos to all of those who
volunteered to make the event so special! It wouldn't happen without them! It is a
great deal of work to put together, but worth every bit of the effort.

Rep. Donna Lasinski held a Coffee Hour here on December 14. Twelve people
attended and shared their questions and concerns with her.

Family Bingo was held on December 14 and featured Holiday Bingo. Three
people attended. It was a small turnout, but we had lots of fun!

Our volunteers and staff helped to provide some Christmas cheer to 3 families
that needed some help this year. We hope we were able to make the holiday a
little happier and stress free for them. Thank you to everyone who donated.

Forty people attended our annual Volunteer Holiday Get Together on December
17. We enjoyed a lovely dinner, good conversation and a chance to relax during
the bustle of the holidays.

Fifteen people attended Pizza & a Movie Night on December 20. In keeping with
the season, we enjoyed “Polar Express” and “A Charlie Brown Christmas.”
Thank you to Domino’s Pizza for helping to support this program!

The Center closed from Dec. 21 through Jan. 1, so Laura Atwell and | could get
some much-needed rest and relaxation.

Page 47 of 162




To:  Board of Trustees

From: Jim Turner

Date: 01/08/2020

Re:  Code Enforcement Activity

In 2019 I logged 225 Code Enforcement complaints. The complaints varied in nature from blight
issues such as trash and inoperable vehicles in yards to zoning issues such as businesses
operating without site plan approval.

The following complaints are still open:
Animal-2

Blight- 4

Fence without zoning compliance -2
Noise-1

Property maintenance- 3

Soil Fill- 1

Work without permit -3

Zoning- 12

The demolition of the building at 9594 Main St. has been completed. The building inspector
visited the site and once all the disturbed soil has been stabilized the permit will be finalized.

The property owner at 424 East Shore is continuing to work on the house and garage. The
property owner has also cleaned up some of the property and removed a storage tent.

There are 12 open zoning complaints. Several of the property owners are working towards
compliance with the zoning ordinance however some of the zoning complaints will need to be
reviewed by the new Township Attorney for possible enforcement action.

8350 Main Street » Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576Telephone: (734) 449-2880 e Fax: (734) 449-
0123 ¢ Web Site: www.twp-northfield.org

Page 48 of 162




FUND BALANCE REPORT
Fund 101: GENERAL FUND
2019-2020 FISCAL YEAR
AS OF 12/31/19

2015-16 2017-18 2019-20
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL _ ACTUAL  ACTUAL AMENDED BUDGET
TOTAL REVENUES 1,298,501 1,603,114 1,622,068
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 1,245,166 1,246,574 1,576,701
NET OF REVENUES/APPROPRIATIONS - FUND 101 356,541 45,367
BEGINNING FUND BALANCE 789,348 1,229,359
ENDING FUND BALANCE 1,274,726
[FundBal % | Fi Fund Bal %

129%

81%

*Fund Balance % = Ending Fund Balance as a Percentage of Total Appropriations

Page 49 of 162




Page 1 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUND
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred
§ December 31,2019

. 800,000

700,000

600,000

Total Revenue Projected = $1,622,068
Total Revenue Received = $595,803 or 36.7%

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

100,000

_ 4 B ‘ AR
State Revenue LCSA PPT Property Taxes Cablevision Grant Income All Others Community Fiber Footage Planning/Zoning
Sharing Reimbursement Franchise EF@ﬁdget ® Actual Center Fees

Page 50 of 162



Page 2 of 16

400,000

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
GENERAL FUND
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred
December 31, 2019

350,000

300,000

250,000

Total Expenditures Projected = $1,576,701

Total Expenditures Incurred = $696,085 or 44.1%

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

&€ @ Budget B Actual

Page 51 of 162




Page 3 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
POLICE FUND
Revenues Projected vs. Received
December 31, 2019

1,800,000 oo
T

SR N
N N
NN o

1,600,000

1400000 N R R

’

e

SNy Total Revenues Projected = 3 AW AN |
LY 81,865,054

1‘200,000 Z‘ o ‘v ‘- ‘_ \\ \ : N 3 N \-;\_‘\_‘\?:. ‘\ §\‘§I;§\‘\_\_\;\;¢\

S

/

Total Revenues Received = $72,069

or3.9%
1,000,000

SRR
NN

(e s

o

800,000

i

EER oy g

R,
Y
B R

600,000 N

> N - RN S RN - \;‘\.“’\\\:; N R W3 »\‘\ N \ SO : ,:.\\;5\\1\;i::llt:‘*;i:i:;\
400'000 . . , \\ RN ; \ Y R e SRR e e T ‘v\\\\\k\.‘«:-,\\‘\\':\\'» Y

Aalnaa
3 \\\\\ W

200,000 S EEL

- g BN NN A RN ey < - RN R NN SRR . 2 A N : : N R A
& . ) o N 2 < - o RN ., - - N, . e - o S .z o RN . N NN S
0 - o 8 - N R AL - . R N S NNNNN e

Property Taxes Community Mental Health Fines & Court Fees OT Reimbursements Contributions All Other

: B Budget ® Actual

Page 52 of 162



Page 4 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP "
POLICE FUND
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred
December 31,2019
1,400,000
1,200,000
Total Amended Expenditures Projected = $1,706,351
Total Expenditures Incurred = $952,047 or 55.8%
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000 N :
M : A : > N N : R '\\ IS \tb\\\\\
0
Labor Hall and Grounds Legal/Professional Operating Costs Transportation Debt Service
M Budget ® Actual

Page 53 of 162



Page 5 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
FIRE/MEDICAL RESCUE FUND |
Revenues Projected vs. Received |
December 31,2019 |

800,000

oy,

o

s

700,000

Total Amended Revenues Projected = $820,406

600,000 bR NN Uiy Total Revenues Received = $99,749 or 12.2%

500,000 SO ey i i R RN SR Lo
‘ : S \, B AR RN GRS N NN R
- - 2 RN RN R N RSN

400,000

e
A

S

s ,
TP s s

300,000

A S
Y
I A

200,000

AN
N s DN AR
A e T i, SRR AR

100,000

Transfer In All Other

Emergency Cost Recovery Contributions

Property Taxes Contribution - Other Funds

@ Budget ® Actual

Page 54 of 162



Page 6 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
FIRE/MEDICAL RESCUE FUND
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred
December 31,2019

450,000

Total Amended Expenditures Projected = $723,325

400,000

Total Expenditures Incurred = $342,036 or 46.7%

350,000

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

Labor Hall and Grounds Legal/Professional Operating Costs Transportation Capital Outlay Debt Service

B Budget ® Actual

Page 55 of 162




Page 7 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WWTP FUND
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred
December 31, 2019

1,600,000 e — -
RN > RN I SRR

. A o T A A
S > T R

Total Revenues Projected = $1,662,750

1,400,000 Soiiiiisodiin G AR
Ll total Revenues Received = $986,490 or 59.3%

o

1,200,000

s

LS
7
I

DN
NN

1,000,000

800,000

600,000

AN,
ST,

AN
ORI

RN 5 RN
I R SRS
AN NS

N,

400,000

200,000 iiiasianiig . .

All Other

» 0 SRR AN - s .
: Usage Fees
M Budget ® Actual

Page 56 of 162




Page 8 of 16

NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
WWTP FUND
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred
December 31,2019
900,000
800,000
700,000
Total Expenditures Projected = $2,047,315

600,000 SR s R = & ‘_ Total Amended Expenditures Incurred =

‘ $539,482 or 26.4%
500,000
400,000
300,000
200,000
100,000 RS

0

Labor Information Techonology Legal/Professional Operating Costs Transportation O&M - Bond & Interest Capital Outlay
W Budget # Actual

Page 57 of 162




Page 9 of 16

Northfield Township

Fire Station # 2 Fund -
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred

December 31, 2019

18000

16000

14000

Total Revenues Projected = $17,286

12000

Total Revenues Incurred = $8,830 or 51%

10000

8000

6000

4000

2000

Interest Income Reimbursement/Other income Cell Tower Income

# Budget ®m Actual

Page 58 of 162




Page 10 of 16

30,000

Northfield Township

Fire Station #2 Fund
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred

December 31, 2019

29,000

28,000

27,000

26,000

. 25,000

24,000

23,000

22,000

Total Expenditures Projected = $29,000

Total Expenditures Incurred = $24,875.68 or 86%

Construction

& Budget ® Actual

Page 59 of 162




Page 11 of 16

12000

10000
. 2000

6000 -

4000

2000

Northfield Township
Barker Rd. Rental Property Fund
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred

December 31, 2019

Total Revenues Projected = $9,960

Total Revenues Incurred = $1,668 or 17%

Interest Income

H Budget ® Actual

Rental Income - Barker Rd

Page 60 of 162




Page 12 of 16

Northfield Township
PSB Rental Property Fund
Revenues Projected vs. Incurred
December 31, 2019

40000 -

35000

Total Revenues Projected = $38,631

30000

- Total Revenues Incurred = $20,571 or 53%

25000

20000

15000

10000

5000

Interest Income Rental Income - PSB Rental Utility Revenue

B Budget @& Actual

Page 61 of 162




Page 13 of 16

12,000

10,000

8,000

6,000

4,000

2,000

Northfield Township
PSB Rental Property Fund
Expenditures Projected vs. Incurred
December 31, 2019

Total Revenues Projected = $64,861

Total Revenues Incurred = $5,896 or 9%

Rental Reimbursement

B Budget B Actual

Page 62 of 162




GENERAL FUND
December, 2019

Revenues

State Revenue Sharing
LCSA PPT Reimbursement
Property Taxes

Cablevision Franchise Fees
Grant Income

All Others

Community Center

Fiber Footage Fees
Planning/Zoning

Expenditures

Township Board
Supervisor
Township Manager
Elections

Clerk

Information Technology
Board of Review
Treasurer
Assessing

Hall and Grounds
Legal/Professional
Contributions
Planning/Zoning
Streetlights

Road Work

Solid Waste Management
Community Center
Recreation

Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Transfer Out

Page 63 of 162

Page 14 of 16

% of
Budget
Budget Actual Used
747,396 400,651 53.6%
3,889 - 0.0%
286,701 9,843 3.4%
98,000 45,513 46.4%
95,100 47,550 50.0%
256,732 69,364 27.0%
111,750 13,372 12.0%
10,000 - 0.0%
12,500 9,510 76.1%
1,622,068 595,803 36.7%
Budget Actual

39,491 17,742 44.9%
15,226 6,691 43.9%
185,663 69,397 37.4%
68,222 22,763 33.4%
84,693 45,488 53.7%
25,720 11,469 44.6%
14,638 29,624 202.4%
98,642 38,730 39.3%
102,655 51,479 50.1%
121,124 78,031 64.4%
70,200 26,777 38.1%
2,500 0 0.0%
162,414 65,730 40.5%
31,000 10,654 34.4%
183,000 68,478 37.4%

0 0 #DIV/0!
264,739 57,153 21.6%
5,000 1,313 26.3%
12,000 4,792 39.9%
89,774 89,774 100.0%

0 0 #DIV/0!
1,576,701 696,085 44 1%




LAW FUND
Revenues

Property Taxes
Community Mental Health
Fines & Court Fees

OT Reimbursements
Contributions

All Other

Expenditures

Labor

Hall and Grounds
Legal/Professional
Operating Costs
Transportation
Debt Service

FIRE FUND

Revenues

Property Taxes
Contribution - Other Funds
Emergency Cost Recovery
Contributions

Transfer In

Ali Other

Expenditures

Labor

Hall and Grounds
Legal/Professional
Operating Costs
Transportation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

WWTP FUND
Revenues

Usage Fees
All Other

Expenditures

Labor

Page 64 of 162

Page 15 of 16

% of
Budget
Budget Actual Used
1,614,040 0 0.0%
150,000 3,919 2.6%
10,000 10 0.1%
17,000 11,540 67.9%
36,500 35,000 95.9%
37,514 19,408 51.7%
1,865,054 69,877 3.7%
Budget Actual
1,283,776 549,542 42.8%
52,767 42,767 81.0%
57,644 24,744 42.9%
186,390 85,359 45.8%
36,000 19,511 54.2%
89,774 89,774 100.0%
1,706,351 811,697 47.6%
% of
Budget
Budget Actual Used
727,286 0 0.0%
1,000 0 0.0%
20,000 5,167 25.8%
150 0 0.0%
0 0 #DIv/0!
70,970 93,867 132.3%
819,406 99,033 12.1%
Budget Actual
382,140 105,380 27.6%
45,267 42,767 94.5%
19,5694 16,594 84.7%
121,550 52,254 43.0%
44,000 10,395 23.6%
30,000 5,514 18.4%
89,774 89,774 100.0%
732,325 322,677 44.1%
% of
Budget
Budget Actual Used
1,465,750 718,927 49.0%
197,000 259,173 131.6%
1,662,750 978,100 58.8%
Budget Actual
473,774 180,938 38.2%



Information Techonology
Legal/Professional
Operating Costs
Transportation

O&M - Bond & Interest
Capital Outlay

Fire Station # 2 Fund
Revenues

Interest Income
Reimbursement/Other Income
Cell Tower Income

Expenditures
Grounds/Cleaning/Jan Srvc

Utilities
Repairs & Maintenance
Construction

Page 16 of 16

Barker Rd Rental Property Fund

Revenues
Interest Income
Rental Income - Barker Rd

Expenditures
Repairs & Maintenance

Other Professional Fees

PSB Rental Property Fund

Revenues

Interest Income
Rental Income - PSB
Rental Utility Revenue

Expenditures
Rental Reimbursement

Utilities
Other Professional Fees
Renovations

Page 65 of 162

500 584 116.8%
31,800 6,300 19.8%
827,516 162,468 19.6%
8,500 3,718 43.7%
7,225 3,263 45.2%
698,000 95,137 13.6%
2,047,315 452,407 22.1%
Budget Actual
0 22.41 #DIV/0!
150 0 0%
17,136 7,312 43%
17,286 7,334 42%
Budget Actual
- - #DIV/0!
- - #DIV/0!
- - #DIV/0!
29,000 24,875.68 86%
29,000 24,875.68 1
Budget Actual
0 7.79 #DIV/0!
9,960 1,660 17%
9,960 1,668 17%
Budget Actual
- - #DIV/0!
- - #DIV/O!
- - #DIV/0!
Budget Actual
0 24.31 #DIV/O!
36,000 18,000 50%
2,631 2,546 97%
38,631 20,571 53%
Budget Actual
9,730 4,054 42%
2,631 1,842 70%
20,000 - 0%
32,500 - 0%
64,861 5,896 9%




01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 1/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield $ Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
101-000-426.000 PRIOR YEAR TAX INTEREST 500.00 1,631.11 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-000-452.000 PEDDLER'S LICENSES 150.00 125.00 150.00 0.00 60.00 90.00 40.00
101-000-453.000 CABLEVISION FRANCHISE FEES 98,000.00 96,556.11 98,000.00 0.00 45,512.93 52,487.07 46.44
101-000-455.000 FIBER FOOTAGE FEES 10,000.00 10,606.51 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
101-000-573.000 LCSA PPT REIMBURSEMENT 2,000.00 8,810.67 3,889.00 0.00 0.00 3,889.00 0.00
101-000-574.000 STATE SHARED REVENUE 702,352.00 740,307.00 747,396.00 138,825.00 400,651.00 346,745.00 53.61
101-000-590.000 GRANT INCOME 0.00 0.00 95,100.00 0.00 47,550.00 47,550.00 50.00
101-000-626.000 COPY & FOIA INCOME 100.00 191.20 100.00 44.59 63.34 36.66 63.34
101-000-655.000 ORDINANCE FINES 100.00 12,426.37 100.00 897.60 8,421.30 (8,321.30) 8,421.30
101-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 4,800.00 5,132.19 4,800.00 158.69 992.21 3,807.79 20.67
101-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 0.00 3,971.93 0.00 0.00 1,053.61 (1,053.61) 100.00
101-000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 100.00 0.00 100.00 1,553.89 1,553.89 (1,453.89) 1,553.89
101-000-675.000 CONTRIBUTION-PRIVATE SOURCES 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 818,202.00 879,758.09 960,235.00 141,479.77 505,858.28 454,376.72 52.68
Dept 191 - ELECTIONS
101-191-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,645.35 (5,645.35) 100.00
Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,645.35 (5,645.35) 100.00
Dept 253 - TREASURER
101-253-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 276,984.00 276,752.48 286,701.00 0.00 9,842.50 276,858.50 3.43
101-253-404.000 MOBILE HOME LICENSE FEES 2,850.00 2,819.00 2,850.00 233.00 1,398.00 1,452.00 49.05
101-253-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 3,500.00 8,848.06 3,500.00 0.00 69.29 3,430.71 1.98
101-253-627.000 SUMMER TAX PREPARATION 14,000.00 13,770.00 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 0.00
101-253-680.000 TAX ADMINISTRATION FEES 145,000.00 156,427.71 163,000.00 18.18 50,107.08 112,892.92 30.74
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 442,334.00 458,617.25 470,051.00 251.18 61,416.87 408,634.13 13.07
Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS
101-336-625.000 SEWER ADMINISTRATION 46,157.00 54,756.00 67,432.00 0.00 0.00 67,432.00 0.00
Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 46,157.00 54,756.00 67,432.00 0.00 0.00 67,432.00 0.00
Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT
101-412-477.000 ZONING COMPLIANCE PERMITS 9,500.00 10,700.00 9,500.00 1,000.00 4,900.00 4,600.00 ° 51.58
101-412-608.000 VARIANCES/APPEALS 2,000.00 7,040.00 2,000.00 0.00 2,580.00 (580.00) 129.00
101-412-609.000 REZONING/CONDITIONAL USE PMTS 0.00 (325.00) 0.00 0.00 750.00 (750.00) 100.00
101-412-614.000 PLANNING FEES 0.00 8,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-412-629.000 ZONING COPIES 0.00 83.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-412-637.000 SPLIT APPLICATIONS 1,000.00 50.00 1,000.00 (450.00) 1,250.00 (250.00) 125.00
101-412-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 1,500.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 (30.00) 100.00
Total Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 14,000.00 26,348.00 12,500.00 550.00 9,510.00 2,990.00 76.08
Dept 666 - COMMUNITY CENTER
101-666-409.000 SENIOR NUTRITION REVENUE 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
101-666-590.000 GRANT INCOME 100.00 8,000.00 91,000.00 0.00 10,500.00 80,500.00 11.54
101-666-643.000 CC TRIPS 4,000.00 4,446.00 5,000.00 0.00 350.00 4,650.00 7.00
101-666-644.000 CC PROGRAMS 6,500.00 8,834.54 9,000.00 0.00 1,507.28 7,492.72 16.75

Page 66 of 162




01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 2/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
101-666-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 4,985.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-666-676.000 CONTRIBUTIONS - SCC 1,750.00 2,726.00 1,750.00 0.00 1,015.00 735.00 58.00
Total Dept 666 — COMMUNITY CENTER 17,335.50 24,006.54 111,750.00 0.00 13,372.28 98,377.72 11.97
Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD
101-753-677.000 CONTRIBUTION - PARKS AND RECRE 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-753-752.000 PARK FINES AND FEES 0.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 100.00 330.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 1,338,128.50 1,443,815.88 1,622,068.00 142,280.95 595,802.78 1,026,265.22 36.73
Expenditures
Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD
101-101-701.000 SALARIES 10,000.00 9,999.94 10,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 50.00
101-101-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 765.00 772.68 765.00 198.89 413.08 351.92 54.00
101-101-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 10,200.00 8,601.57 9,376.00 0.00 8,107.43 1,268.57 86.47
101-101-836.000 WELFARE COSTS 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
101-101-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-101-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 7,500.00 6,903.25 7,500.00 1,423.03 4,221.51 3,278.49 56.29
101-101-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 800.00 10.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 0.00
101-101-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 550.00 0.00 550.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 0.00
Total Dept 101 - TOWNSHIP BOARD 40,315.00 36,287.44 39,491.00 4,121.92 17,742.02 21,748.98 44.93
Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR
101-171-701.000 SALARIES 12,500.00 12,500.02 12,500.00 480.77 6,250.03 6,249.97 50.00
101-171-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 956.25 956.25 956.00 36.77 441.34 514.66 46.17
101-171-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 120.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
101-171-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 400.00 509.38 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
101-171-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 688.67 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-171-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 750.00 359.65 750.00 0.00 0.00 750.00 0.00
Total Dept 171 - SUPERVISOR 15,226.25 15,013.97 15,226.00 517.54 6,691.37 8,534.63 43.95
Dept 172 - TOWNSHIP MANAGER
101-172-701.000 SALARIES 75,000.00 77,740.68 75,000.00 2,884.62 34,615.44 40,384.56 46.15
101-172-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 29,532.60 29,772.53 30,712.00 1,122.33 14,659.23 16,052.77 47.73
101-172-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 11,648.65 11,686.12 11,885.00 404.16 5,385.54 6,499.46 45.31
101-172-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 26,268.73 22,779.41 28,108.00 1,898.14 10,963.70 17,144.30 39.01
101-172-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 838.50 864.00 901.00 81.92 649.85 251.15 72.13
101-172-718.000 PENSION 7,500.00 7,499.96 7,500.00 288.46 3,461.52 4,038.48 46.15
101-172-722.000 CONTROLLER 54,936.00 49,582.81 49,645.00 1,360.59 22,175.24 27,469.76 44.67
101-172-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 300.00 255.00 305.00 0.00 0.00 305.00 0.00
101-172-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 4,050.00 4,707.74 4,000.00 550.00 1,645.00 2,355.00 41.13
101-172-850.000 COMMUNICATION 612.00 608.38 350.00 (26.04) 178.99 171.01 51.14
101-172-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 500.00 314.94 500.00 3.83 3.83 496.17 0.77
101-172-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (32,748.00) (41,831.00) (24,493.00) 0.00 (24,492.00) (1.00) 100.00
101-172-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 36.00 500.00 0.00 14.80 485.20 2.96
101-172-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 750.00 313.00 750.00 0.00 136.00 614.00 18.13

Page 67 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 3/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 172 - TOWNSHIP MANAGER 179,688.48 164,329.57 185,663.00 8,568.01 69,397.14 116,265.86 37.38

Dept 191 - ELECTIONS

101-191-702.000 SALARIES 12,000.00 11,951.00 48,000.00 873.00 16,102.15 31,897.85 33.55
101-191-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 0.00 140.99 3,672.00 66.78 970.87 2,701.13 26.44
101-191-727.000 SUPPLIES 5,000.00 1,641.55 5,500.00 544.41 2,253.50 3,246.50 40.97
101-191-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,000.00 1,025.00 3,700.00 0.00 1,332.00 2,368.00 36.00
101-191-851.000 POSTAGE 1,200.00 2,330.58 3,850.00 8.75 1,296.69 2,553.31 33.68
101-191-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 2,000.00 3,313.08 2,500.00 0.00 808.11 1,691.89 32.32
101-191-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
101-191-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
Total Dept 191 - ELECTIONS 22,200.00 20,402.20 68,222.00 1,492.94 22,763.32 45,458.68 33.37
Dept 215 - CLERK

101-215-701.000 SALARIES 12,500.00 12,500.02 12,500.00 480.77 6,250.03 6,249.97 50.00
101-215-703.000 DEPUTY SALARIES 42,730.00 42,867.58 44,439.00 1,709.16 20,509.92 23,929.08 46.15
101-215-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 4,224.99 4,222.54 4,356.00 448.01 2,290.84 2,065.16 52.59
101-215-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 13,947.50 14,539.47 4,000.00 11,666.63 11,666.63 (7,666.63) 291.67
101-215-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 650.38 565.12 699.00 53.39 425.84 273.16 60.92
101-215-718.000 PENSION 4,273.20 4,269.62 4,444.00 170.92 2,051.04 2,392.96 46.15
101-215-723.000 RECORD SEC 12,855.00 9,615.00 12,855.00 0.00 2,210.00 10,645.00 17.19
101-215-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00
101-215-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 300.00 291.61 300.00 0.00 83.76 216.24 27.92
101-215-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-215-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Total Dept 215 - CLERK 92,581.07 88,870.96 84,693.00 14,528.88 45,488.06 39,204.94 53.71
Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

101-228-936.000 SOFTWARE 14,220.00 10,797.79 14,220.00 194.00 7,113.71 7,106.29 50.03
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 12,060.00 3,820.33 11,500.00 298.75 4,355.05 7,144.95 37.87
Total Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 26,280.00 14,618.12 25,720.00 492.75 11,468.76 14,251.24 44.59
Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW

101-247-706.000 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 2,000.00 1,044.00 1,800.00 0.00 120.00 1,680.00 6.67
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 153.00 79.86 138.00 0.00 9.18 128.82 6.65
101-247-723.000 RECORD SEC 1,500.00 1,320.00 1,500.00 0.00 195.00 1,305.00 13.00
101-247-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 700.00 640.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
101-247-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 68.35 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-247-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 0.00 295.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS 10,000.00 1,078.28 10,000.00 27,610.47 29,300.04 (19,300.04) 293.00
Total Dept 247 - BOARD OF REVIEW 14,853.00 4,525.49 14,638.00 27,610.47 29,624.22 (14,986.22) 202.38
Dept 253 - TREASURER

101-253-701.000 SALARIES 12,500.00 12,500.02 12,500.00 480.77 6,250.03 6,249.97 50.00
101-253-703.000 DEPUTY SALARIES 40,480.00 36,930.70 41,101.00 1,610.44 19,019.00 22,082.00 46.27
101-253-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 23,400.00 11,871.75 24,336.00 764.40 10,923.90 13,412.10 44.89
101-253-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,843.33 5,300.42 5,962.00 524.45 3,037.97 2,924.03 50.96
101-253-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 15,180.00 2,204.46 4,020.00 0.00 (1,269.20) 5,289.20 (31.57)
101-253-717.0 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 718.10 511.46 772.00 50.28 408.29 363.71 52.89

Page 68 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 4/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-253-718.000 PENSION 4,047.60 2,677.88 4,110.00 158.08 1,898.94 2,211.06 46.20
101-253-803.000 LEGAL 6,000.00 6,500.00 6,000.00 500.00 2,500.00 3,500.00 41.67
101-253-804.000 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION 1,700.00 1,511.37 1,700.00 771.53 1,503.70 196.30 88.45
101-253-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 100.00 50.00 100.00 0.00 85.00 15.00 85.00
101-253-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 1,193.00 1,192.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-253-851.000 POSTAGE 3,800.00 3,771.19 3,800.00 65.64 1,735.41 2,064.59 45.67
101-253-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 600.00 803.90 600.00 94.42 350.97 249.03 58.50
101-253-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (17,103.00) 0.00 (7,859.00) 0.00 (7,859.00) 0.00 100.00
101-253-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 514.25 1,000.00 0.00 114.50 885.50 11.45
101-253-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 250.00 380.50 500.00 0.00 30.00 470.00 6.00
Total Dept 253 - TREASURER 99,209.03 86,720.40 98,642.00 5,020.01 38,729.51 59,912.49 39.26
Dept 257 - ASSESSING
101-257-727.000 SUPPLIES 1,575.00 1,573.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-257-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
101-257-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 96,540.00 92,035.00 97,505.00 8,205.00 48,430.00 49,075.00 49.67
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 2,500.00 2,096.68 2,500.00 2,055.86 2,085.01 414.99 83.40
101-257-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
101-257-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 1,500.00 1,453.33 1,500.00 963.72 963.72 536.28 64.25
101-257-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-257-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00
Total Dept 257 - ASSESSING 103,265.00 97,158.31 102,655.00 11,224.58 51,478.73 51,176.27 50.15
Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS
101-265-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 7,435.00 7,287.05 6,692.00 708.40 4,048.00 2,644.00 60.49
101-265-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 492.28 615.58 512.00 673.27 1,121.91 (609.91) 219.12
101-265-721.000 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 42.16 7.84 84.32
101-265-727.000 SUPPLIES 11,000.00 14,361.73 12,000.00 661.25 5,837.27 6,162.73 48.64
101-265-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 3,178.00 4,862.59 3,178.00 0.00 2,590.99 587.01 81.53
101-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 17,600.00 23,250.00 17,600.00 2,405.00 5,910.00 11,690.00 33.58
101-265-821.000 PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 46,667.00 43,535.60 42,767.00 0.00 42,767.00 0.00 100.00
101-265-850.000 COMMUNICATION 2,580.00 2,374.93 2,580.00 260.47 1,292.82 1,287.18 50.11
101-265-851.000 POSTAGE 2,880.00 3,245.25 2,880.00 257.15 1,130.02 1,749.98 39.24
101-265-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 24,790.04 9,913.89 24,790.00 0.00 9,519.00 15,271.00 38.40
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 205.00 191.11 205.00 21.14 54.79 150.21 26.73
101-265-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (4,000.00) (4,200.00) (4,000.00) 0.00 (4,000.00) 0.00 100.00
101-265-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,130.23 (1,130.23) 100.00
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,800.00 5,728.58 4,800.00 0.00 3,665.00 1,135.00 76.35
101-265-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 1,250.00 377.43 1,250.00 69.39 215.38 1,034.62 17.23
101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 5,500.00 5,556.02 5,320.00 825.29 2,674.36 2,645.64 50.27
101-265-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 32.00 468.00 6.40
Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 124,877.32 117,099.76 121,124.00 6,881.36 78,030.93 43,093.07 64.42
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
101-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 2,500.00 3,197.12 3,500.00 240.00 480.00 3,020.00 13.71
101-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 6,300.00 6,300.00 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 100.00
101-270-803.000 LEGAL 96,000.00 87,920.20 96,000.00 6,605.00 42,218.42 53,781.58 43.98
101-270-806.000 ENGINEER 10,000.00 497.38 10,000.00 579.01 579.01 9,420.99 5.79
101-270-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (45,600.00) (45,600.00) (45,600.00) (3,800.00) (22,800.00) (22,800.00) 50.00
Total Depﬂ’P270 - zz AL/f"R ZE SIONAL 69,200.00 52,314.70 70,200.00 3,624.01 26,777.43 43,422.57 38.14

age 9of 1



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 5/29

User: YVET?E PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS
101-336-933.000 CONTRIBUTION - INDEPENDENCE D2 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 0.00
Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT
101-412-701.000 ZONING SALARIES 17,601.00 15,700.45 18,301.00 704.00 8,448.00 9,853.00 46.16
101-412-707.000 ZBA SALARIES 6,000.00 4,644.14 6,000.00 0.00 900.00 5,100.00 15.00
101-412-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 3,396.28 4,003.03 4,445.00 75.36 1,440.88 3,004.12 32.42
101-412-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 7,132.00 12,062.78 7,631.00 531.34 3,435.18 4,195.82 45.02
101-412-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 267.00 439.65 287.00 21.85 175.04 111.96 60.99
101-412-718.000 ZONING PENSION 1,759.60 1,758.37 1,830.00 70.40 844.80 985.20 46.16
101-412-723.000 RECORD SEC 9,620.00 7,915.00 7,020.00 0.00 1,485.00 5,535.00 21.15
101-412-726.000 PLANN COMM 16,800.00 13,100.00 16,800.00 500.00 5,400.00 11,400.00 32.14
101-412-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-412-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
101-412-801.000 PLANNER FEES 89,750.00 86,116.75 47,250.00 5,930.00 17,987.00 29,263.00 38.07
101-412-809.000 CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 20,800.00 20,787.50 33,800.00 585.00 12,935.00 20,865.00 38.27
101-412-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 27,500.00 30,145.00 12,000.00 2,580.00 8,852.50 3,147.50 73.77
101-412-851.000 POSTAGE 550.00 547.30 250.00 34.95 283.40 (33.40) 113.36
101-412-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 1,100.00 1,163.29 1,000.00 97.44 240.70 759.30 24.07
101-412-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 3,500.00 3,465.08 2,500.00 0.00 1,394.01 1,105.99 55.76
101-412-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 0.00 1,017.19 0.00 0.00 1,033.00 (1,033.00) 100.00
101-412-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-412-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 1,800.00 1,590.00 1,800.00 0.00 875.00 925.00 48.61
Total Dept 412 - PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 211,075.88 204,455.53 162,414.00 11,130.34 65,729.51 96,684.49 40.47
Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 57,410.00 53,831.59 31,000.00 2,826.40 10,654.14 20,345.86 34.37
Total Dept 448 - STREET LIGHTS 57,410.00 53,831.59 31,000.00 2,826.40 10,654.14 20,345.86 34.37
Dept 449 - ROAD WORK
101-449-805.000 PATHWAYS AND SIDEWALKS 7,670.00 6,670.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-449-813.000 ROADWORK 49,113.00 28,298.07 28,000.00 0.00 17,332.51 10,667.49 61.90
101-449-814.000 ROAD IMPROVEMENTS 136,000.00 137,687.84 153,000.00 (19.89) 51,145.40 101,854.60 33.43
101-449-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 449 - ROAD WORK 192,783.00 172,655.91 183,000.00 (19.89) 68,477.91 114,522.09 37.42
Dept 523 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
101-523-880.000 MAY/OCT CLEAN UP PROGRAM 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 523 - SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT 2,000.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 666 — COMMUNITY CENTER
101-666-701.000 SALARIES 46,909.00 47,641.68 48,785.00 1,876.48 22,517.76 26,267.24 46.16
101-666-702.000 SALARIES 18,408.00 0.00 18,408.00 708.00 6,593.25 11,814.75 35.82
101-666-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 4,420.00 4,080.00 4,597.00 320.00 2,080.00 2,517.00 45.25
101-666-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5,335.50 3,733.71 5,492.00 193.49 2,176.50 3,315.50 39.63
101-666-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 9,997.50 12,226.15 10,697.00 774.05 4,159.45 6,537.55 38.88

Page 70 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 6/29

User: YVET?E PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 690.15 615.36 742.00 57.45 459.76 282.24 61.96
101-666-718.000 PENSION 4,690.90 4,687.61 4,879.00 187.65 2,251.80 2,627.20 46.15
101-666-727.000 SUPPLIES 2,000.00 1,704.42 2,000.00 261.66 878.47 1,121.53 43.92
101-666-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 823.50 562.39 824.00 0.00 496.00 328.00 60.19
101-666-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 120.00 120.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00
101-666-812.000 CC TRIPS 4,500.00 4,463.38 6,000.00 292.50 532.50 5,467.50 8.88
101-666-815.000 CC PROGRAMS 10,000.00 9,960.76 12,000.00 1,860.32 4,792.20 7,207.80 39.94
101-666-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 3,425.00 3,665.00 3,425.00 330.00 1,328.00 2,097.00 38.77
101-666-822.000 SENIOR NUTRITION 2,000.00 2,309.54 5,000.00 321.50 1,013.83 3,986.17 20.28
101-666-836.000 COMMUNITY EXPENSE 1,500.00 927.01 1,500.00 136.16 136.16 1,363.84 9.08
101-666-850.000 COMMUNICATION 2,760.00 2,983.31 2,760.00 255.53 1,526.85 1,233.15 55.32
101-666-851.000 POSTAGE 250.00 434.47 250.00 95.50 95.50 154.50 38.20
101-666-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 200.00 0.00 200.00 97.44 97.44 102.56 48.72
101-666-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 650.00 62.36 650.00 0.00 0.00 650.00 0.00
101-666-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 1,131.00 568.61 1,131.00 0.00 577.00 554.00 51.02
101-666-920.000 UTILITIES 2,800.00 3,344.90 2,800.00 481.12 1,485.76 1,314.24 53.06
101-666-922.000 LATE FEES AND PENALTIES 125.00 0.00 125.00 21.56 112.85 12.15 90.28
101-666-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 100.00 0.00 126,000.00 0.00 671.50 125,328.50 0.53
101-666-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 8,007.38 3,500.00 0.00 1,917.74 1,582.26 54.79
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE 194.40 232.74 194.00 33.31 165.88 28.12 85.51
101-666-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 2,160.00 2,184.32 2,160.00 179.58 1,087.27 1,072.73 50.34
101-666-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 245.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
101-666-970.000 EQUIPMENT 0.00 38.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 666 — COMMUNITY CENTER 129,189.95 114,798.98 264,739.00 8,483.30 57,153.47 207,585.53 21.59
Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD
101-753-727.000 SUPPLIES 0.00 1,225.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 5,000.00 1,489.35 5,000.00 78.11 1,312.71 3,687.29 26.25
Total Dept 753 - RECREATION BOARD 5,000.00 2,715.20 5,000.00 78.11 1,312.71 3,687.29 26.25
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
101-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-900-972.000 COMPUTER 1,000.00 869.51 2,000.00 0.00 1,820.64 179.36 91.03
101-900-973.000 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 1,700.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-900-975.000 CONSTRUCTION 14,000.00 13,582.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
101-900-978.000 LAND ACQUISITION 8,303.00 8,303.00 10,000.00 0.00 2,971.00 7,029.00 29.71
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 29,003.00 24,354.51 12,000.00 0.00 4,791.64 7,208.36 39.93
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
101-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 87,084.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 87,084.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,503,740.98 1,360,345.47 1,576,701.00 106,580.73 696,084.87 880,616.13 44.15
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,338,128.50 1,443,815.88 1,622,068.00 142,280.95 595,802.78 1,026,265.22 36.73
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,503,740.98 1,360,345.47 1,576,701.00 106,580.73 696,084.87 880,616.13 44.15

Page 71 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM
User: YVETTE
DB: Northfield

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

Page 7/29

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (165,612.48) 83,470.41 45,367.00 35,700.22 (100,282.09) 145,649.09 221.05
BEG. FUND BALANCE 1,145,888.30 1,145,888.30 1,229,358.71 1,229,358.71
END FUND BALANCE 980,275.82 1,229,358.71 1,274,725.71 1,129,076.62

Page 72 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 8/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
207-000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,556,139.00 1,558,139.70 1,614,040.00 0.00 0.00 1,614,040.00 0.00
207-000-406.000 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH & PUBL 0.00 156,161.93 150,000.00 0.00 3,919.16 146,080.84 2.61
207-000-441.000 LCSA PPT Reimbursement 25,228.00 22,014.20 22,014.00 0.00 0.00 22,014.00 0.00
207-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 326.98 0.00 0.00 360.68 (360.68) 100.00
207-000-570.000 LIQUOR LICENSE & PERMITS 3,500.00 3,509.55 3,500.00 0.00 3,933.60 (433.60) 112.39
207-000-615.000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,201.84 (3,201.84) 100.00
207-000-626.000 COPY & FOIA INCOME 2,000.00 877.81 1,000.00 0.00 412.80 587.20 41.28
207-000-635.000 EMERGENCY COST RECOVERY 1,000.00 219.75 0.00 0.00 1,377.00 (1,377.00) 100.00
207-000-656.000 FINES & COURT FEES 20,000.00 3,095.57 10,000.00 0.00 10.00 9,990.00 0.10
207-000-658.000 IMPOUND FEES 3,200.00 1,896.50 2,000.00 0.00 760.00 1,240.00 38.00
207-000-664.000 FEES PAID FOR OFFICER WAGES 8,000.00 7,778.08 8,000.00 0.00 7,505.38 494.62 93.82
207-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 473.23 0.00 158.69 993.04 (993.04) 100.00
207-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 2,000.00 2,807.48 1,000.00 250.00 1,428.11 (428.11) 142.81
207-000-681.000 OT REIMBURSEMENT 17,000.00 1,903.44 17,000.00 1,626.90 13,166.92 3,833.08 77.45
Total Dept 000 1,638,067.00 1,759,204.22 1,828,554.00 2,035.59 37,068.53 1,791,485.47 2.03
Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS
207-336-588.000 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND (S) 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
207-336-683.000 CONTRIBUTION - INDEPENDENCE D2 1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 36,500.00 35,000.00 36,500.00 0.00 35,000.00 1,500.00 95.89
TOTAL REVENUES 1,674,567.00 1,794,204.22 1,865,054.00 2,035.59 72,068.53 1,792,985.47 3.86
Expenditures
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL
207-226-701.000 SALARIES 219,806.00 88,753.26 304,015.00 11,937.55 143,173.40 160,841.60 47.09
207-226-702.000 SALARIES 440,500.00 555,726.73 362,568.00 15,638.15 154,994.60 207,573.40 42.75
207-226-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 93,466.00 90,423.36 83,104.00 2,774.30 35,017.50 48,086.50 42.14
207-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 40,000.00 78,257.78 50,000.00 1,509.61 30,312.68 19,687.32 60.63
207-226-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 9,500.00 7,990.00 9,500.00 765.00 4,505.00 4,995.00 47.42
207-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 40,000.00 59,846.69 50,000.00 2,409.76 29,127.65 20,872.35 58.26
207-226-714.000 HOLIDAY 37,032.00 34,879.52 39,881.00 39,878.50 39,878.50 2.50 99.99
207-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 67,394.00 71,061.26 65,001.00 8,059.04 35,667.04 29,333.96 54.87
207-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 137,000.00 155,735.66 129,533.00 26,867.11 60,752.11 68,780.89 46.90
207-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 10,000.00 8,227.32 10,750.00 788.90 5,980.80 4,769.20 55.64
207-226-718.000 PENSION 70,096.00 67,776.03 71,754.00 2,728.48 32,736.75 39,017.25 45.62
207-226-719.000 EMPLOYEE FRINGE-LONGEVITY 7,800.00 5,400.00 4,800.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 (300.00) 106.25
207-226-730.000 MEDICAL TESTING 500.00 1,167.50 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
207-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 26,000.00 26,195.46 26,000.00 0.00 23,078.00 2,922.00 88.76
207-226-734.000 SIGNING BONUS 0.00 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
207-226-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 7,000.00 6,200.00 6,200.00 5,625.50 5,625.50 574.50 90.73
207-226-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 65,368.00 64,085.00 67,670.00 0.00 67,670.00 0.00 100.00
207-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 2,000.00 535.00 2,000.00 145.23 890.23 1,109.77 44 .51
Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 1,273,462.00 1,332,760.57 1,283,776.00 124,227.13 674,509.76 609,266.24 52.54
Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS
207-265-721.000 UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
207-265-821.000 PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 46,667.00 43,535.60 42,767.00 0.00 42,767.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GRQUNDS 46,667.00 43,535.60 52,767.00 0.00 42,767.00 10,000.00 81.05

Page /30 1



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 9/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Expenditures
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
207-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 6,300.00 5,781.00 5,344.00 0.00 5,344.00 0.00 100.00
207-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 100.00
207-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 2,300.00 2,250.00 2,300.00 0.00 2,250.00 50.00 97.83
207-270-803.000 LEGAL 50,000.00 53,174.20 50,000.00 3,300.00 20,050.00 29,950.00 40.10
Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 58,600.00 61,205.20 57,644.00 3,300.00 28,044.00 29,600.00 48.65
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
207-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 7,000.00 6,411.76 7,000.00 574.66 3,928.20 3,071.80 56.12
207-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 4,000.00 559.62 4,000.00 0.00 295.47 3,704.53 7.39
207-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 1,000.00 218.99 1,000.00 115.00 115.00 885.00 11.50
207-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 25,000.00 28,104.08 25,000.00 0.00 5,686.22 19,313.78 22.74
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 70,040.00 65,247.00 70,040.00 5,437.25 27,186.25 42,853.75 38.82
207-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 15,000.00 11,547.36 15,000.00 943.14 5,474.22 9,525.78 36.49
207-301-851.000 POSTAGE 250.00 412.59 250.00 5.00 29.39 220.61 11.76
207-301-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 500.00 615.42 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
207-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 34,222.00 43,569.03 40,000.00 0.00 44,240.00 (4,240.00) 110.60
207-301-922.000 LATE FEES AND PENALTIES 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
207-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00 75.00 5,925.00 1.25
207-301-932.000 RADIO REPAIR 1,100.00 97.99 1,100.00 0.00 1,120.00 (20.00) 101.82
207-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 234.71 473.60 (473.60) 100.00
207-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 1,000.00 2,818.29 1,000.00 217.39 1,314.12 (314.12) 131.41
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER 15,000.00 10,373.73 15,000.00 1,272.65 4,220.87 10,779.13 28.14
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 180,112.00 170,000.86 186,390.00 8,799.80 94,158.34 92,231.66 50.52
Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION
207-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 21,600.00 21,304.36 18,000.00 1,741.55 9,759.97 8,240.03 54.22
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 18,000.00 17,868.26 18,000.00 1,540.93 13,033.53 4,966.47 72.41
Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 39,600.00 39,172.62 36,000.00 3,282.48 22,793.50 13,206.50 63.32
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
207-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 89,617.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 89,617.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,688,058.00 1,734,867.68 1,706,351.00 139,609.41 952,046.60 754,304.40 55.79
Fund 207 - LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,674,567.00 1,794,204.22 1,865,054.00 2,035.59 72,068.53 1,792,985.47 3.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,688,058.00 1,734,867.68 1,706,351.00 139,609.41 952,046.60 754,304.40 55.79
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (13,491.00) 59,336.54 158,703.00 (137,573.82) (879,978.07) 1,038,681.07 554.48
BEG. FUND BALANCE 454,479.42 454,479.42 513,815.96 513,815.96
END FUND BALANCE 440,988.42 513,815.96 672,518.96 (366,162.11

Page 74 of 162




01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 10/29
User: YVET'J_.“E PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 211 - Fire Station # 2 Fund
Revenues
Dept 000
211-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 15.63 0.00 5.24 32.80 (32.80) 100.00
211-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 150.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
211-000-684.000 CELL TOWER INCOME 17,136.00 17,364.48 17,136.00 1,485.69 8,797.62 8,338.38 51.34
Total Dept 000 17,286.00 17,380.11 17,286.00 1,490.93 8,830.42 8,455.58 51.08
TOTAL REVENUES 17,286.00 17,380.11 17,286.00 1,490.93 8,830.42 8,455.58 51.08
Expenditures
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
211-900-975.000 CONSTRUCTION 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 24,875.68 4,124.32 85.78
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 24,875.68 4,124.32 85.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 24,875.68 4,124.32 85.78
Fund 211 - Fire Station # 2 Fund:
TOTAL REVENUES 17,286.00 17,380.11 17,286.00 1,490.93 8,830.42 8,455.58 51.08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 29,000.00 0.00 24,875.68 4,124.32 85.78
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 17,286.00 17,380.11 (11,714.00) 1,490.93 (16,045.26) 4,331.26 136.98
BEG. FUND BALANCE 17,024.00 17,024.00 34,404.11 34,404.11
END FUND BALANCE 34,310.00 34,404.11 22,690.11 18,358.85

Page 75 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 11/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 214 - BARKER RD - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
214-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 5.44 0.00 1.82 11.40 (11.40) 100.00
214-000-688.000 RENTAL INCOME 9,960.00 9,960.00 9,960.00 0.00 1,660.00 8,300.00 16.67
Total Dept 000 9,960.00 9,965.44 9,960.00 1.82 1,671.40 8,288.60 16.78
TOTAL REVENUES 9,960.00 9,965.44 9,960.00 1.82 1,671.40 8,288.60 16.78
Expenditures
Dept 000
214-000-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 455.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
214-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 8,670.00 8,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 8,670.00 8,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,125.00 8,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fund 214 - BARKER RD - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 9,960.00 9,965.44 9,960.00 1.82 1,671.40 8,288.60 16.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 9,125.00 8,655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 835.00 1,310.44 9,960.00 1.82 1,671.40 8,288.60 16.78
BEG. FUND BALANCE 9,960.00 9,960.00 11,270.44 11,270.44
END FUND BALANCE 10,795.00 11,270.44 21,230.44 12,941.84

Page 76 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 12/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield $ Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 216 - MEDICAL RESCUE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
216-000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 701,201.00 702,090.17 727,286.00 0.00 0.00 727,286.00 0.00
216-000-441.000 LCSA PPT Reimbursement 11,282.00 9,919.68 9,920.00 0.00 0.00 9,920.00 0.00
216-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 147.33 0.00 0.00 161.17 (161.17) 100.00
216-000-482.000 HOUSE NUMBERS 500.00 280.00 500.00 40.00 200.00 300.00 40.00
216-000-615.000 INSURANCE PROCEEDS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,552.85 (1,552.85) 100.00
216-000-626.000 COPY & FOIA INCOME 50.00 19.00 50.00 0.00 8.00 42.00 16.00
216-000-635.000 EMERGENCY COST RECOVERY 20,000.00 20,281.49 20,000.00 416.00 5,582.58 14,417.42 27.91
216-000-639.000 DRIVEWAY INSPECTIONS 500.00 630.00 500.00 0.00 100.00 400.00 20.00
216-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 3,425.20 0.00 130.88 819.04 (819.04) 100.00
216-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 2,000.00 240.00 1,000.00 0.00 1,325.11 (325.11) 132.51
216-000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 60,000.00 0.00 60,000.00 0.00 90,000.00 (30,000.00) 150.00
216-000-675.000 CONTRIBUTION-PRIVATE SOURCES 150.00 505.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 795,683.00 737,537.87 819,406.00 586.88 99,748.75 719,657.25 12.17
Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS
216-336-683.000 CONTRIBUTION - INDEPENDENCE D2 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 796,683.00 737,537.87 820,406.00 586.88 99,748.75 720,657.25 12.16
Expenditures
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL
216-226-701.000 SALARIES 90,496.00 92,161.28 92,500.00 3,550.24 42,602.88 49,897.12 46.06
216-226-702.000 SALARIES 165,000.00 141,052.53 170,000.00 6,544.00 69,435.25 100,564.75 40.84
216-226-705.000 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 5,000.00 4,026.71 5,000.00 177.60 1,533.28 3,466.72 30.67
216-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 56,088.00 51,784.37 60,000.00 1,001.91 24,512.51 35,487.49 40.85
216-226-712.000 SALARIES - OFFICERS 11,000.00 10,150.00 12,000.00 0.00 4,100.00 7,900.00 34.17
216-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 24,983.00 23,147.11 25,933.00 855.17 11,003.37 14,929.63 42.43
216-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 26,116.00 25,575.13 27,944.00 1,700.35 9,005.48 18,938.52 32.23
216-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 1,100.00 997.56 1,183.00 91.70 738.38 444.62 62.42
216-226-718.000 PENSION 9,049.00 8,922.98 9,250.00 355.02 4,260.24 4,989.76 46.06
216-226-730.000 MEDICAL TESTING 8,000.00 383.50 5,000.00 193.50 580.50 4,419.50 11.61
216-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 17,000.00 17,333.77 17,000.00 0.00 15,560.00 1,440.00 91.53
216-226-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (65,368.00) (64,085.00) (67,670.00) 0.00 (67,670.00) 0.00 100.00
216-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 12,000.00 6,461.69 12,000.00 156.00 1,351.48 10,648.52 11.26
216-226-958.000 TRAINING WAGES 12,000.00 10,185.50 12,000.00 60.76 3,519.85 8,480.15 29.33
Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 372,464.00 328,097.13 382,140.00 14,686.25 120,533.22 261,606.78 31.54
Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS
216-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 2,500.00 1,270.00 2,500.00 215.00 215.00 2,285.00 8.60
216-265-821.000 PSB MAINT & OPS ALLOCATION 46,667.00 43,535.60 42,767.00 0.00 42,767.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 265 - HALL AND GROUNDS 49,167.00 44,805.60 45,267.00 215.00 42,982.00 2,285.00 94.95
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
216-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 6,500.00 5,781.00 5,344.00 0.00 5,344.00 0.00 100.00
216-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 2,250.00 2,250.00 2,250.00 0.00 2,250.00 0.00 100.00
216-270-803.000 LEGAL 3,000.00 981.25 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
216-270-827.000 COMMISSION ON SALE OF ASSETS 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00 100.00

Page 77 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 13/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield $ Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 216 - MEDICAL RESCUE FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 11,750.00 9,012.25 19,594.00 0.00 16,594.00 3,000.00 84.69
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
216-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 10,000.00 9,030.62 12,000.00 1,158.57 4,076.90 7,923.10 33.97
216-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 10,000.00 7,159.93 14,000.00 321.45 467.64 13,532.36 3.34
216-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 3,000.00 1,175.00 3,500.00 75.00 575.00 2,925.00 16.43
216-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 2,000.00 1,994.47 7,000.00 93.13 8,266.50 (1,266.50) 118.09
216-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 11,000.00 11,607.10 12,000.00 918.82 5,512.92 6,487.08 45.94
216-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 8,500.00 7,802.69 10,000.00 920.34 3,476.35 6,523.65 34.76
216-301-851.000 POSTAGE 50.00 30.50 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
216-301-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 500.00 105.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
216-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 37,000.00 42,946.56 37,000.00 0.00 26,672.00 10,328.00 72.09
216-301-920.000 UTILITIES 7,000.00 7,603.75 8,000.00 244.75 1,357.73 6,642.27 16.97
216-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 8,000.00 925.03 8,000.00 15.90 2,788.56 5,211.44 34.86
216-301-932.000 RADIO REPAIR 2,500.00 295.00 2,500.00 0.00 2,151.35 348.65 86.05
216-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.76 213.41 (213.41) 100.00
216-301-972.000 COMPUTER 7,000.00 1,843.13 7,000.00 136.33 685.77 6,314.23 9.80
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 106,550.00 92,518.78 121,550.00 3,990.05 56,244.13 65,305.87 46.27
Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION
216-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 12,500.00 11,757.87 14,000.00 0.00 4,551.18 9,448.82 32.51
216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 34,074.51 30,000.00 0.00 5,843.52 24,156.48 19.48
Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 42,500.00 45,832.38 44,000.00 0.00 10,394.70 33,605.30 23.62
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
216-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 30,000.00 30,241.55 30,000.00 0.00 5,513.61 24,486.39 18.38
216-900-974.000 VEHICLE 484,295.00 484,294.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 514,295.00 514,536.27 30,000.00 0.00 5,513.61 24,486.39 18.38
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
216-905-985.000 PSB SHARE OF BOND PMT 89,617.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00  100.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 89,617.00 88,192.83 89,774.00 0.00 89,774.00 0.00 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,186,343.00 1,122,995.24 732,325.00 18,891.30 342,035.66 390,289.34 46.71
Fund 216 - MEDICAL RESCUE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 796,683.00 737,537.87 820,406.00 586.88 99,748.75 720,657.25 12.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,186,343.00 1,122,995.24 732,325.00 18,891.30 342,035.66 390,289.34 46.71
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (389,660.00) (385,457.37) 88,081.00 (18,304.42) (242,286.91) 330,367.91 275.07
BEG. FUND BALANCE 1,016,369.29 1,016,369.29 630,911.92 630,911.92
END FUND BALANCE 626,709.29 630,911.92 718,992.92 388,625.01

Page 78 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 14/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield $ Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 217 - PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
217-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 16.95 0.00 5.68 35.58 (35.58) 100.00
217-000-688.000 RENTAL INCOME 36,000.00 36,000.00 36,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 18,000.00 50.00
217-000-695.000 RENTAL UTILITY REVENUE 2,631.00 3,725.39 2,631.00 341.59 2,888.00 (257.00) 109.77
Total Dept 000 38,631.00 39,742.34 38,631.00 347.27 20,923.58 17,707.42 54.16
TOTAL REVENUES 38,631.00 39,742.34 38,631.00 347.27 20,923.58 17,707.42 54.16
Expenditures
Dept 000
217-000-908.000 RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 9,730.08 9,730.08 9,730.00 0.00 4,054.20 5,675.80 41.67
217-000-920.000 UTILITIES 2,631.00 2,293.57 2,631.00 552.87 2,394.90 236.10 91.03
Total Dept 000 12,361.08 12,023.65 12,361.00 552.87 6,449.10 5,911.90 52.17
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
217-900-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
217-900-971.000 RENOVATIONS 0.00 0.00 32,500.00 0.00 0.00 32,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 52,500.00 0.00 0.00 52,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,361.08 12,023.65 64,861.00 552.87 6,449.10 58,411.90 9.94
Fund 217 - PSB - RENTAL PROPERTY FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 38,631.00 39,742.34 38,631.00 347.27 20,923.58 17,707.42 54.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,361.08 12,023.65 64,861.00 552.87 6,449.10 58,411.90 9.94
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 26,269.92 27,718.69 (26,230.00) (205.60) 14,474.48 (40,704.48) 55.18
BEG. FUND BALANCE 27,718.69 27,718.69
END FUND BALANCE 26,269.92 27,718.69 1,488.69 42,193.17

Page 79 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 pPM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 15/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 230 - DONATION FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
230-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.29 0.00 0.10 0.63 (0.63) 100.00
230-000-698.000 DONATIONS - OTHER 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 100.00 0.29 0.00 0.10 0.63 (0.63) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 100.00 0.29 0.00 0.10 0.63 (0.63) 100.00
Fund 230 - DONATION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 100.00 0.29 0.00 0.10 0.63 (0.63) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 100.00 0.29 0.00 0.10 0.63 (0.63) 100.00
BEG. FUND BALANCE 518.61 518.61 518.90 518.90
END FUND BALANCE 618.61 518.90 518.90 519.53

Page 80 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 16/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH
Revenues
Dept 000
248-000-607.000 VENDOR FEES 0.00 495.00 500.00 0.00 5.00 495.00 1.00
248-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 19.78 0.00 6.63 41.50 (41.50) 100.00
248-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
248-000-675.000 CONTRIBUTION-PRIVATE SOURCES 0.00 11.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 525.78 1,000.00 6.63 46.50 953.50 4.65
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 525.78 1,000.00 6.63 46.50 953.50 4.65
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
248-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 0.00 220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-301-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 200.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
248-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 0.00 85.00 85.00 0.00 0.00 85.00 0.00
248-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
248-301-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 265.00 1,735.00 13.25
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 500.00 505.00 3,585.00 0.00 265.00 3,320.00 7.39
Dept 900 — CAPITAL OUTLAY
248-900-925.000 STREETSCAPING 600.00 262.68 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 600.00 262.68 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,100.00 767.68 4,585.00 0.00 265.00 4,320.00 5.78
Fund 248 - DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTH:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 525.78 1,000.00 6.63 46.50 953.50 4.65
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,100.00 767.68 4,585.00 0.00 265.00 4,320.00 5.78
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (1,100.00) (241.90) (3,585.00) 6.63 (218.50) (3,366.50) 6.09
BEG. FUND BALANCE 34,970.47 34,970.47 34,728.57 34,728.57
END FUND BALANCE 33,870.47 34,728.57 31,143.57 34,510.07

Page 81 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 17/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE $ BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 265 - NARCOTICS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
265-000-661.000 FORFEITURES 30,000.00 33,989.26 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0.00
265-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 66.51 0.00 27.99 167.65 (167.65) 100.00
Total Dept 000 30,000.00 34,055.77 30,000.00 27.99 167.65 29,832.35 0.56
TOTAL REVENUES 30,000.00 34,055.77 30,000.00 27.99 167.65 29,832.35 0.56
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
265-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 5,000.00 3,020.17 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
265-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 5,000.00 3,987.54 5,000.00 0.00 1,892.16 3,107.84 37.84
265-301-972.000 COMPUTER 5,000.00 3,044.10 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 15,000.00 10,051.81 15,000.00 0.00 1,892.16 13,107.84 12.61
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
265-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 10,000.00 2,284.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00 2,284.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 12,335.81 25,000.00 0.00 1,892.16 23,107.84 7.57
Fund 265 - NARCOTICS FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 30,000.00 34,055.77 30,000.00 27.99 167.65 29,832.35 0.56
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 25,000.00 12,335.81 25,000.00 0.00 1,892.16 23,107.84 7.57
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 5,000.00 21,719.96 5,000.00 27.99 (1,724.51) 6,724.51 34.49
BEG. FUND BALANCE 122,165.13 122,165.13 143,885.09 143,885.09
END FUND BALANCE 127,165.13 143,885.09 148,885.09 142,160.58

Page 82 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 18/29
User: YVET?E PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 266 - FEDERAL NARCOTICS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
266-000-661.000 FORFEITURES 100,000.00 93,380.81 100,000.00 0.00 17,196.32 82,803.68 17.20
266-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 159.79 0.00 52.05 373.86 (373.86) 100.00
266-000-673.000 SALE OF FIXED ASSET 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 100,000.00 93,540.60 120,000.00 52.05 17,570.18 102,429.82 14.64
TOTAL REVENUES 100,000.00 93,540.60 120,000.00 52.05 17,570.18 102,429.82 14.64
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
266-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 12,000.00 10,494.77 12,000.00 321.95 9,268.95 2,731.05 77.24
266-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 12,000.00 10,343.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 24,000.00 20,838.52 12,000.00 321.95 9,268.95 2,731.05 77.24
Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS
266-336-967.000 CONTRIBUTION-LAW ENFORCEMENT 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 336 - CONTRIBUTIONS 35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 100.00
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
266-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 20,000.00 4,721.00 138,000.00 0.00 30,809.00 107,191.00 22.33
266-900-974.000 VEHICLE 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 79,442.80 79,442.80 (9,442.80) 113.49
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 20,000.00 4,721.00 208,000.00 79,442.80 110,251.80 97,748.20 53.01
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 79,000.00 60,559.52 255,000.00 79,764.75 154,520.75 100,479.25 60.60
Fund 266 - FEDERAL NARCOTICS FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 100,000.00 93,540.60 120,000.00 52.05 17,570.18 102,429.82 14.64
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 79,000.00 60,559.52 255,000.00 79,764.75 154,520.75 100,479.25 60.60
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 21,000.00 32,981.08 (135,000.00) (79,712.70) (136,950.57) 1,950.57 101.44
BEG. FUND BALANCE 240,251.79 240,251.79 273,232.87 273,232.87
END FUND BALANCE 261,251.79 273,232.87 138,232.87 136,282.30

Page 83 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 19/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 287 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
287-000-478.000 SOIL FILL PERMITS 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
287-000-484.000 BUILDING PLAN REVIEW FEES 5,500.00 5,856.70 5,500.00 210.00 3,195.20 2,304.80 58.09
287-000-485.000 BUILDING PERMIT FEES 35,000.00 53,600.50 35,000.00 1,020.00 31,550.00 3,450.00 90.14
287-000-486.000 CONTRACTOR'S REGISTRATION 2,500.00 2,775.00 2,500.00 180.00 1,500.00 1,000.00 60.00
287-000-488.000 TRADE PERMIT FEES 40,000.00 46,677.00 40,000.00 3,910.00 32,090.00 7,910.00 80.23
287-000-626.000 COPY & FOIA INCOME 0.00 105.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
287-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 96.58 0.00 32.39 202.67 (202.67) 100.00
Total Dept 000 83,000.00 110,110.93 83,000.00 5,352.39 68,537.87 14,462.13 82.58
TOTAL REVENUES 83,000.00 110,110.93 83,000.00 5,352.39 68,537.87 14,462.13 82.58
Expenditures
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL
287-226-703.000 BUILDING SALARIES 26,401.25 26,514.61 27,457.00 1,056.00 12,672.00 14,785.00 46.15
287-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,020.07 2,066.99 2,100.00 126.99 1,523.88 576.12 72.57
287-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 16,403.60 7,410.05 17,552.00 797.01 4,977.72 12,574.28 28.36
287-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 574.05 146.55 617.00 32.78 262.58 354.42 42.56
287-226-718.000 BUILDING PENSION 3,572.12 2,637.55 2,746.00 105.60 1,267.20 1,478.80 46.15
287-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 480.00 704.01 480.00 0.00 659.00 (179.00) 137.29
287-226-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 17,819.00 18,555.00 18,991.00 0.00 18,991.00 0.00 100.00
Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 67,270.09 58,034.76 69,943.00 2,118.38 40,353.38 29,589.62 57.69
Dept 261 - GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES
287-261-725.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 25,000.00 18,720.00 25,000.00 3,645.00 9,822.50 15,177.50 39.29
287-261-737.000 PLAN REVIEW 5,500.00 4,906.28 3,000.00 1,726.86 2,314.36 685.64 77.15
287-261-738.000 MISC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION 500.00 0.00 500.00 43.95 43.95 456.05 8.79
Total Dept 261 - GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 31,000.00 23,626.28 28,500.00 5,415.81 12,180.81 16,319.19 42.74
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
287-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 2,519.00 2,569.00 2,672.00 0.00 2,672.00 0.00 100.00
287-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 900.00 900.00 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 100.00
287-270-806.000 ENGINEER 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 100.00
287-270-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 4,419.00 3,469.00 4,572.00 0.00 3,972.00 600.00 86.88
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECT 30,500.00 26,550.00 25,000.00 3,690.00 20,070.00 4,930.00 80.28
287-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 184.98 315.02 37.00
287-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 500.00 521.50 500.00 39.99 239.94 260.06 47.99
287-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 900.00 0.00 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
287-301-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS 4,200.00 4,200.00 4,200.00 0.00 4,000.00 200.00 95.24
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 36,600.00 31,271.50 31,100.00 3,729.99 24,494.92 6,605.08 78.76
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 139,289.09 116,401.54 134,115.00 11,264.18 81,001.11 53,113.89 60.40

Page 84 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM
User: YVETTE
DB: Northfield

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

TOWNSHIP

ACTIVITY FOR

Page 20/29

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 287 - BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND
Fund 287 -~ BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 83,000.00 110,110.93 83,000.00 5,352.39 68,537.87 14,462.13 82.58
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 139,289.09 116,401.54 134,115.00 11,264.18 81,001.11 53,113.89 60.40
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (56,289.09) (6,290.61) (51,115.00) (5,911.79) (12,463.24) (38,651.76) 24.38
BEG. FUND BALANCE 143,628.30 143,628.30 137,337.69 137,337.69
END FUND BALANCE 87,339.21 137,337.69 86,222.69 124,874.45

Page 85 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 21/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-~20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 369 - BLDG AUTH DEBT FUND - 2023
Revenues
Dept 000
369-000-685.000 FUNDS XFER FOR 3.5 BOND PMT 270,000.00 264,578.50 269,323.00 0.00 269,322.00 1.00 100.00
Total Dept 000 270,000.00 264,578.50 269,323.00 0.00 269,322.00 1.00 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 270,000.00 264,578.50 269,323.00 0.00 269,322.00 1.00 100.00

Expendi tures
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE

369-905-942.000 3 M BOND BLDG AUTH 230,000.00 236,404.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00
369-905-987.000 INTEREST 3 M BOND 40,000.00 28,174.00 24,323.00 0.00 13,395.00 10,928.00 55.07
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 270,000.00 264,578.00 269,323.00 0.00 13,395.00 255,928.00 4.97
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 270,000.00 264,578.00 269,323.00 0.00 13,395.00 255,928.00 4.97
Fund 369 - BLDG AUTH DEBT FUND - 2023:

TOTAL REVENUES 270,000.00 264,578.50 269,323.00 0.00 269,322.00 1.00 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 270,000.00 264,578.00 269,323.00 0.00 13,395.00 255,928.00 4.97
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 255,927.00 (255,927.00) 100.00
BEG. FUND BALANCE 0.50 0.50

END FUND BALANCE 0.50 0.50 255,927.50

Page 86 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 22/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 370 - PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEBT FD - 2022
Revenues
Dept 000
370-000-402.000 CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 268,853.00 269,070.87 263,080.00 0.00 0.00 263,080.00 0.00
370-000-441.000 LCSA PPT Reimbursement 0.00 4,064.84 4,065.00 0.00 0.00 4,065.00 0.00
370-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 56.29 0.00 0.00 68.99 (68.99) 100.00
370-000-588.000 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND(S) 140,000.00 130,606.79 0.00 0.00 128,301.00 (128,301.00) 100.00
370-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 8.96 0.00 3.01 18.81 (18.81) 100.00
370-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 0.00 137.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 408,853.00 403,944.84 267,145.00 3.01 128,388.80 138,756.20 48.06
TOTAL REVENUES 408,853.00 403,944.84 267,145.00 3.01 128,388.80 138,756.20 48.06
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
370-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 1,500.00 1,620.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 12,000.00 11,925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 10,000.00 10,729.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 7,000.00 7,353.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 7,800.00 6,929.24 0.00 0.00 7,036.00 (7,036.00) 100.00
370-301-920.000 UTILITIES 75,500.00 69,481.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 20,180.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
370-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 40.54 40.54 959.46 4.05
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 144,800.00 128,220.14 1,000.00 40.54 7,076.54 (6,076.54) 707.65
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
370-905-945.000 3.8 M PSB BOND 245,000.00 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.00 245,000.00 0.00
370-905-994.000 INTEREST 3.8 BOND PSB 23,853.00 23,852.50 18,095.00 0.00 9,047.50 9,047.50 50.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 268,853.00 268,852.50 263,095.00 0.00 9,047.50 254,047.50 3.44
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 413,653.00 397,072.64 264,095.00 40.54 16,124.04 247,970.96 6.11
Fund 370 - PUBLIC SAFETY BLDG DEBT FD - 2022:
TOTAL REVENUES 408,853.00 403,944.84 267,145.00 3.01 128,388.80 138,756.20 48.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 413,653.00 397,072.64 264,095.00 40.54 16,124.04 247,970.96 6.11
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (4,800.00) 6,872.20 3,050.00 (37.53) 112,264.76 (109,214.76) 3,680.81
BEG. FUND BALANCE 14,096.70 14,096.70 20,968.90 20,968.90
END FUND BALANCE 9,296.70 20,968.90 24,018.90 133,233.66

Page 87 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 23/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
571-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 9.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
571-000-500.000 TAP-IN FEES 29,865.00 0.00 37,500.00 0.00 40,042.00 (2,542.00) 106.78
571-000-590.000 GRANT INCOME 246,479.40 0.00 153,000.00 0.00 203,707.77 (50,707.77) 133.14
571-000-651.000 USAGE FEES 1,365,000.00 1,462,268.44 1,465,750.00 7,794.44 726,721.70 739,028.30 49.58
571-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 1,500.00 13,285.20 5,000.00 236.24 9,634.60 (4,634.60) 192.69
571-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 1,800.00 2,324.39 1,500.00 126.14 6,383.63 (4,883.63) 425.58
571-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 0.00 36.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
571-000-693.000 GAIN/LOSS ON DISPOSALOF ASSETS 0.00 (13,001.33) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 1,644,644.40 1,464,922.55 1,662,750.00 8,156.82 986,489.70 676,260.30 59.33
TOTAL REVENUES 1,644,644.40 1,464,922.55 1,662,750.00 8,156.82 986,489.70 676,260.30 59.33
Expenditures
Dept 226 - PERSONNEL
571-226-701.000 SALARIES 66,188.00 73,322.27 68,833.00 2,647.51 31,770.12 37,062.88 46.16
571-226-702.000 SALARIES 181,738.00 184,099.74 189,008.00 7,512.14 90,145.68 98,862.32 47.69
571-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 18,540.00 11,602.26 19,282.00 2,686.24 6,209.62 13,072.38 32.20
571-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 20,383.95 21,198.52 21,200.00 1,314.35 10,482.07 10,717.93 49.44
571-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 115,063.25 88,183.55 123,118.00 5,982.44 39,015.78 84,102.22 31.69
571-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 3,705.53 3,141.60 3,983.00 306.12 2,398.49 1,584.51 60.22
571-226-718.000 PENSION 26,646.10 24,992.85 25,784.00 1,015.97 12,191.64 13,592.36 47.28
571-226-731.000 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE 6,616.00 6,327.78 6,616.00 0.00 5,259.00 1,357.00 79.49
571-226-747.000 ON-CALL WAGES 10,920.00 10,920.00 10,950.00 420.00 5,040.00 5,910.00 46.03
571-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT 5,000.00 2,719.69 5,000.00 0.00 565.00 4,435.00 11.30
Total Dept 226 - PERSONNEL 454,800.83 426,508.26 473,774.00 21,884.77 203,077.40 270,696.60 42.86
Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 0.00 394.98 500.00 208.22 792.07 (292.07) 158.41
Total Dept 228 - INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 394.98 500.00 208.22 792.07 (292.07) 158.41
Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
571-270-722.000 CONTROLLER 17,633.00 16,701.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
571-270-802.000 AUDIT FEES 6,300.00 6,300.00 6,300.00 0.00 6,300.00 0.00 100.00
571-270-803.000 LEGAL 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
571-270-806.000 ENGINEER 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 270 - LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 49,433.00 23,001.00 31,800.00 0.00 6,300.00 25,500.00 19.81
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
571-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 2,500.00 1,447.25 2,500.00 32.33 345.00 2,155.00 13.80
571-301-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 50,000.00 48,744.49 50,000.00 1,582.39 20,140.40 29,859.60 40.28
571-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 4,000.00 1,572.51 3,500.00 0.00 391.89 3,108.11 11.20
571-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 880.00 425.00 880.00 0.00 1,550.00 (670.00) 176.14
571-301-817.000 LAB & TESTING 7,000.00 980.00 7,000.00 60.00 1,300.00 5,700.00 18.57
571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT 55,000.00 44,397.82 55,000.00 23,405.39 43,251.29 11,748.71 78.64
571-301-825.000 SEWER ADMINISTRATION FEES 37,500.00 43,696.00 55,912.00 0.00 0.00 55,912.00 0.00
571-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 3,200.00 5,968.20 7,000.00 274.93 6,238.58 761.42 89.12
571-301-851.000 POSTAGE 3,000.00 3,675.94 3,000.00 907.55 911.75 2,088.25 30.39
571-301-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0.00

Page 88 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 24/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield $ Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND
Expenditures
571-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 25,350.00 21,810.49 25,350.00 0.00 22,146.00 3,204.00 87.36
571-301-920.000 UTILITIES 100,000.00 117,746.48 100,000.00 21,007.90 58,664.97 41,335.03 58.66
571-301-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 273,866.00 144,888.97 170,000.00 13,024.00 57,637.96 112,362.04 33.90
571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 110,000.00 52,824.91 110,000.00 4,301.63 13,796.70 96,203.30 12.54
571-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 1,585.00 1,664.32 1,585.00 131.22 820.60 764.40 51.77
571-301-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
571-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 235,088.96 231,900.14 235,089.00 0.00 0.00 235,089.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 909,669.96 721,742.52 827,516.00 64,727.34 227,195.14 600,320.86 27.46
Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION
571-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 7,000.00 3,424.20 7,000.00 0.00 3,717.76 3,282.24 53.11
571-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,500.00 1,500.14 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 333 - TRANSPORTATION 8,500.00 4,924.34 8,500.00 0.00 3,717.76 4,782.24 43.74
Dept 528 - O & M - BOND & INTEREST
571-528-954.000 AGENT FEES 700.00 0.00 700.00 0.00 0.00 700.00 0.00
571-528-988.000 INTEREST 1997 BOND 0.00 0.00 6,525.00 0.00 0.00 6,525.00 0.00
571-528-989.000 INTEREST 1992 BOND 8,550.00 8,550.00 0.00 0.00 3,262.50 (3,262.50) 100.00
Total Dept 528 - O & M - BOND & INTEREST 9,250.00 8,550.00 7,225.00 0.00 3,262.50 3,962.50 45.16
Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY
571-900-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 0.00
571-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT 531,176.00 4,014.00 169,000.00 0.00 73,753.48 95,246.52 43.64
571-900-971.000 RENOVATIONS 0.00 0.00 326,000.00 0.00 21,383.56 304,616.44 6.56
571-900-972.000 COMPUTER 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 900 - CAPITAL OUTLAY 531,176.00 4,014.00 698,000.00 0.00 95,137.04 602,862.96 13.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,962,829.79 1,189,135.10 2,047,315.00 86,820.33 539,481.91 1,507,833.09 26.35
Fund 571 - WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,644,644.40 1,464,922.55 1,662,750.00 8,156.82 986,489.70 676,260.30 59.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,962,829.79 1,189,135.10 2,047,315.00 86,820.33 539,481.91 1,507,833.09 26.35
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (318,185.39) 275,787.45 (384,565.00) (78,663.51) 447,007.79 (831,572.79) 116.24
BEG. FUND BALANCE 7,209,376.86 7,209,376.86 7,485,164.31 7,485,164.31
END FUND BALANCE 6,891,191.47 7,485,164.31 7,100,599.31 7,932,172.10

Page 89 of 162




01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 25/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 631 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 000
631-000-588.000 CONTRIBUTION OTHER FUND(S) 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
631-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 345.18 1,008.25 491.75 67.22
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 1,120.00 2,260.00 9,740.00 18.83
631-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 5,511.27 4,488.73 55.11
631-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 626.19 3,729.06 3,270.94 53.27
631-301-910.000 INSURANCE & BONDS 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 7,800.00 0.00
631-301-920.000 UTILITIES 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 7,321.86 30,346.70 29,653.30 50.58
631-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 6,983.04 24,339.65 5,660.35 81.13
631-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.10 (44.10) 100.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 16,396.27 67,239.03 61,060.97 52.41
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 16,396.27 67,239.03 61,060.97 52.41
Fund 631 - BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 128,300.00 16,396.27 67,239.03 61,060.97 52.41
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 (16,396.27) (67,239.03) 67,239.03 100.00
BEG. FUND BALANCE
END FUND BALANCE (67,239.03)

Page 90 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM
User: YVETTE
DB: Northfield

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP
PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
% Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27

ACTIVITY FOR

Page 26/29

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 815 - DIST # 5 SEVEN MILE SEWER - 2023
Revenues
Dept 000
815-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 100.00 115.57 50.00 27.51 172.84 (122.84) 345.68
815-000-~672.000 SAD INTEREST 6,000.00 4,615.30 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 6,100.00 4,730.87 6,050.00 27.51 172.84 5,877.16 2.86
TOTAL REVENUES 6,100.00 4,730.87 6,050.00 27.51 172.84 5,877.16 2.86
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
815-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 17,519.00 17,519.00 17,519.00 0.00 0.00 17,519.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 17,519.00 17,519.00 17,519.00 0.00 0.00 17,519.00 0.00
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
815-905-995.000 DEBT SERVICE - INTEREST 2,233.00 5,196.00 3,290.00 0.00 0.00 3,290.00 0.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 2,233.00 5,196.00 3,290.00 0.00 0.00 3,290.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,752.00 22,715.00 20,809.00 0.00 0.00 20,809.00 0.00
Fund 815 - DIST # 5 SEVEN MILE SEWER - 2023:
TOTAL REVENUES 6,100.00 4,730.87 6,050.00 27.51 172.84 5,877.16 2.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 19,752.00 22,715.00 20,809.00 0.00 0.00 20,809.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (13,652.00) (17,984.13) (14,759.00) 27.51 172.84 (14,931.84) 1.17
BEG. FUND BALANCE 547,347.85 547,347.85 529,363.72 529,363.72
END FUND BALANCE 533,695.85 529,363.72 514,604.72 529,536.56

Page 91 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 27/29

User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 825 - WHITMORE LAKE SEWER DISTRICT - 2035
Revenues
Dept 000
825-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 146.77 0.00 49.22 307.99 (307.99) 100.00
825-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 32,000.00 30,894.95 30,000.00 0.00 1,213.07 28,786.93 4.04
Total Dept 000 32,000.00 31,041.72 30,000.00 49.22 1,521.06 28,478.94 5.07
TOTAL REVENUES 32,000.00 31,041.72 30,000.00 49.22 1,521.06 28,478.94 5.07
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
825-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 12,000.00 15,933.31 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 12,000.00 15,933.31 12,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000.00 0.00
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
825-905-954.000 AGENT FEES 500.00 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
825-905-986.000 INTEREST EXPENSE - WL SAD BONL 21,893.76 21,893.78 21,394.00 0.00 10,696.89 10,697.11 50.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 22,393.76 22,393.78 21,894.00 0.00 10,696.89 11,197.11 48.86
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,393.76 38,327.09 33,894.00 0.00 10,696.89 23,197.11 31.56
Fund 825 - WHITMORE LAKE SEWER DISTRICT - 2035:
TOTAL REVENUES 32,000.00 31,041.72 30,000.00 49.22 1,521.06 28,478.94 5.07
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 34,393.76 38,327.09 33,894.00 0.00 10,696.89 23,197.11 31.56
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (2,393.76) (7,285.37) (3,894.00) 49.22 (9,175.83) 5,281.83 235.64
BEG. FUND BALANCE 764,821.83 764,821.83 757,536.46 757,536.46
END FUND BALANCE 762,428.07 757,536.46 753,642.46 748,360.63

Page 92 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 28/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 883 - DISTRICT #3 HORSESHOE LAKE
Revenues
Dept 000
883-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.98 (0.98) 100.00
Total Dept 000 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.98 (0.98) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.98 (0.98) 100.00
Fund 883 - DISTRICT #3 HORSESHOE LAKE:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.98 (0.98) 100.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.90 0.00 0.00 0.98 (0.98) 100.00
BEG. FUND BALANCE 0.90 0.90
END FUND BALANCE 0.90 0.90 1.88

Page 93 of 162



01/09/2020 01:22 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 29/29
User: YVETTE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
DB: Northfield % Fiscal Year Completed: 50.27
ACTIVITY FOR

2018-19 END BALANCE 2019-20 MONTH YTD BALANCE AVAILABLE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMENDED BUDGET 06/30/2019 AMENDED BUDGET 12/31/19 12/31/2019 BALANCE USED
Fund 890 - N.T. SEWER DISTRICT
Revenues
Dept 000
890-000-445.000 PENALTY & INTEREST ON TAXES 0.00 82.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
890-000-665.000 INTEREST INCOME 750.00 637.59 0.00 157.90 991.44 (991.44) 100.00
890-000-671.000 REIMBURSEMENT/OTHER INCOME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.32 (3.32) 100.00
890-000-672.000 SAD INTEREST 15,000.00 8,333.68 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 000 15,750.00 9,053.97 15,000.00 157.90 994.76 14,005.24 6.63
TOTAL REVENUES 15,750.00 9,053.97 15,000.00 157.90 994.76 14,005.24 6.63
Expenditures
Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS
890-301-968.000 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 72,000.00 74,187.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00
Total Dept 301 - OPERATING COSTS 72,000.00 74,187.00 70,000.00 0.00 0.00 70,000.00 0.00
Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE
890-905-954.000 AGENT FEES 415.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
Total Dept 905 - DEBT SERVICE 415.00 0.00 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,415.00 74,187.00 70,400.00 0.00 0.00 70,400.00 0.00
Fund 890 - N.T. SEWER DISTRICT:
TOTAL REVENUES 15,750.00 9,053.97 15,000.00 157.90 994.76 14,005.24 6.63
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 72,415.00 74,187.00 70,400.00 0.00 0.00 70,400.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (56,665.00) (65,133.03) (55,400.00) 157.90 994.76 (56,394.76) 1.80
BEG. FUND BALANCE 2,821,996.21 2,821,996.21 2,756,863.18 2,756,863.18
END FUND BALANCE 2,765,331.21 2,756,863.18 2,701,463.18 2,757,857.94
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 6,465,702.90 6,459,152.58 6,985,973.00 160,577.06 2,272,258.43 4,713,714.57 32.53
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 7,417,060.70 6,414,966.42 7,362,074.00 459,920.38 2,906,107.80 4,455,966.20 39.47
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (951,357.80) 44,186.16 (376,101.00) (299,343.32) (633,849.37) 257,748.37 168.53
BEG. FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 14,542,894.76  14,542,894.76  14,587,080.92 14,587,080.92
END FUND BALANCE - ALL FUNDS 13,591,536.96  14,587,080.92  14,210,979.92 13,953,231.55

Page 94 of 162



01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP L_/,/"\ \ TN Page 1/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020 PWalh™s,
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF /___.-——-—- e
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/11/2019 MIF 45601 2716-300718 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - FD MAX WASH, COOLANT 216~-333-980.000 1351,
12/11/2019 MIF 45602 2019-123 ADVANTAGE RESTORATION & PSB CARPET CLEANING 631-301-930.000 926.10
12/11/2019 MIF 45603 1770458 ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO INC OFFICE 4 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, S 101-265-727.000 32.00
45603 1770458 OFFICE 4 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, S 101-265-940.000 14.00
45603 1767687 PD SERVICE CHARGE & 4 - 5 GAL ARTE 207-301-727.000 =2 .00
45603 1770451 WWTP 10 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER & S 571-301-930.000 68.50
146.50
12/11/2019 MIF 45604 120119 ASSESSMENT ADMIN. SERVICES, ASSESSING SERVICES DECEMBER 2019 | 101-257-818.000 8,205.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45605 IN506491 AUDIO-VIDEO DISTRIBUTORS INK CARTRIDGE, DISC BOXES, DVDS 207-301-727.000 145.91
12/11/2019 MIF 45606 142295 AUTO ONE 2017 EXPLORER WINDSHIELD REPAIR 207-333-930.000 44.95
45606 142384 WINDSHIELD TINT & ADHESIVES 207-333~930.600 230.00
45606 142348 2017 EXPLORER WINDSHIELD REPAIR 207-333-930.000 54.95
329.90
12/11/2019 MIF 45607 P20215781 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #389 LITHIUM & ALKALINE BATTERIES 207-301-727.000 28.98
45607 P20215781 LITHIUM & ALKALINE BATTERIES 216-301-727.000 28.99
57.97
12 /711/2019 MIF 45608 1119-110718 BRIGHTON ANALYTICAL ASSOCIAT PHOSPHORUS, AMMONIA, SELENIUM 571-301-817.000 60.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45609 126416 BS&A SOFTWARE BS&A ONLINE ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT 101-265-930.000 3,665.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45610 28873 CARTRIDGE CENTER INC. PRINTER INK HP CF226X 101-265-727.000 75.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45611 0049525120119 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PSB PHONE & INTERNET 12/1/19-12/31 631-301-850.000 174.97
12/11/2019 MIF 45612 0083763120419 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS COM CTR PHONES, INTERNET & TV 12/4 101-666-850.000 25%5.53
12/11/2019 MIF 45613 CLASSES CHRISTINE STEWART LINE DANCE FOR BEGINNERS NOV 2019 101-666-815.000 150.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45614 24815 CREATIVE CARS INC 2015 EXPLORER REPAIR TO REAR WHEEL 207-333-930.000 729.68
45614 24835 2015 TAURUS ROTATE TIRES, OIL CHAN 207-333-930.000 68.59
45614 24839 2013 TAURUS INTERCEPTOR OIL CHANGE 207-333-930.000 47.59
45614 24840 2015 TAHOE LS OIL CHANGE 207-333-930.000 47.59
45614 24841 2017 EXPLORER OIL CHANGE 207-333-930.000 47.59
45614 24848 2015 TAHOE LS INSTALL NEW BATTERY 207-333-930.000 49.00
45614 24861 2013 TAURUS INTERCEPTOR CHECK EXHA 207-333-930.000 112.00
45614 24862 2014 TAURUS LIMITED CHECK COOLANT 207-333-930.000 70.00
45614 24836 2015 EXPLORER OIL CHANGE 216-333-930.000 47.59
45614 24826 2005 F550 SUPER DUTY OIL CHANGE, F 216-333-930.000 301.53
1,521.16

Page 95 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 2/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield

Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/11/2019 MIF 45615 VOID ** VOIDED ** ** VOIDED **
12/11/2019 MIF 45616 11/30/19 DIRTSQUIRT AUTO SPA PD CAR WASHES THROUGH 11/30/19 207-333-930.000 215.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45617 9100 116 3119 9 DTE ENERGY 66 6 MILE #SIREN 8/31/19-11/1/19 101-265-920.000 - 21.14
45617 9100 212 3306 9 8350 MAIN ST 10/25/19-11/22/19 217-000-920.000 182.89
45617 9100 212 3306 9 8350 MAIN ST 10/25/19-11/22/19 631-301-920.000 3,581.06
3,785.09
12/11/2019 MIF 45618 9100 4059 5829 DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTS 11/1/19-11/30/19 101-448-920.000 2,826.40
12/11/2019 MIF 45619 INV07288 EMERGENT HEALTH PARTNERS FIRE DISPATCHING SERVICES DEC 2019 216-301-820.000 918.82
12/11/2019 MIF 45620 MILEAGE EMILY HOFSESS MILEAGE 10/4/19-12/02/19: TRIPS TO 101-253-860.000 94.42
12/11/2019 MIF 45621 9345689393 GRAINGER, INC. RADIAL BEARING DOUBLE SEAL 571-301-930.000 999.89
12/11/2019 MIF 45622 507 HAMBURG TOWNSHIP TREASURER STATOR & LINER, GOOSENECK GROMMET 571-301-819.000 203.50
12/11/2019 MIF 45623 336853 HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY FERRIC CHLORIDE 571-301-740.000 5,562.49
12/11/2019 MIF 45624 4100 J & M LANDSCAPING LAWN CARE SERVICES OCTOBER 2019 101-265-816.000 555.00
45624 4102 SNOW REMOVAL NOV 2019: SINGLE PUSH 101-265-816.000 1,850.00
45624 4100 LAWN CARE SERVICES OCTOBER 2019 101-666-816.000 40.00
45624 4102 SNOW REMOVAL NOV 2019: SINGLE PUSH 101-666-816.000 290.00
45624 4100 LAWN CARE SERVICES OCTOBER 2019 101-753-931.000 60.00
45624 4102 SNOW REMOVAL NOV 2019: SINGLE PUSH 216-265-816.000 215.00
45624 4100 LAWN CARE SERVICES OCTOBER 2019 631-301-816.000 50.00
45624 4102 SNOW REMOVAL NOV 2019: SINGLE PUSH 631-301-816.000 1,050.00
4,110.00
12/11/2019 MIF = 45625 284335 KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC 2019 WINTER TAX BILLS & INSERT 101-101-900.000 645.49
45625 284335 2019 WINTER TAX BILLS & INSERT 101-253-804.000 771.53
45625 284335 2019 WINTER TAX BILLS & INSERT 101-253-851.000 65.64
1,482.66
12/11/2019 MIF 45626 MILEAGE LAURA ATWELL MILEAGE TO ATTEND SERVSAFE TRAININ 101-666-860.000 97.44
12/11/2019 MIF 45627 MILEAGE MARY BIRD MILEAGE 9/18/19-11/20/19 101-412-860.000 97.44
12/11/2019 MIF 45628 6209 MCGRAW MORRIS P.C. LEGAL SERVICES OCT 2019 101-270-803.000 1,438.28
45628 6209 LEGAL SERVICES OCT 2019 207-270-803.000 3,237.50
4,675.78
12/11/2019 MIF 45629 21804-11 MCKENNA ASSOCIATES ZONING ORDINANCES REVISIONS OCT 20 101-412-801.000 290.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45630 69488272 MCKESSON MEDICAL-SURGICAL IN NITRILE GLOVES 216-301-727.000 139.03

Page 96 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 3/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
45630 69498550 NITRILE GLOVES 216-301-727.000 13.82
152.85
12/11/2019 MIF 45631 1140 MICHIGAN AGRIBUSINESS SOLUTI FECAL COLIFORM AND METALS & NUTRIE 571-301-819.000 1,000.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45632 MEMBERSHIP MICHIGAN STATE FIREMEN'S ASS 2020 DEPARTMENT MEMBERSHIP 216-301-807.000 75.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45633 32920 MICRO TECH SERVICES INC ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 101-228-936.000 194.00
45633 32920 ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 101-228-948.000 298.75
45633 32921 COM CTR ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED SERVICE 101-666-936.000 25.35
45633 32920 ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 101-666-936.000 7.96
45633 32922 PD ANTIVIRUS, MANAGED SERVICES, OF 207-301-972.000 255.90
45633 32920 ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 207-301-972.000 78.00
45633 32923 FD ANTIVIRUS & MANAGED SERVICES DE 216-301-972.000 42.75
45633 32920 ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 216-301-972.000 93.58
45633 32924 WWTP ANTIVIRUS; MANAGED SERVICES; 571-228-948.000 200.26
45633 32920 ALL EMAILS; OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, MANA 571-228-948.000 7.96
45633 32909 WWTP SAW GRANT- REMOTE INSTALL OF 571-301-929.000 424.00
1,628.51
12/11/2019 MIF 45634 VOID ** VOIDED ** ** YOIDED **
12/11/2019 MIF 45635 0002509749 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ADS NOV 2019 101-101-900.000 777.54
12/11/20189 MIF 45636 00336938 MUNICODE CODIFICATION ON-LINE CODE HOSTING 101-172-818.000 550.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45637 431933 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. GRID FILTERS & FILTER PAPER 571-301-740.000 487.33
12/11/2019 MIF 45638 7900 0440 8028 914 NEOFUNDS POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 101-191-851.000 8.75
45638 7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 101-265-851.000 257.15
45638 7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 101-412-851.000 34.95
45638 7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 101-666-851.000 95.50
45638 7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 207-301-851.000 5.00
45638 7900 0440 8028 914 POSTAGE 11/13/19-12/10/19 571-301-851.000 907.55
1,308.90
12/11/2019 MIF 45639 8980 O'DONNELL ELECTRIC, LLC INSTALL NEW LAMPS AND PHOTOEYES FO 631-301-930.000 862.74
12/11/2019 MIF 45640 INV-000001 OVERTIME QUARTET ENTERTAINMENT FOR 12/5/19 101-666-815.000 150.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45641 120519 PAUL E BURNS LEWGAL SERVICE DEC 2019 101-253-803.000 500.00
45641 120519 LEWGAL SERVICE DEC 2019 101-270-803.000 6,605.00
45641 120519 LEWGAL SERVICE DEC 2019 101-270-927.000 (3,800.00)
45641 120519 LEWGAL SERVICE DEC 2019 207-270-803.000 3,300.00
6,605.00

Page 97 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 4/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/11/2019 MIF 45642 3816 PEOPLE'S EXPRESS ROUND TRIP TRANSPORT TO THE OLDER 101-666-812.000 292.50
12/11/2019 MIF 45643 MULTIPLE PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG - W CHARGES 11/7/19-11/13/19: CEMENT, 571-301-930.000 92.69
12/11/2019 MIF 45644 2730732 QUILL CORP OFFICE SUPPLIES: COFFEE & CREAMER 101-265-727.000 51.94
45644 2998395 OFFICE SUPPLIES: COPY PAPER, 3 TAB 101-265-727.000 155.35
207.29
12/11/2019 MIF 45645 NOV 2019 SIMPSON JANITORIAL SERVICE PSB ENTRANCEWAY WINDOWS 11/14/19 & 631-301-816.000 20.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45646 761-10471967 STATE OF MICHIGAN NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT FEE 2020 571-301-930.000 3,000.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45647 551-550389 STATE OF MICHIGAN LIVE SCAN OCT 2019 207-000-214.000 43.25
45647 551-553199 LIVE SCAN NOV 2019 207-000-214.000 43.25
86.50
12/11/2019 MIF 45648 REIMBURSE TAMI AVERILL SR NUTRITION SUPPLIES, PROGRAM SUP 101-666-727.000 62.22
45648 REIMBURSE SR NUTRITION SUPPLIES, PROGRAM SUP 101-666-815.000 131.87
45648 REIMBURSE SR NUTRITION SUPPLIES, PROGRAM SUP 101-666-822.000 40.52
234.61
12/11/2019 MIF 45649 23584 THE ACCUMED GROUP FD BILLING SERVICE FEE NOV 2019 216-301-818.000 93.13
12/11/2019 MIF 45650 XXXX XXXX XXXX 485 TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN FD SUPPLIES NOV 2019 216-301-727.000 8.49
12/11/2019 MIF 45651 11-2019 TREEMORE ECOLOGY & LAND SERV LANDOWNER CALLS & ASSISTANCE WITH 101-270-800.000 240.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45652 283917 TRI-COUNTY SUPPLY, INC. COM CTR SUPPLIES: C FOLD TOWELS & 101-666-727.000 101.44
12/11/2019 MIF 45653 401055751 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 101-265-940.000 191.01
45653 401055751 OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 101-666-940.000 179.58
45653 401055751 OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 207-301-940.000 217.39
45653 401055751 OFFICE, PD, WWTP & COM CTR COPIER 571-301-940.000 131.22
719.20
12/11/2019 MIF 45654 530358852 UIS SCADA TROUBLESHOOT BLOWER 571-301-930.000 429.00
45654 530358556 TROUBLESHOOT FIRE PUMP TRANSFER SW 631-301-930.000 990.00
45654 530358688 PSB ATS REPAIR 631-301-930.000 1,808.00
3,227.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45655 35819 VAL'S SERVICE STATION CHEVY TAHOE TIRE REPAIR 207-333-930.000 25.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45656 4446 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER 10/19 MTT/STC CHARGEBACKS INVOICE 101-265-938.000 69.39
45656 4446 10/19 MTT/STC CHARGEBACKS INVOICE 207-301-938.000 234.71
45656 4446 10/19 MTT/STC CHARGEBACKS INVOICE 216-301-938.000 105.76
45656 4446 10/19 MTT/STC CHARGEBACKS INVOICE 370-301-938.000 40.54
450.40

Page 98 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 5/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/11/2019 MIF 45657 MUNIS 4558 WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER O DISPATCH SERVICES DEC 2019 207-301-820.000 5,437.25
12/11/2019 MIF 45658 NTFD092619 WASHTENAW/LIVINGSTON CO. MED FIRST RESPONDER FORMS 216-301-727.000 70.00
12/11/2019 MIF 45659 0094088-1389-8 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI DOG PARK WASTE REMOVAL 12/1/19-12/ 101-753-931.000 18.11
12/11/2019 MIF 45660 PRE-PAY WHITLOCK BUSINESS SYSTEMS, I PRE-PAYMENT FOR 2020 ASSESSING NOT 101-257-851.000 2,055.86
45660 PRE-PAY PRE-PAYMENT FOR 2020 ASSESSING NOT 101-257-900.000 963.72
3,019.58
12/11/2019 MIF 45661 2969069 ZOLL MEDICAL CORPORATION LIFEBAND 3 PACK 216-301-727.000 788.90
12/13/2019 MIF 442 (E) PAYROLL TRUSTEE SALARIES 101-101-701.000 2,500.00
442 (E) TRUSTEE FICA 101-101-715.000 198.89
442 (E) SUPERVISOR WAGES 101-171-701.000 480.77
442 (E) SUPERVISOR FICA 101-171-715.000 36.77
442 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER WAGES 101-172-701.000 2,884.62
442 (E) ASST TO TOWNSHIP MANAGER-CLERICAL 101-172-704.000 1,122.33
442 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER DEPT. FICA 101-172-715.000 404.16
442 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER PENSION 101-172-718.000 288.46
442 (E) CONTROLLER WAGES 101-172-722.000 1,360.59
442 (E) ELECTION INSPECTOR WAGES 101-191-702.000 873.00
442 (E) ELECTION INSPECTOR FICA 101-191-715.000 66.78
442 (E) GENERAL CLERK WAGES 101-215-701.000 480.77
442 (E) GENERAL DEPURTY CLERK WAGES 101-215-703.000 1,709.16
442 (E) GENERAL CLERK FICA 101-215-715.000 448.01
442 (E) HOSPITALIZATION 101-215-716.000 11,666.63
442 (E) GENERAL CLERK PENSION 101-215-718.000 170.92
442 (E) GENERAL TREASURER WAGES 101-253-701.000 480.77
442 (E) GENERAL DEPUTY TREASURER WAGES 101-253-703.000 1,610.44
442 (E) GENERAL CLERICAL WAGES 101-253-704.000 764.40
442 (E) GENERAL TREASURER FICA 101-253-715.000 524.45
442 (E) GENERAL TREASURER PENSION 101-253-718.000 158.08
442 (E) GENERAL JANITORIAL SALARIES 101-265-710.000 708.40
442 (E) GENERAL JANITORIAL FICA 101-265-715.000 78.67
442 (E) GENERAL PAYROLL FEE 101-265-727.000 35.00
442 (E) GENERAL ZONING SALARIES 101-412-701.000 704.00
442 (E) GENERAL PLAN/ZBA/ZONING FICA 101-412-715.000 75.36
442 (E) ZONING PENSION 101-412-718.000 70.40
442 (E) PLANN COMM 101-412-726.000 500.00
442 (E) CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 101-412-809.000 585.00
442 (E) GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 101-666-701.000 1,876.48
442 (E) COMMUNITY CENTER ASST. WAGES 101-666-702.000 708.00
442 (E) JANITORIAL SALARIES 101-666-710.000 320.00

Page 99 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 6/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
442 (E) GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 101-666-715.000 193.49
442 (E) GENERAL COMM CENTER DIRECTOR PENSI 101-666-718.000 187.65
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPERVISORS WAGES 207-226-701.000 11,937.55
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT FULL-TIME WAGES 207-226-702.000 15,638.15
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT CLERICAL WAGES 207-226-704.000 2,774.30
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT PART-TIME WAGES 207-226-708.000 1,509.61
442 (E) JANITORIAL SALARIES 207-226-710.000 765.00
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT OVER-TIME WAGES 207-226-711.000 2,409.76
442 (E) POLICE - HOLIDAY PAY 207-226-714.000 39,878.50
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT FICA 207-226-715.000 8,059.04
442 (E) POLICE - HOSPITALIZATION 207-226~-716.000 20,000.00
442 (E) PENSION 207-226-718.000 2,728.48
442 (E) POLICE - LONGEBITY 207-226-719.000 5,100.00
442 (E) UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 207-226-741.000 5,600.00
442 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT PAYROLL FEE 207-301-727.000 51.47
442 (E) FIRE CHIEF SALARY 216-226-701.000 3,550.24
442 (E) FIRE PART-TIME WAGES 216-226-702.000 6,544.00
442 (E) FIRE ADMIN WAGES 216-226-705.000 177.60
442 (E) FIRE PAID-ON-CALL WAGES 216-226-708.000 1,001.91
442 (E) FIRE FICA 216-226-715.000 855.17
442 (E) FIRE PENSION 216-226-718.000 355.02
442 (E) FIRE TRAINING WAGES 216-226-958.000 60.76
442 (E) FIRE PAYROLL FEE 216-301-727.000 58.84
442 (E) BUILDING SALARIES 287-226-703.000 1,056.00
442 (E) BUILDING FICA 287-226-715.000 126.99
442 (E) BUILDING PENSION 287-226-718.000 105.60
442 (E) SEWER SUPERINTENDENT WAGES 571-226-701.000 2,647.51
442 (E) SEWER FULL-TIME WAGES 571-226-702.000 7,512.14
442 (E) SEWER OVERTIME 571-226-711.000 2,686.24
442 (E) SEWER FICA 571-226-715.000 1,314.35
442 (E) SEWER PENSION 571-226-718.000 1,015.97
442 (E) SEWER ON CALL/PAGER WAGES 571-226-747.000 420.00
442 (E) SEWER PAYROLL FEE 571-301-727.000 15.64
180,228.29
12/17/2019 MIF 45662 10541940 ATCO INTERNATIONAL 4179-C30 IMPACT 571-301-930.000 258.75
12/17/2019 MIF 45663 007011521~-0002 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI BRONZE PREMIUMS JAN 2020 101-412-716.000 531.34
45663 007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS JAN 2020 207-226-716.000 570.36
45663 007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS JAN 2020 287-226-716.000 797.01
45663 007011521-0002 BRONZE PREMIUMS JAN 2020 571-226-716.000 4,394.23
6,292.94

Page 100 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 7/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield

Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/17/2019 MIF 45664 007011521-0001 BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MI SILVER PREMIUMS JAN 2020 101-172-716.000 1,898.14
45664 007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS JAN 2020 101-666-716.000 774.05
45664 007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS JAN 2020 207-226-716.000 6,296.75
45664 007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS JAN 2020 216-226-716.000 1,700.35
45664 007011521-0001 SILVER PREMIUMS JAN 2020 571-226-716.000 1,588.21
12,257.50
12/17/2019 MIF 45665 0075124120919 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PEG STATION, PD & FD CABLE BOXES 1 101-265-850.000 10.51
45665 0075124120919 PEG STATION, PD & FD CABLE BOXES 1 207-301-850.000 30.00
45665 0075124120919 PEG STATION, PD & FD CABLE BOXES 1 216-301-850.000 15.00
55.51
12/17/2019 MIF 45666 0083771120719 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS OFFICE & PSB PHONES 12/7/19-1/06/2 101-265-850.000 159.96
45666 0083748120919 BLDG PHONE, PSB PHONES & INTERNET 287-301-850.000 39.99
45666 0077545120619 WWTP PHONES & INTERNET 12/6/19-1/5 571-301-850.000 274.93
45666 0083748120919 BLDG PHONE, PSB PHONES & INTERNET 631-301-850.000 234.94
45666 0083771120719 OFFICE & PSB PHONES 12/7/19-1/06/2 631-301-850.000 119.97
829.79
12/17/2019 MIF 45667 24893 CREATIVE CARS INC 2015 TRHOE - TIRE REPAIR 207-333-930.000 20.00
12/17/2019 MIF 45668 339159 HAVILAND PRODUCTS COMPANY CHLORINE & SULFUR DIOXIDE 571-301-740.000 455.01
12/17/2019 MIF 45669 CVCS239163 LAFONTAINE CHEVROLET 2015 TAHOE MANUFACTURER RECALL - B 207-333-930.000 61.04
12/17/2019 MIF 45670 N8050589 MAILFINANCE MAIL MACHINE LEASE 10/12/19-01/11/ 101-265-940.000 420.36
12/17/2019 MIF 45671 023202105-5 MEDMUTUAL LIFE PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 101-172-717.000 81.92
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 101-215-717.000 53.39
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 101-253-717.000 50.28
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 101-412-717.000 21.85
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 101-666-717.000 57.45
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 207-226-717.000 788.90
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 216-226-717.000 91.70
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 287-226-717.000 32.78
45671 023202105-5 PREMIUMS FOR JAN 2020 571-226-717.000 306.12
1,484.39
12/17/2019 MIF 45672 40624760 NAVITAS CREDIT CORP. PD & FD PHONE SYSTEM 207-301-850.000 361.05
45672 40624760 PD & FD PHONE SYSTEM 216-301-850.000 186.01
547.06
12/17/2019 MIF 45673 432202 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC. PETRI DISHES 571-301-740.000 197.74
12/17/2019 MIF 45674 0000174 TREETOWN MURALS DEPOSIT - PLAY PATH MURAL 101-265-929.000 1,000.00

Page 101 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 8/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
12/17/2019 MIF 45675 NORTHFIELD ESTATES WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASURER MONTHLY LICENSE FEE DEC 2019 101-000-214.000 1,165.00
12/19/2019 MIF 45676 SENIOR GALA LAKELANDS GOLF & COUNTRY CLU MEALS FOR SENIOR GALA 101-666-815.000 640.00
45676 SENIOR GALA MEALS FOR SENIOR GALA 101-666-836.000 136.16
776.16
12/19/2019 MIF 45677 XXXX XXXX XXXX 337 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN OFFICE & PD SUPPLIES 101-265-727.000 95.47
45677 XXXX XXXX XXXX 337 OFFICE & PD SUPPLIES 207-301-727.000 152.76
248.23
12/19/2019 MIF 45678 9842763175 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING S CREDIT - CANCELLATUION OF MGR CELL ** VOIDED **
45678 9843572101 PD CELL SERVICE 11/5/19-12/4/19 ** VOIDED **
45678 9843723389 FD CELL SERVICE 11/8/19-12/7/19 ** VOIDED **
12/19/2019 MIF 45679 9843572101 VERIZON WIRELESS MESSAGING S PD CELL SERVICE 11/5/19-12/4/19 207-301-850.000 199.40
45679 9843723389 FD CELL SERVICE 11/8/19-12/7/19 216-301-850.000 169.58
368.98
12/30/2019 MIF 45680 1465210 APPLIED IMAGING OFFICE & PD COPIER MAINT AGREEMENT 101-265-727.000 189.19
45680 1465211 WWTP & COM CTR COPIERS MAINT AGREE 101-666-727.000 63.00
45680 1465210 OFFICE & PD COPIER MAINT AGREEMENT 207-301-727.000 33.40
45680 1465211 WWTP & COM CTR COPIERS MAINT AGREE 571-301-727.000 16.69
302.28
12/30/2019 MIF 45681 1000 0950 4497 CONSUMERS ENERGY 427 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 11/14/19-1 571-301-920.000 14.92
12/30/2019 MIF 45682 0000005525 PITTSFIELD TOWNSHIP BLDG INSPECTIONS OCT 2019 287-261-725.000 2,385.00
45682 0000005513 BLDG INSPECTIONS NOV 2019 287-261-725.000 1,260.00
45682 0000005525 BLDG INSPECTIONS OCT 2019 287-261-737.000 1,551.86
45682 0000005513 BLDG INSPECTIONS NOV 2019 287-261-737.000 175.00
5,371.86
12/30/2019 MIF 45683 490 PSTGP, LLC POLICE SUPERVISOR LIABILITY TRAINI 207-000-206.000 450.00
12/30/2019 MIF 45684 WCH2670 CDW GOVERNMENT INC POWERTECH PT50 SER 3-IN-1 MIMO 2 207-301-972.000 489.95
12/30/2019 MIF 45685 0105079122219 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 8350 MAIN ST PD & FD PHONES 12/22/ 207-301-850.000 179.94
45685 0080645122319 2727 E NORTH TERRITORIAL INTERNET 216-301-850.000 104.98
45685 0105079122219 8350 MAIN ST PD & FD PHONES 12/22/ 216-301-850.000 59.98
344.90
12/30/2019 MIF 45686 1000 0973 9812 CONSUMERS ENERGY 9101 MAIN ST 11/20/19-12/16/19 101-666-920.000 119.43
45686 1000 0012 0517 8350 MAIN ST 11/20/19-12/16/19 217-000-920.000 211.28
1000 0012 4642 11500 LEMEN RD #A 11/19/19-12/16/1 571-301-920.000 1,216.89

Page 102 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 9/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
45686 1000 0950 4273 8076 WHITMORE LAKE RD 11/20/19-12/ 571-301-920.000 60.47
45686 1000 0950 4356 601 RAY,OND DR GEN 11/20/19-12/16/ 571-301-920.000 60.47
45686 1000 0950 4588 7647 EDMUND ST 11/20/19-12/16/19 571-301-920.000 60.47
45686 1000 1171 7061 11500 LEMEN RD #C 11/19/19-12/16/1 571-301-920.000 95.62
45686 1000 6159 0814 11615 E SHORE DR 11/20/19-12/16/19 571-301-920.000 16.62
45686 1000 1171 6543 11500 LEMEN RD #B 11/19/19-12/16/1 571-301-920.000 159.16
45686 1000 0012 0517 8350 MAIN ST 11/20/19-12/16/19 631-301-920.000 2,136.22
4,136.63
12/30/2019 MIF 45687 VOID ** VOIDED ** ** VOIDED **
12/30/2019 MIF 45688 9100 116 2986 2 DTE ENERGY 9101 MAIN ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 101-666-920.000 148.07
45688 9100 142 3069 2 2727 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 11/21/19- 216-301-920.000 140.42
45688 9100 116 3039 9 11615 E SHORE DR 11/22/19-12/20/19 571-301-920.000 333.92
45688 9100 116 7798 6 427 E NORTH TERRITORIAL 11/21/19-1 571-301-920.000 177.58
45688 9100 116 3078 7 9081 LAKE PINE DR 11/21/19-12/19/1 571-301-920.000 47.49
45688 9100 116 3105 8 9225 LAKE PINE DR 11/21/19-12/19/1 571-301-920.000 540.60
45688 9100 113 1384 8 10201 ELMCREST RD 11/21/19-12/19/1 571-301-920.000 21.63
45688 9100 116 7814 1 9457 LAKEPOINTE DR 9/25/19-12/23/1 571-301-920.000 44.09
45688 9100 116 2944 1 7647 EDMUND ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 87.79
45688 9100 116 2958 1 10201 ELMCREST RD 11/23/19-12/23/1 571-301-920.000 42.50
45688 9100 116 2973 0 8076 MAIN ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 150.38
45688 9100 116 2999 5 601 RAYMOND 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 70.80
45688 9100 116 3014 2 11380 N SHORE DR 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 107.69
45688 9100 116 3026 6 11591 N SHORE DR 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 42.93
45688 9100 116 3052 2 11800 N MAIN ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 145.69
45688 9100 116 3093 6 7941 TURNBERRY DR 11/23/19-12/23/1 571-301-920.000 56.10
45688 9100 113 1398 8 11502 LEMEN RD 10/25/19-12/23/19 571-301-920.000 32.68
45688 9100 116 3062 1 925 8 MILE RD BLDG PERM 11/23/19-1 571-301-920.000 1,443.99
3,634.35
12/30/2019 MIF 45689 VOID *% VOIDED ** ** VOIDED **
12/30/2019 MIF 45690 VOID ** VOIDED ** ** VOIDED **
12/30/2019 MIF 45691 9100 4000 5506 DTE ENERGY 11500 LEMEN RD PRIMARY SUPPLY RATE 571-301-920.000 5,819.02
12/30/2019 MIF 45692 26112096 GREAT AMERICA FINANCIAL SVCS OFFICE COLOR PRINTER LEASE 101-265-940.000 31.73
12/30/2019 MIF 45693 293922 INDUSTRIAL CHEM LABS & SVC ROOT BEGONE 571-301-819.000 473.67
12/30/2019 MIF 45694 XXXX XXXX XXXX 327 PNC BANK WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 101-265-850.000 45.00
45694 XXXX XXKXX XXXX 327 WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 207-226-741.000 (1.53)
45694 XXKK XXXKX XXXX 327 WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 207-301-807.000 115.00

Page 103 of 162




01/08/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 10/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield

Banks: MIF

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
45694 XXXX XXXX XXXX 327 WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 216-301-741.000 321.45
45694 XXXX XXXX XXXX 327 WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 631-301-727.000 345.18
45694 XXXX XXXX XXXX 327 WAGNER CHARGES 11/26/19-12/12/12/1 631-301-930.000 29.00
854.10
12/30/2019 MIF 45695 402782247 U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE OFFICE SMALL COPIER LEASE 101-265-940.000 65.23
12/30/2019 MIF 45696 5008429174 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASIN PD PRINTER LEASES 12/8/19-1/7/20 207-301-972.000 224.40
01/03/2020 MIF 443 (E) PAYROLL SUPERVISOR WAGES 101-171-701.000 480.77
443 (E) SUPERVISOR FICA 101-171-715.000 36.78
443 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER WAGES 101-172-701.000 2,884.62
443 (E) ASST TO TOWNSHIP MANAGER-CLERICAL 101-172-704.000 1,393.07
443 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER DEPT. FICA 101-172-715.000 477.83
443 (E) TOWNSHIP MANAGER PENSION 101-172-718.000 288.46
443 (E) CONTROLLER WAGES 101-172-722.000 2,052.82
443 (E) ELECTION INSPECTOR WAGES 101-191-702.000 1,080.00
443 (E) ELECTION INSPECTOR FICA 101-191-715.000 82.62
443 (E) GENERAL CLERK WAGES 101-215-701.000 480.77
443 (E) GENERAL DEPURTY CLERK WAGES 101-215-703.000 1,709.16
443 (E) GENERAL CLERK FICA 101-215-715.000 167.54
443 (E) GENERAL CLERK PENSION 101-215-718.000 170.92
443 (E) BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 101-247-706.000 75.00
443 (E) BOARD OF REVIEW FICA 101-247-715.000 5.73
443 (E) GENERAL TREASURER WAGES 101-253-701.000 480.77
443 (E) GENERAL DEPUTY TREASURER WAGES 101-253-703.000 1,580.80
443 (E) GENERAL CLERICAL WAGES 101-253-704.000 959.40
443 (E) GENERAL TREASURER FICA 101-253-715.000 231.10
443 (E) GENERAL TREASURER PENSION 101-253-718.000 158.08
443 (E) GENERAL PAYROLL FEE 101-265-727.000 35.83
443 (E) ZONING SALARIES 101-412-701.000 704.00
443 (E) GENERAL PLAN/ZBA/ZONING FICA 101-412-715.000 69.07
443 (E) ZONING PENSION 101-412-718.000 70.40
443 (E) PLANN COMM 101-412-726.000 500.00
443 (E) CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 101-412-809.000 403.00
443 (E) GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 101-666-701.000 1,876.48
443 (E) COMMUNITY CENTER ASST. WAGES 101-666-702.000 708.00
443 (E) GENERAL COMMUNITY CENTER DIRECTOR 101-666-715.000 193.52
443 (E) GENERAL COMM CENTER DIRECTOR PENSI 101-666-718.000 187.65
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPERVISORS WAGES 207-226-701.000 11,766.80
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT FULL-TIME WAGES 207-226-702.000 13,960.00
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT CLERICAL WAGES 207-226-704.000 2,919.20
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT PART-TIME WAGES 207-226-708.000 1,112.66

Page 104 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 11/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield

Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT OVER-TIME WAGES 207-226-711.000 1,458.34
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT FICA 207-226-715.000 2,361.12
443 (E) PENSION 207-226-718.000 2,728.48
443 (E) LAW ENFORCEMENT PAYROLL FEE 207-301-727.000 52.40
443 (E) FIRE CHIEF SALARY 216-226-701.000 3,550.24
443 (E) FIRE PART-TIME WAGES 216-226-702.000 5,384.00
443 (E) FIRE ADMIN WAGES 216-226-705.000 76.96
443 (E) FIRE PAID-ON-CALL WAGES 216-226-708.000 1,731.14
443 (E) FIRE FICA 216-226-715.000 820.98
443 (E) FIRE PENSION 216-226-718.000 355.02
443 (E) FIRE TRAINING WAGES 216-226-958.000 145.15
443 (E) FIRE PAYROLL FEE 216-301-727.000 60.22
443 (E) BUILDING SALARIES 287-226-703.000 1,056.00
443 (E) BUILDING FICA 287-226-715.000 126.99
443 (E) BUILDING PENSION 287-226-718.000 105.60
443 (E) SEWER SUPERINTENDENT WAGES 571-226-701.000 2,647.51
443 (E) SEWER FULL-TIME WAGES 571-226-702.000 7,512.14
443 (E) SEWER FICA 571-226-715.000 816.21
443 (E) SEWER PENSION 571-226-718.000 1,015.97
443 (E) SEWER ON CALL/PAGER WAGES 571-226-747.000 420.00
443 (E) SEWER PAYROLL FEE 571-301-727.000 16.00
443 (E) SEWER COMMUNICATION PAY 571-301-850.000 175.00
81,918.32
01/07/2020 MIF 45697 01/07/2020 NORTHFIELD ESTATES UB refund for account: 673076 571-000-214.000 99.22
45697 01/07/2020 UB refund for account: 673169 571-000-214.000 99.22
198.44
01/09/2020 MIF 45698 734449030612 ATET ELEVATOR PHONE 11/26/19-12/25/19 631-301-850.000 96.31
01/09/2020 MIF 45699 0049525010120 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS PSB PHONE & INTERNET 1/1/20-1/31/2 631-301-850.000 174.97
01/09/2020 MIF 45700 INSPECTIONS DINO BONA ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS DEC 2019 287-301-725.000 810.00
01/09/2020 MIF 45701 9100 212 3306 9 DTE ENERGY 8350 MAIN ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 217-000-920.000 244.76
45701 9100 212 3306 9 8350 MAIN ST 11/23/19-12/23/19 631-301-920.000 3,888.95
4,133.71
01/09/2020 MIF 45702 INSPECTIONS ELECTRICAL CODE SERVICES LLC ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS DEC 2019 287-301-725.000 45.00
01/09/2020 MIF 45703 REFUND FOUNDATION SYSTEMS OF MICHIG REFUND PLUMBING PERMIT PP190089 287-000-488.000 95.00
01/09/2020 MIF 45704 REFUND 18 LAWNET CONSTRUCTION REFUND DECEMBER 2019 217-000-908.000 810.84
45704 REFUND 19 CONSTRUCTION REFUND JANUARY 2020 217-000-908.000 810.84
1,621.68

Page 105 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 12/16
User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF
Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
01/09/2020 MIF 45705 INSPECTIONS LEONARD DONALD CZINSKI PLUMBING & HEATING INSPECTIONS DEC 287-301-725.000 2,700.00
01/09/2020 MIF 45706 XXXX XXXX XXXX 588 PNC BANK WILLIS CHARGES 12/8/19: AMAZON PRI 571-301-930.000 12.99
01/09/2020 MIF 45707 XXXX XXXX XXXX 589 PNC BANK WILSON CHARGES DEC 2019: WHITE PAG 101-265-727.000 14.95
01/09/2020 MIF 45708 XXXX XXXX XXXX 709 PNC BANK AVERILL CHARGES 11/18-12/17/19: PR 101-666-727.000 6.99
45708 XXXX XXXX XXXX 709 AVERILL CHARGES 11/18-12/17/19: PR 101-666-815.000 453.59
45708 XXXX XXXX XXXX 709 AVERILL CHARGES 11/18-12/17/19: PR 101-666-822.000 202.84
45708 XXXX XXXX XXXX 709 AVERILL CHARGES 11/18-12/17/19: PR 101-666-922.000 (0.32)
663.10
01/09/2020 MIF 45709 62959758 WEX BANK PD FUEL CHARGES DEC 2019 207-333-860.000 654.15
TOTAL - ALL FUNDS TOTAL OF 111 CHECKS (6 voided) 394,834.05
—-—— GL TOTALS —--—-
101-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS 1,165.00
101-101-701.000 SALARIES 2,500.00
101-101-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 198.89
101-101-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 1,423.03
101-171-701.000 SALARIES 961.54
101-171-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 73.55
101-172-701.000 SALARIES 5,769.24
101-172-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 2,515.40
101-172-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 881.99
101-172-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,898.14
101-172-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 81.92
101-172-718.000 PENSION 576.92
101-172-722.000 CONTROLLER 3,413.41
101-172-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 550.00
101-191-702.000 SALARIES 1,953.00
101-191-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 149.40
101-191-851.000 POSTAGE 8.75
101-215-701.000 SALARIES 961.54
101-215-703.000 DEPUTY SALARIES 3,418.32
101-215-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 615.55
101-215-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 11,666.63
101-215-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 53.39
101-215-718.000 PENSION 341.84
101-228-936.000 SOFTWARE 194.00
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 298.75
101-247-706.000 BOARD OF REVIEW FEE 75.00
101-247-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 5.73
101-253-701.000 SALARIES 961.54
101-253-703.000 DEPUTY SALARIES 3,191.24

Page 106 0f 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 13/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
101-253-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 1,723.80
101-253-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 755.55
101-253-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 50.28
101-253-718.000 PENSION 316.16
101-253-803.000 LEGAL 500.00
101-253-804.000 TAX STATEMENT PREPARATION 771.53
101-253-851.000 POSTAGE 65.64
101-253-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 94.42
101-257-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 8,205.00
101-257-851.000 POSTAGE 2,055.86
101-257-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS 963.72
101-265-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 708.40
101-265-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 78.67
101-265-727.000 SUPPLIES 684.73
101-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 2,405.00
101-265-850.000 COMMUNICATION 215.47
101-265-851.000 POSTAGE 257.15
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES 21.14
101-265-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 1,000.00
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 3,665.00
101-265-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 69.39
101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 722.33
101-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 240.00
101-270-803.000 LEGAL 8,043.28
101-270-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS (3,800.00)
101-412-701.000 ZONING SALARIES 1,408.00
101-412-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 144.43
101-412-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 531.34
101-412-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 21.85
101-412-718.000 ZONING PENSION 140.80
101-412-726.000 PLANN COMM 1,000.00
101-412-801.000 PLANNER FEES 290.00
101-412-809.000 CODE ENFORCEMENT SALARIES 988.00
101-412-851.000 POSTAGE 34.95
101-412-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 97.44
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES 2,826.40
101-666-701.000 SALARIES 3,752.96
101-666-702.000 SALARIES 1,416.00
101-666-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 320.00
101-666-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 387.01
101-666-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 774.05
101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 57.45
101-666-718.000 PENSION 375.30
101-666-727.000 SUPPLIES 233.65
101-666-812.000 CC TRIPS 292.50

Page 107 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 14/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield Banks: MIF

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
101-666-815.000 CC PROGRAMS 1,525.46
101-666-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 330.00
101-666-822.000 SENIOR NUTRITION 243.36
101-666-836.000 COMMUNITY EXPENSE 136.16
101-666-850.000 COMMUNICATION 255.53
101-666-851.000 POSTAGE 95.50
101-666-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 97.44
101-666-920.000 UTILITIES 267.50
101-666-922.000 LATE FEES AND PENALTIES (0.32)
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE 33.31
101-666-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 179.58
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE 78.11
207-000-206.000 JUSTICE TRAINING FUND #302 450.00
207-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS 86.50
207-226-701.000 SALARIES 23,704.35
207-226-702.000 SALARIES 29,598.15
207-226-704.000 CLERICAL/DEP /SUPER/ELECTION 5,693.50
207-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 2,622.27
207-226-710.000 JANITORIAL SALARIES 765.00
207-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 3,868.10
207-226-714.000 HOLIDAY 39,878.50
207-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 10,420.16
207-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 26,867.11
207-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 788.90
207-226-718.000 PENSION 5,456.96
207-226-719.000 EMPLOYEE FRINGE-LONGEVITY 5,100.00
207-226-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 5,598.47
207-270-803.000 LEGAL 6,537.50
207-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 496.92
207-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 115.00
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 5,437.25
207-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 770.39
207-301-851.000 POSTAGE 5.00
207-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 234.71
207-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 217.39
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER 1,048.25
207-333-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE 654.15
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 1,822.98
216-226-701.000 SALARIES 7,100.48
216-226-702.000 SALARIES 11,928.00
216-226-705.000 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT 254.56
216-226-708.000 SALARIES-PART TIME 2,733.05
216-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 1,676.15
216-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 1,700.35
216-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 91.70

Page 108 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 15/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020

DB: Northfield Banks: MIF

Check Date Bank Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
216-226-718.000 PENSION 710.04
216-226-958.000 TRAINING WAGES 205.91
216-265-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 215.00
216-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 1,168.29
216-301-741.000 UNIFORMS/GEAR & ALLOWANCE 321.45
216-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES 75.00
216-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 93.13
216-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES 918.82
216-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 535.55
216-301-920.000 UTILITIES 140.42
216-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 105.76
216-301-972.000 COMPUTER 136.33
216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 362.83
217-000-908.000 RENTAL REIMBURSEMENT 1,621.68
217-000-920.000 UTILITIES 638.93
287-000-488.000 TRADE PERMIT FEES 95.00
287-226-703.000 BUILDING SALARIES 2,112.00
287-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 253.98
287-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 797.01
287-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 32.78
287-226-718.000 BUILDING PENSION 211.20
287-261-725.000 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 3,645.00
287-261-737.000 PLAN REVIEW 1,726.86
287-301-725.000 ELECTRIC, PLUMB & MECH INSPECTIONS 3,555.00
287-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 39.99
370-301-938.000 CHARGEBACKS - PRIOR TAX YEARS 40.54
571-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS 198.44
571-226-701.000 SALARIES 5,295.02
571-226-702.000 SALARIES 15,024.28
571-226-711.000 SALARIES-OVERTIME 2,686.24
571-226-715.000 SOCIAL SECURITY 2,130.56
571-226-716.000 HOSPITALIZATION 5,982.44
571-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE 306.12
571-226-718.000 PENSION 2,031.94
571-226-747.000 ON-CALL WAGES 840.00
571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES 208.22
571-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 48.33
571-301-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES 6,702.57
571-301-817.000 LAB & TESTING 60.00
571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT 1,677.17
571-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 449.93
571-301-851.000 POSTAGE 907.55
571-301-920.000 UTILITIES 10,849.50
571-301-929.000 GRANT EXPENSE 424.00
571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,861.82

Page 109 of 162




01/09/2020 01:23 PM CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page 16/16

User: JEN CHECK DATE FROM 12/10/2019 - 01/09/2020
DB: Northfield

Banks: MIF

Check Date Bank Check # Invoice Payee Description GL # Amount
571-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT 131.22
631-301-727.000 SUPPLIES 345.18
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC 1,120.00
631-301-850.000 COMMUNICATION 801.16
631-301-920.000 UTILITIES 9,606.23
631-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 4,615.84

TOTAL 394,834.05

Page 110 of 162




01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 1 Page: 1/7
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020 Q’EN
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN s
BANK CODE: MIF e
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 101 TOWNSHIP BOARD
L01=-101=9005000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ADS DEC 2019 782.59
Total For Dept 101 TOWNSHIP BOARD 782.59
Dept 172 TOWNSHIP MANAGER
101-172-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 81.92
101-172-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE JENNIFER CARLISLE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019: B 8m88
Total For Dept 172 TOWNSHIP MANAGER 85.75
Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 53.39
Total For Dept 215 CLERK 33.539
Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
101-228-936.000 SOFTWARE MICRO TECH SERVICES INC OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 194.00
101-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES MICRO TECH SERVICES INC OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 31075
Total For Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 504,75
Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-140-004 RAYMO 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-140-002 SIDNE 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-139-007 ROSE 34.42
101-247-£59.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-139-006 ROSE 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-139-005 ROSE 28:51
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-139-002 RAYMO 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-009 HILLS 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-451-002 SUNSH 83.73
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-455-002 BETHU 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-451-001 SUNSH 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-450-001 HILL 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-452-004 BETHU 29 51
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-135-013 HIGHL 49.22
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-135-001 HILLS 44.30
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-130-002 RAYMO 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-129-012 SIDNE 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-129-008 RAYMO 19.64
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-129-003 SIDNE 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-006 BETHU 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-005 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-003 BETHU 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-455-004 RAPHA 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-455-003 BETHU 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-455-001 RAPHA 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-452-003 SUNSH .74
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-452-002 HILL 44 .30
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-468-001 ORCHE 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-464-001 RAPHA 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-462-006 SIDNE 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-460-004 LINCO 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-460-001 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-017 RAPHA 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-015 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-014 RAPHA 4.82
101-247-959.000 DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-013 RAPHA 4.82

age1110f162 ™



01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 2/7
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

BANK CODE: MIF
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-011 RAPAH 54.16
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-009 BETHU 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-007 BETHU 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-05-254-002 75 BA 5,700.18
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-001 ROSE 73.88
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-004 HILLS 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-005 HILLS 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-007 HILLS 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-05-329-003 MAIN 51.88
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-05-380-008 GARFI 372.46
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-138-010 HILLS 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-140-007 RAYMO 46.62
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-140-010 SIDNE 12.09
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-141-003 NORTH 19.07
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-141-001 SIDNE 55.97
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-232-015 MAPLE 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-203-003 FORES 30.61
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-204-031 FORES 4.36
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-204-032 FORES 30.63
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-204-034 FORES 30.61
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-204-043 30.63
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-276-042 BUTTE 4.39
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-008 BETHU 38.80
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-457-012 RAPHA 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-462-001 ORCHE 87.85
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-462-003 LINCO 14.65
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-462-008 SIDNE 85.59
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-007 FAIRV 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-006 FAIRV 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-005 FAIRV 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-004 SUNSH 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-003 SUNSH 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-002 SUNSH 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-001 NORTH 14.71
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-472-007 CEDAR 54.16
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-472-005 CEDAR 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-472-004 CEDAR 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-472-003 FAIRV 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-472-001 FAIRV 59.10
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-471-005 PAULA 68.93
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-471-003 CEDAR 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-471-001 CEDAR 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-011 ORCHE 29.51
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-010 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-009 ORCHE 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-008 ORCHE 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-003 PAULA 24.56
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-002 NORTH 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-470-001 NORTH 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-468-003 SIDNE 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-18-120-008 COYLE 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-229-011 GROVE 4.82

Page 112 of 162




01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 371
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
BANK CODE: MIF
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-229-009 GROVE 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-228-030 GROVE 9.76
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-141-002 NORTH 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-17-140-008 SIDNE 4.82
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP 2019 WINTER TAX B-02-08-474-008 FAIRV 34.42
101-247-959.000 TRIBUNALS AND DRAINS WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASUR 2019 DRAINS SPECIAL ASSESSMENT 19,561.67
Total For Dept 247 BOARD OF REVIEW 27,610.47
Dept 253 TREASURER
101-253-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 50.28
101-253-803.000 LEGAL PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES DECEMBER 2019 500.00
101-253-860.000 FUEL & MILEAGE LEISA DEVANEY MILEAGE 11/1/19-12/27/19: POST OFFICE 42.22
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER 592.50
Dept 257 ASSESSING
101-257-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES ASSESSMENT ADMIN. SERVIC ASSESSOR SERVICES JAN 2020 8,205.00
Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 8,205.00
Dept 265 HALL AND GROUNDS
101-265-727.000 ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I OFFICE 3 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, SERV 19.50
101-265-727.000 SUPPLIES CARTRIDGE CENTER INC. PRINTER INK CARTRIDGES 96.00
101-265-727.000 PRINTING SYSTEMS INC MIF CHECKS 160.86
101-265-940.000 ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I OFFICE 3 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, SERV 20.00
101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, PD, WWTP, & COM CTR COPIER LE 191.01
101-265-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT US POSTAL SERVICE PO BOX RENEWAL 2020 156.00
Total For Dept 265 HALL AND GROUNDS 643.37
Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
101-270-800.000 OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES TREEMORE ECOLOGY & LAND  LANDOWNER CALLS & FOLLOW-UP DEC 2019 75.00
101-270-803.000 LEGAL PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES DECEMBER 2019 735.00
101-270-806.000 ENGINEER TETRA TECH INC PROJECT SERVICES THROUGH 2/22/19 579.01
101-270-927.000 ALLOCATE TO DEPARTMENTS PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES DECEMBER 2019 (3,800.00)
Total For Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL (2,410.99)
Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING DEPT
101-412-637.000 SPLIT APPLICATIONS MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES OCTOBER 20 450.00
101-412-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 21.85
101-412-801.000 PLANNER FEES MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES OCTOBER 20 5,930.00
101-412-823.000 ZONING ADMINISTRATION MCKENNA ASSOCIATES PLANNING & ZONING SERVICES OCTOBER 20 2,580.00
101-412-900.000 PRINTING & PUBLICATIONS MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ADS DEC 2019 79.63
Total For Dept 412 PLANNING/ZONING DEPT 9,061.48
Dept 448 STREET LIGHTS
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES DTE ENERGY STREETLIGHTS 12/1/19-12/31/19 2,601.96
Total For Dept 448 STREET LIGHTS 2,601.96
Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER
101-666-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 57.45
101-666-815.000 CC PROGRAMS CHRISTINE STEWART LINE DANCE FOR BEGINNERS - NOV 2019 78.00
101-666-815.000 CC PROGRAMS PAT ZAJAC TAI CHI NOV-DEC 2019 120.00
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 7.80
101-666-936.000 SOFTWARE MICRO TECH SERVICES INC COM CTR ANTIVIRUS & MANAGED SERVICES 25.35
101-666-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, PD, WWTP, & COM CTR COPIER LE 179.58

Page 113 of 162




01/09/2020 01:21 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 4/
User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
BANK CODE: MIF
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount
Fund 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER
Total For Dept 666 COMMUNITY CENTER 468.18
Dept 753 RECREATION BOARD
101-753-931.000 PARK MAINITENANCE WASTE MANAGEMENT OF MI DOG PARK WASTE REMOVAL 1/1/20-1/31/20 18.11
Total For Dept 753 RECREATION BOARD 18.11
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 48,216.56
Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND
Dept 000
207-000-214.000 DUE TO OTHERS STATE OF MICHIGAN LIVE SCAN DEC 2019 302.75
Total For Dept 000 302.75
Dept 226 PERSONNEL
207-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 788.90
Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 788.90
Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL
207-270-803.000 LEGAL PAUL E BURNS LEGAL SERVICES DECEMBER 2019 3,300.00
Total For Dept 270 LEGAL/PROFESSIONAL 3,300.00
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS
207-301-727.000 ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I PD 4 - 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER, SERVICE 46.00
207-301-807.000 MEMBERSHIP DUES LERMA, INC. 2020 MEMBERSHIP DUES 60.00
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASUR DISPATCH SERVICES AUG 2019 5,437.25
207-301-820.000 DISPATCH SERVICES WASHTENAW COUNTY TREASUR DISPATCH SERVICES JAN 2020 5,437.25
207-301-940.000 RENTAL EQUIPMENT U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, PD, WWTP, & COM CTR COPIER LE 217.39
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER MICRO TECH SERVICES INC OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 74.10
207-301-972.000 COMPUTER MICRO TECH SERVICES INC PD ANTI-VIRUS, MANAGES SERVICES, OFF- 255.90
Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 11,527.89
Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - PD CREDIT - PD BATTERY CORE RETURN CREDI (22.00)
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - PD POLICE INTERCEPTOR BATTERY 155.99
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE VAL'S SERVICE STATION 2017 TAHOE OIL CHANGE 59.95
207-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE VAL'S SERVICE STATION 2017 TAHOE NRE TIRES, MOUNT & BALANCE 756.00
Total For Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 949.94
Total For Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND 16,869.48
Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND
Dept 226 PERSONNEL
216-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 91.70
216-226-730.000 MEDICAL TESTING OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENT FIRE FIGHTER PHYSICAL 193.50
216-226-957.000 TRAINING & DEVELOPMENT BRION S. COOLEY REIMBURSE FOR CPR CARDS 20.00
Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 305.20
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS
216-301-727.000 SUPPLIES ARBOR SPRINGS WATER CO I FD 4 0 5 GAL ARTESIAN WATER & SERVICE 32.00
216-301-727.000 SUPPLIES TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PL CHARGES 12/19-12/20/19 118.41
216-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES THE ACCUMED GROUP FD BILLING SERVICES 8/1/19-8/31/19 133.10
216-301-818.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES THE ACCUMED GROUP FD SERVICES 12/1/19-12/31/19 41.60
216-301-920.000 UTILITIES CORRIGAN PROPANE CO. STATION 2 PROPANE DELIVERY- 655.5 GAL 1,114.09
216-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE DIGICOM GLOBAL INC. BELT CLIPS 79.75

Page 114 of 162




01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 5/7

User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020

DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN

BANK CODE: MIF

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS

216-301-972.000 COMPUTER MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 85.80

216-301-972.000 COMPUTER MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  FD MANAGED SERVICE & ANTIVIRUS 42.75
Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 1,647.50

Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION

216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - FD  MAX WASH, DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 34.93

216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE ADVANCE AUTO PARTS - FD  CWP 28-200 13.39

216-333-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FIRE WRENCH OF MICHIGAN, LADDER #81 - REPLACE AIR DRYER PURGE 497.25
Total For Dept 333 TRANSPORTATION 545.57

Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY

216-900-970.000 EQUIPMENT PREMIER SAFETY SCOTT HARD CARRY CASE, SPECTACLE KIT, 1,035.75
Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,035.75
Total For Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCUE FUND 3,534.02

Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND

Dept 226 PERSONNEL

287-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 32.78
Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 32.78

Dept 261 GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES

287-261-738.000 MISC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION JENNIFER CARLISLE MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT OCT-DEC 2019: B 20.01

287-261-738.000 MISC BUILDING ADMINISTRATION JENNIFER CARLISLE 24X36 COPIES FOR FOIA REQUEST 23.94
Total For Dept 261 GOVERNMENT SHARED SERVICES 43.95
Total For Fund 287 BUILDING DEPARTMENT FUND 76.73

Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND

Dept 226 PERSONNEL

571-226-717.000 LIFE/DISB. INSURANCE MEDMUTUAL LIFE LIFE INS PREMIUMS FEB 2020 306.12
Total For Dept 226 PERSONNEL 306.12

Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  OFFICE ANTIVIRUS, OFF-SITE BACKUP & M 7.80

571-228-948.000 COMPUTER SERVICES MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  WWTP ANTI-VIRUS & MANAGED SERVICES; M 200.26
Total For Dept 228 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 208.06

Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT CUMMINS BRIDGEWAY LLC REPLACE DIGITAL DISPLAY & RIBBON CABL 676.96

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC FIELD SERVICE 738.00

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC CREDIT MEMO FOR SERVICE (270.00)

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT KERR PUMP AND SUPPLY GASKETS, O RING, MECH SEAL, SLEEVE 1,012.25

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT MICHIGAN AGRIBUSINESS SO 12/5/19 BIOSOLIDS LIQUID LAND APPLICA 7,504.20

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT MICHIGAN AGRIBUSINESS SO BIOSOLID LIQUID LAND APPLICATION 11/2 10,839.40

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT SMITH & LOVELESS, INC. ELEMENT FILTER KIT 161.31

571-301-819.000 COLLECTION SYS ANNUAL MAINT STATE OF MICHIGAN BIOSOLIDS LAND APPLICATION FEE 1,534.10

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE GRAINGER, INC. PARALLEL KEY 41.84

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE GRAINGER, INC. RETAINING RING 8.89

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE GRAINGER, INC. GP MOTOR 336.21

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE MICRO TECH SERVICES INC  WWTP ONSITE LABOR - SCAN TO FILE NOT 125.00

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE PETER'S HARDWARE HAMBURG PURCHASES 12/10/19-12/23/19: BOLTS, K 170.16

571-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDOT LEASE SEWER LINE RIGHT-OF-WAY FY2020 257.75

171.48

571—301—94p.000 8?TAL EQUIPMENT U.S. BANK EQUIPMENT FINA OFFICE, PD, WWTP, & COM CTR COPIER LE
age 115 of 1




01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 6/7

User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
BANK CODE: MIF
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS

Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 23,307.55
Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY
571-900~-970.000 EQUIPMENT UIS SCADA UPGRADE MOTOROLA RTU'S 56,795.00
Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL OUTLAY 56,795.00
Total For Fund 571 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FUND 80,616.73
Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE FUND
Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS
631-301-816.000 GROUNDS/CLEANG/JANITORL SERVIC SIMPSON JANITORIAL SERVI PSB ENTRANCEWAY WINDOWS 12/10 & 12/23 20.00
631-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE MASTERCRAFT PLUMBING, IN REPAIR TO DRAINS, SERVICE SINK IN BAS 1,538.30
631-301-930.000 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE MASTERCRAFT PLUMBING, IN REPAIR TO FD KITCHEN SINK DRAIN, CABL 2,745.00
Total For Dept 301 OPERATING COSTS 4,303.30
Total For Fund 631 BUILDING AND GROUNDS MAINTENANCE F 4,303.30

Page 116 of 162




01/09/2020 01:21 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP Page: 7/7

User: JEN EXP CHECK RUN DATES 01/15/2020 - 01/15/2020
DB: Northfield BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN
BANK CODE: MIF
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 48,216.56
Fund 207 LAW ENFORCEME 16,869.48
Fund 216 MEDICAL RESCU 3,534.02
Fund 287 BUILDING DEPA 76.73
Fund 571 WASTEWATER TR 80,616.73
Fund 631 BUILDING AND 4,303.30
Total For All Funds: 153,616.82

Page 117 of 162




To: Northfield Township Board

From: Steve Aynes, Northfield Township Manager
Re: Sale of 75 Barker Rd.
Date: January 9, 2020

As a recap on the sale of 75 Barker Rd., the Board had previously rejected one offer to purchase for this
property. Two subsequent offers to purchase were discussed at the November 12th Board meeting at
which the Board voted to postpone action until the November 26th meeting.

At the November 26th Board meeting the Board discussed the offers and voted to postpone
consideration of the offers until the January 14th meeting. The issue of retaining the Public Parking Lot
at 75 Barker was also discussed. Mr. Lippens was asked to do a lot split study which he did provide in a
timely manner.

| attempted to bring this issue back for Board discussion at the December 10, 2019 meeting out of
concern that waiting over a month for the January 14th meeting would result in the offers being
withdrawn and the value of the building decreasing substantially. The Board chose to remove it from the
agenda at the December 10 meeting.

At this time the realtors do not feel that the potential purchasers know what to include in their offers to
purchase that would be acceptable to the Board. The Board seems to be divided over selling the
property in its entirety, having a lot split as shown in Mr. Lippens’ submittal, or keeping an easement on
the property.

At this time, | feel the options to the board for the sale of 75 Barker are as follows:

e Sell the property as-is.

e Sell the property with an easement for the parking lot to retain public parking in downtown.

e Split the property keeping the public parking lot under township ownership and selling the
remainder of the property.

Upon a decision from the board, | will inform our realtor of the board’s decision and have the
purchasers submit their highest and best offer to be brought back to the board for consideration. We
would like to have these offers back and ready for a decision at the January 28" meeting.

Page 118 of 162



This earlier memo to the Board is now provided for Information Purposes Only. Please see the current
memo from Steve Aynes, Township Manager, to the Township Board dated January 9, 2020 for the
updated information for discussion

To: Township Board

From: Steve Aynes, Township Manager
RE: Sale of Property at 75 Barker St.
Date: November 21, 2019

The Board had previously approved “Exclusive Right to Sell” agreement with Thomas A. Duke Company
to serve as the Broker for Northfield Township.

Since the November 5 election in favor of allowing the establishment of Marijuana related operations
within the Township. Since then, several offers to purchase 75 Barker have been received. | have listed
the amount by the purchase offer dollar amount and date of offer as the easiest way to discuss these.

$ 275,000 10/31/2019 *
$ 350,000 11/7/2019

$ 405,000 11/18/2019 *
$ 420,000 11/18/2019

The two with stars by the dates are from the same Purchaser.

The Board asked for an appraisal of the property. Enclosed is information received from the appraiser
who provided information to the Board prior to the property listing with the realtor.

| have discussed alternatives with John Porth, Vice President, Thomas A. Duke Co. He will be present for
the Board Meeting. Mr. Porth’s recommendation is that the Township Board pick a date 7-10 days away
and have the realtor notify each of these parties that they need to submit their highest and best offer
for the property. The best offer might not be the highest offer. That would be up to the Board to decide
or to delegate authority for action to a Board committee or to the Township Manager with approval
from the Township Attorney.

It would be desirable that the acceptance of a proposal would be signed prior to the December 26 start
of acceptance of business applications for Marijuana operations. However, the next Board meeting is
January 14, 2020.

Mr. Burns will also be present to answer any questions the Board may have. The sale of property is
required to be discussed in public session.

How would the Board like to proceed?

Page 119 of 162




From: Steven Aynes

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 3:25 PM

To: Board of Trustees

Cc: Paul Burns; Fisher, Pam; Riggs, Elizabeth; Paul Burns
Subject: FW: 75 Barker Lot Split

In a response from Janet to the latest offer to purchase 75 Barker, she brought up the direction from the
Board to Paul Lippens at the November 26, 2019 Board Meeting to look into this. He was to submit the
information in time for the December 10 Board Meeting.

As you can see, Paul Lippens sent his e-mail shown below and his report regarding the possibility of
Board Meeting. Paul’s report shows that a lot split is feasible. | dropped the ball by notmcludlngthls as
an agenda items on the December 10 agenda.

However, | had placed on the agenda for discussion the procedure recommended by the realtor to sell
the building. The Board voted to remove this item from the agenda.

vote with Chick, Zelenock, and Chockley opposed. | have received no direction from the Board to have
the listing changed to not include the parking lot in the listing. It is my understanding that the Board can
counter any offer to purchase, but without the parking lot being included | expect the offer would
significantly decrease.

issue should be decided prior to the agenda item regarding the sale of the property. Any counter offer
to change the terms of the listing/offer will delay the consummation of a Purchase Agreement. The
perspective buyers need to submit proof of control of the property to the Township no later than
January 24 to be considered for license as a retail marijuana business on that property. The value of the
property keeps growing based on that potential use. If not sold in a timely fashion | expect the first
round of receiving marijuana license applications will be missed and the value to rapidly drop.

Thanks Janet for brining the issue regarding the parking lot to be brought up today.

Steve

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Paul Lippens
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:33 PM

Page 120 of 162



To: Jennifer Carlisle; Steven Aynes
Cc: Marlene Chockley
Subject: 75 Barker Lot Split

Steve,

Attached is my review of the Barker Road lot split issue for your consideration and inclusion with the 75
Barker agenda item.

Thanks!

-Paul

M. Paul Lippens, AICP, NCI.

Director of Urban Design and Mobility
Director, Detroit Studio

MCKENNA

28 West Adams Street, Suite 1000 | Detroit, M1 48226
plippens@mcka.com | mcka.com

FACEBOOK | LINKEDIN

Page 121 of 162




H
mwy
T4

MCKENNA

December 3, 2019

Ms. Mary Bird, Assessing
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street - P.O, Box 576
Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189

Subject: Northfield Township; 75 Barker, Ml 48390 #B-02-05-254-002
Lot Split Review #1; Application Received November 26, 2019

Dear Ms. Bird,

We have reviewed the above referenced request from the Township to split one parcel into two parcels. The
parcel is identified as #B-02-05-254-002, and the parking lot will be split from the original parcel. We do not have
a formal application for the parcel and have not reviewed the survey or ownership information as part this review;
but we understand that the Township has all the documentation required on file. The parcels are zoned WLD-DD
(Whitmore Lake Downtown). We do not have any records of the parcel being combined or split previously.

Ownership information for this application will be reviewed prior to completing the split if the Township decides to
proceed..

Comments

1. Application Requirements. The Northfield Township Land Division Ordinance, Section 14.22 lists the required
application information for land divisions, and the same requirements apply to boundary line adjustments. We
have also reviewed the application for consistency with other requirements of the ordinance.

a. Section 14.22.a.1 — Application. We do not have an application at this time; we recommend the
Township complete the application for the file.

b. Section 14.22.a.2 — Proof of Ownership. The applicant is the Township. We understand that the
Township has all required information on file.
c. Section 14.22.a.3 - Tentative Parcel Map. A parcel map showing the new parcels has not been created.

For the purpose of this review we assume the split will be made between the building and the parking

area,

d. Section 14.22.a.4 — Standards Met. Based on our analysis of the site the parcel meets the State of
Michigan Land Division Act and the Township’s Land Division Ordinance have been met. The required
depth to width ratio is 4 to 1 and this standard is met.

e, Section 14.22.a.5 - Transfer of Division Rights. The applicant has not indicated that there will be
transfer of division rights at this time. Therefore, this standard does not apply.

f. Section 14.22.a.6 — Payment of Fees. The Township is the applicant.

2. Minimum Requirements. According to Section 14.23 of the Township’s Land Division Ordinance, the
following requirements must be met to the Township's satisfaction.

DETROIT

28 Wesnt Adoms Street 0O 313.8889882

Suite 1000 F 2685960930 o -
Detroit, Michigan 48226 MGKA.GOM Communities for real life.

Page 122 of 162




i

)

.

a. Section 14.23.a.1 - Application Requirements. An application should be completed in the form
acceptable to the Township, with a survey and legal description of the sites included. A survey showing

the split would be required prior to executing the division.
b. Section 14.23.a.2 - Vehicular Access. Both lots have parking and vehicular access.

c. Section 14.23.a.3 - Number of Previous Divisions. We have no records of any previous divisions of
this parcel. The proposed division complies with the requirements of the Land Division Act, Section 108.

d. Section 14.23.a.4 - Access to Public Utilities. The parcel division will not have any effect on access to
public utilities for the divided site.

e. Section 14.23.a.5 — Depth-to-Width
Ratio Compliance. All newly created
parcels would comply with the 4 to 1
depth ratio. The parcel has a frontage
of approximately 150 ft. on Barker and
an average depth of approximately 200
feet. If one row of parking was retained
for the building the parcel could be split
down the middle with 75 ft of frontage
per parcel and meet the 4 to 1
requirement. This would require a
shared driveway easement or access
agreement.

f. Section 14,23.a.6 ~ Schedule of
Regulations. The new parcels will be
located in the WLD-D, (Whitmore Lake
Downtown Subdistrict). There is not a
front yard setback and the rear yard
setback is 30 ft. There is a required
building line of 10 feet and 30% of the
lot must be open space. 75 percent of
the building facade must meet the
required building line, while up to 25
percent of the facade can be set back .
to allow for architectural consideration. The newly created parcel without the building would be just a
parking lot. Parking shall be located in a side or rear yard. The front portion of the parking lot shall not be
used for parking. Based on our images of the site this appears to be the case.

" Polly Market -

We believe that all regulations for the WLD-D, (Whitmore Lake Downtown Subdistrict) are met. We find
the standards in this section to be met.

3. Zoning Ordinance. Section 36-59: "Division and Consolidation of Land” of the Northfield Township Zoning
Ordinance stipulates compliance with the Township Land Division Ordinance and that newly split lots conform
to allthe applicable regulations of the zoning district in which the property is located.

Northfield Township -Township Land Division
December 3, 2019

Page 123 of 162




B
muy
A

4. No Guarantee of Development Approval. Section 14-23(c) of the Land Division Ordinance states the
Township and its officers and employees shall not be liable for approving a land division if building permits for
construction on the parcels are subsequently denied due to an inadequate water supply, sewage disposal
facilities or otherwise, and any notice of approval shall include a statement to this effect. Additionally, Section
14-24 states that the approval of a land division shall not constitute an approval or permit required under other
applicable Township ordinances, and that any approval of a division is not a determination that the resulting
parcels comply with other Township ordinances or regulations.

RECOMMENDATION
Many of the requirements for the Land Division act and the Township Ordinance regarding land division are met.

Based on our analysis of the site we would recommend approval of a Lot Split with the following conditions:
1. We recommend that the newly created parcels building have an approximate width of 75 feet at the right-
of-way and a shared driveway.
2. A land survey with a parcel map showing the splits with legal descriptions must be created.
3. The front yard of the lot containing the parking lot should be landscaped to comply with front yard
requirements.

If you have any questions regarding our findings and recommendation, please let us know.

Respectfully submitted,

MCKENNA

Paul Lippens, AICP Irvin Wyche
Director of Urban Design Assistant Planner
and Mobility

Northfield Township ‘Township Land Division
December 3, 2019

Page 124 of 162




To: Northfield Township Board

From: Steve Aynes, Northfield Township Manager
Re: Update on Legal Services Request For Proposals (RFP)
Date: January 9, 2020

At the November 26, 2019 Board meeting, a motion was made for the Creation and Distribution of an
Request for Proposals (RFP) or Municipal Legal Services as follows:

Motion: Chockley moved, Beliger seconded, to authorize the Township Manager and
Township attorney to create and distribute an RFQ for municipal legal counsel
immediately, have the attorney review it, and have a recommendation from a
committee consisting of Otto, Chockley, Beliger, and Aynes available for the
January 10, 2020 Board meeting. Motion carried 6—0 on a voice vote.

An RFP was issued with a return response deadline of Monday, January 13, 2020 at 4 PM. | contacted
four law firms who were recommended based on their service to other Townships in the area. All four
have told me they will respond to the RFP. We also posted the RFP on the township web site, so there
may be some additional responses.

At this time, we will be scheduling a meeting of the Legal Services RFP sub-committee to review the
proposals that come in. The Board has been instructed to submit their desired interview questions for
the legal firms. The sub-committee will then conduct interviews and bring their recommendation for
legal services to the Board at the January 28" Board meeting.

Page 125 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

MEMO

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Steve Aynes
Date: 1/9/2020

Re: Conditional Use at 43 Margaret

Dear Township Board,

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on December 18, 2019 regarding a request from Jabeen
Bukhari (Maji Group) for a conditional use at 43 Margaret Street to develop an existing structure as a duplex. The

Planning Commission recommended this conditional use with a vote of 5-0 for approval by the Board of Trustees.
Information is attached.

Sincerely,

Steve Aynes
Northfield Township Manager

Page 126 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

PLANNING COMMISSION
Minutes of Regular Meeting

December 18, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chair Roman at
7:00 p.M. at 8350 Main Street.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL
AND DETERMINATION OF QUORUM
Roll call:
Janet Chick Present
Brad Cousino Present

Eamonn Dwyer Absent with notice

Sam laquinto Absent with notice
Cecilia Infante Present
Larry Roman Present
John Zarzecki Present

Also present:
Building/Planning/Zoning Coordinator Mary Bird:.
Planning Consultant Paul Lippens, McKenna Assoc1ates
Recording Secretary Lisa Lemble
Members of the Community

4. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

» Motion: Romanmoved Chlck supported to adopt\

the agenda as presented
Motlon carrled 5—0 on a voice vote

5 FIRST CALL TO THE PUBLIC
No comments.

6. CLARIFICATIONS FROM THE COMMISSION

None. .
7. CORRESPONDENCE

None.
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS

8A. Case #JPC190012; Jabeen Bukhari (Maji Group);
43 Margaret Street; Conditional Use Permit to
develop existing structure as a duplex per
Article IX, Section 36-247(1);. Zoned SR-2;
Parcel 02-05-328-006.

Page 127 of 162

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, to open
the public hearing.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

Applicant Jabeen Bukhari explained the house was
divided into two dwe]]mg units by the previous owner.
She said is asking for a conditional use permit (CUP) to
allow the duplex use in SR-2: zoning. She noted there
would be no change inthe footprmt of the building.

Plannlng Consultant Paul Llppens noted the applicant
was granted ot width and lot area variances to allow
the duplex use. He:said the proposal will'be
harmonious with the:Township’s ordinances and the
surrounding area, and the existing landscaping meets
requirements. He noted the Fire Chief had indicated a
field inspection will be done -and Township engineer

. indicated ; no\englneermg rev1ew is needed.

He recommended that a note be included on the site
plan indicating that:driveway drainage will not be

' _directed toward neighboring property or the public
‘frlght -of ‘ \

Y.

’ Regarding ﬁarking, he said the two gravel spots shown

as 10’ x 18’ must be paved and must be 10’ x 20’ to
meet ordinance requirements.

Lippens recommended approval of the required site
plan and CUP with the conditions listed in his reports
dated December 10, 2019.

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, to close
the public hearing,.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

9. REPORTS

9A. Board of Trustees

Chick reported that on December 10® the Board received
two proposals for the North Village site and referred them
to the subcommittee for review, approved the National
Fiber Construction at 6785 Whitmore Lake Road, and
approved the revised application and procedures for
marijuana businesses.

9B. ZBA
Has not met since the last Planning Commission
meeting.

9C. Staff Report
Nothing to report.




Northfield Township Planning Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
December 18, 2019

9D. Planning Consultant

Lippens said he will be taking questions via email from
the public during the marijuana business application
period and will create a FAQ document based on those
questions.

9E. Parks and Recreation
No report.

9F. Downtown Planning Group
Infante reported the DDA is meeting this evening,

10. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

None.
11. NEW BUSINESS

11A. Case #JPC190012; Jabeen Bukhari (Maji Group);
43 Margaret Street; Conditional Use Permit to
develop existing structure as a duplex per
Article 1X, Section 36-247(1);. Zoned SR-2;
Parcel 02-05-328-006.

11B. Case #JPC190012; Jabeen Bukhari (Maji Group);

43 Margaret Street; Site Plan to develop existing .= '

structure as a duplex per Article IX, Section
36-247(1);. Zoned Sr-2; Parcel 02-05-328-006.

In answer to questions, applicant Jabeen Bukhari said
she has no problem enlarging the parking spaces to
10’ x 20’ from the 10’ x 18’ shown on the plan and
paving them with concrete.

Regarding Lippens’ recommendation that stormwater
not be directed to the right-of-way, Cousino said that is

where most.stormwater from most single-family home .

driveways is directed. Lippens said he does not expect
there to be‘a problem, but if runoff from this site does
create a problem after the driveway and parking is
paved, having that note on the plan will prov1de the
Township with recourse w1th the owner.

In answer to a question fmm Roman, Bukhan sa1d the
well on the site is functional.

Regarding the CUP, Roman suggeéfé& that approval of
the variances being granted on November 18" be added
as a note.

Regarding the site plan, Roman suggested that the

notes should also specify:

¢ two parking spaces 10’ x 20’ in size.

¢ Paving of the parking with concrete and the
driveway with asphalt or gravel.

¢ the location of the well.

e two separate addresses will be assigned with the
owner completing and apphcatlon and paying fees
at the Township.

Page 128 of 162

In answer to questions from Roman, Bukhari said the
only work she has done on the house is painting. She
said she pulled a permit for repair of the front porch,
and the previous owner took out a mechanical permit.

» Motion: Roman moved, Zarzecki supported, to
recommend approval of the request at 43 Margaret
Street for a conditional use permit for development
of the existing structure on the site as a duplex.
Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, to
approve the request at.43 Margaret Street for site
« plan approval as is.indicated on the 12/10/19
McKenna report with the following conditions:

The applicant must prov1de two parking
- spaces that are a minimum of 200 square feet.
. Theparking spaces shall be concrete.
Al variances required must be obtained
: befqre issuance of Zoning Compliance.
‘[Lot area and lot width variances were granted
by the Zoning Board of Appeals on
: November18, 2020].
-4, -Anote is added to the plan regarding site
_ drainage S. the Tocation of the well be
‘provided on the site plan with dimensions.
5. Location of the well must be provided on the
site plan with dimensions.
6. Two separate addresses must be assigned with
the applicant making application and paying
fees at the Township.

WL e

- 7. The applicant must address these conditions

_through the planning consultant for
administrative approval.

Motion carried 5—0 on a roll call vote.

11C. 2019 Annual Report of the Activities of the
Planning Commission.

Lippens referred to his December 10™ memo and
invited feedback about the plans for the Commission
and the Township planner to work on during 2020.
There was discussion about whether this list should
include planning activities that are to be carried out by
the planner and the Township Board. Lippens said part
of the purpose of the list is to inform the Board of
projects the Commission believes should be addressed
so the Board can authorize the Commission to work on
them.

Regarding the Parks and Recreation Master Plan, it was
agreed that the Parks and Recreation Committee
should develop the plan, but it must come to the
Planning Commission for review and recommendation
to the Township Board. Roman noted that in recent
years other sub-groups have reported directly to the
Township Board without first coming to the Planning
Commission, and that should change. He also said

.
i
;
|



Northfield Township Planning Commission
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Public Safety Building; 8350 Main Street
December 18, 2019

there should be more direction from the Township 12. MINUTES
Board to the Commission.
» Motion: Roman moved, Chick supported, that the

Roman recommended that items in the list regarding minutes of the December 4, 2019, regular meeting
the zoning ordinance, code enforcement, development be approved as presented, and to dispense with
packet and procedures, and a downtown parking study the reading. Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote,
be retained. Lippens recommended that the items

related to the North Village site development and Parks 13. SECOND CALL TO THE PUBLIC

and Recreation Master Plan also be retained with
revisions. Infante noted updating of the Master Plan
should also be included. Cousino suggested that
continued work on marijuana ordinances be
specifically called out.

Jim Nelson, 7777 Sutton, thanked Roman for speaking
up for the role of the Planning Commission regarding
varlous development proposals in the Township.

4, COMMENTS FROM THE COMMISSIONERS

It was agreed Lippens will provide a revision for
further consideration.

Commlssmners wlshed;everVOne a Merry Christmas,

11D. Adoption of 2020 Calendar Happy Holidays, and Happy New.Year.

» Motion: Roman moved, Infante supported, to 15 Aa OUNCEMENT OF NE T MEET'NC

adopt the proposed 2020 meeting calendar.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote. January 8, 2019 at.7:00 p.M. at the Pubhc Safety

Bu:ldmg was announced as the next regular
Comnnssmn meeting nme and location.

16. ADJOURNMENT
| 4 Motioh:ZRorﬁan moved, Chick supported, that the
meeting be adjourned.
Motion carried 5—0 on a voice vote.

" f,,The*"r:’I;ieetiriig,v&‘ras adjourned 8:05 P.M.

Prepared by hsa Lemble o =

Corrections to the originally issued mlnutes are 1nd1cated as follows:
Wording removed is smekenfhreugh;
Wording added is underlined. .

Adopted on ' _._.__.

Larry Roman, Chair John Zarzecki, Secretary

Official minutes of all meetings are available on the Township’s website at
http: .Lwp- i \Y

Page 129 of 162




MCKENNA

December 10, 2019

Planning Commission
Northfield Township

8350 Main Street

Whitmore Lake, M| 48189-0576

Subject: Northfield Township, Duplex at 43 Margaret Street, Ml
Conditional Use Review #1; Plans dated November 21, 2019 and received by McKenna on

November 25, 2019
Dear Planning Commissioners:

We have reviewed the proposed application for conditional use approval submitted by Jabeen Bukhari to change
the property into a duplex. The description of the development on the property include internal changes,
upgrading/painting, and ¥z bath addition. The proposed duplex will be on a parcel located at 43 Margaret Street,
(Parcel |D#B-02-05-328-006).

The site is zoned as Single Family Residential (SR-2). Duplexes are permitted in (SR-2) as a conditional use. In
the Single Family Residential District, (Section 36-247)(1)) duplexes are permitted subject to obtaining a
conditional use permit. Based on records received from the applicant the conversion of the single-family unit to a
duplex was began by the previous owner and never completed. Many of the modification to the site are occurring
within the building and the only external modification is the addition of two parking spaces. Our review of the site
plan is in a separate letter.

Site Photo: 43 Margaret Street (Source: Google Maps 2019; site boundary is an approximate)

43 Margaret Street

DETROIT

28 West Adams Street 0 313.8889882

Suite 1000 F 248.596.0930 L. . R
Detroit, Michigan 48226 MOKA.COM Communities for real life.

Page 130 of 162




CONDITIONAL USE COMMENTS

Conditional use approval of the two-family home is subject to the general discretionary standards in Section 36-
838 (General Conditional Use Approval Requirements) of the Zoning Ordinance, which is applicable to all
conditional uses. Our comments are provided below. For conditional use approval to be granted, the Planning
Commission and Township Board must find that the proposed use satisfies the following general criteria:

1. Will be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, intent and purpose of this
chapter. The application includes a description of the use. Duplexes are permitted as a conditional use
in the SR-2 district. The stated purpose of this district is to have a uses that are single-family dwellings on
small sized lots. Land within this district is found primarily within the proximity of Whitmore Lake and
Horseshoe Lake. There is no intent to rezone any additional lands of the township into this zoning district
than are currently recognized by this district on the zoning map. The regulations of this district are
designed to establish adequate minimum standards for further development or redevelopment of these
areas, and to maintain a predominantly suburban character in those areas which are served by central
sanitary sewer. In addition to dwellings permitted in this zoning district, certain residential and public uses
are permitted which have been strictly regulated to make them compatible with the principal use of the
district. The sites surrounding this parcel are also SR-2 and contain single family homes. To the south of
the site is the WLD-DD district which is appropriate based on the intent of the district. The proposal is for
a conversion of a single-family home into a duplex. The external change includes the addition of two
parking spaces. The district calls for single family dwellings on small lot sizes. The district also calls for a
suburban style. No exterior changes are proposed which maintains the suburban style of the site. The lot
is a smaller lot which fits the intent of the district. While there will be two single family homes on the small
site it is a minor deviation from the intent of the district. Therefore, the proposed use is harmonious with
and in accordance with the general objectives, intent, and purpose of this chapter.

2. Will be designed, constructed, operated, maintained and managed so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity. There
are no proposed building elevations included with the site plan. The landscaping is existing and
madifications include internal changes, upgrading/painting, and % bath addition. Based on the application
there appears to be no external modifications with design. The changes included deal with the operation
of the site. The modification described by the applicant indicate the use will be single family homes.

To fulfill this standard, there are two (2) items that must be addressed by the applicant that are present in
the application:

Dimensional requirements. Section 36-248 of the Zoning Ordinance are the regulations and standards of
the zoning districts. Two standards dealing with lot width and area have been called out on the

application. There is a minimum lot area for single family lots served by the central sanitary sewer system.

The lot area is required to be 12,500 square feet and the lot is approximately 5,827.25 square feet. The
minimum width for two family homes severed by the sanitary sewer is 120 feet. The width of the property
is only 50 ft. Two variances are required to address these existing nonconformities.

Additionally, setbacks existing on the site are not met by the structures. Below is a list of all the district
standards that are not met:

e Front yard setback

+ Both side yards setbacks

s Setback for building accessory structure
We find the setback non-conformities to be existing conditions that are not worsened by the proposal. We
note that any new structures or additions must comply with setback requirements.

Northfield Township - Duplex CU #1 2
Dec 10, 2019

Page 131 of 162




N

&

3. Will be compatible with the natural environment and existing and future uses in the vicinity. The
site is bordered by single family units on all sides except for the southern side which is a vacant parcel
zoned Whitmore Lake Downtown. The proposed use fits with intended future land use. The master plan
was recently updated and states that this area is mostly urbanized but is near a large body of water. A
two-family home is stated as desirable land use for this district. The master plan considers the natural
environment and list a duplex as a desired future land use. The duplex will be compatible with the natural
environment and existing future uses in the vicinity.

4. Will be compatible with the Township land use development plan. The site has a Future Land Use
designation of VC- Cottage Retail, and the Zoning Plan of the Master Plan supports the current SR-2
zoning of the site. The intent of the SR-2 district is and ought to be single-family dwellings on small sized
lots. Land within this district is found primarily within the proximity of Whitmore Lake. There is no intent to
rezone any additional lands of the Township into this zoning district than are currently recognized by this
district on the zoning map. The regulations of this district are designed to establish adequate minimum
standards for further development or redevelopment of these areas, and to maintain a predominantly
suburban character in those areas which are served by central sanitary sewer. In addition to dwellings
permitted in this zoning district, certain residential and public uses are permitted which have been strictly
regulated to make them compatible with the principal use of the district. The site is proposed to remain
zoned as SR-2, which is appropriate for any potential future use that may be located on the site, including
the uses listed in the Master Plan. A two-family home is also compatible with the future land use of the
site. Thus, the site is compatible with the Master Plan. The duplex will be compatible with most adjacent
single-family land uses.

5. WIill be or can be served adequately by essential public facilities and services. Primary access to
the site Margaret Street. This is close to US-23 a County Primary road. The site is also a block over from
Barker Road which is a minor collector road. The site is currently served by the Townships central sewers
system. Therefore, the site is accessible and can be served by the Township's facilities and public
services. The applicant has also indicated that the well on the site is abandoned. The site will be a
converted into a duplex and one additional family will not add strain on the Township services. This site
can be served adequately by essential public facilities and services. We defer to the Township Police and
Fire Department for additional comments regarding the anticipated demand for their services.

6. Will not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses. The zoning of adjacent
lots includes SR-2 use to the north, east, and west. To the south the lot is Zoned WLD-DD and it is also
vacant. This use is very similar to single family uses and matches the other uses around it.

7. WIill not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities and services.
The creation of a two-family home is not expected to create any excessive additional requirements at

public cost for public facilities and services.

Northfield Township - Duplex CU #1 3
Dec 10, 2019

Page 132 of 162




RECOMMENDATION
At this time, we recommend approval of the Conditional Use subject to the following:

1. All variances required by the Zoning Board of Appeals are granted.
2. The site plan application is approved.

We look forward to reviewing these findings with you. If you have any questions about this report, please contact
us.

Respectfully submitted,
MCKENNA

WL~

Paul Lippens, AICP

Director of Transportation and Urban Design

Northfield Township - Duplex CU #1 4
Dec 10, 2019

Page 133 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIIP
MUCHIGAN
8350 Main Street « Whitmore Lake, Michigan 48189-0576

Telephone: (734) 449-2880 « Building Dept. {734} 449-5000  Fax: {734) 449-0123 ¢« Web Site: www.twp- northffeld org\
CONDITIONAL USE APPLICA] ﬂON FORM

PROJECT NAME:
PROJECT ADDRESS: 42 Margave ;M;‘ hhitmore lale , Ml- 4UE(XT
PARCELID(S) 0D .G - ’377_ 9~ 006 DEVELOPMENT NAME:

Applicant Information: Owner Information: .. -

Name:' ibpp 0 /Qaan (MH 1 lwoup LLCW Name: Seuma.

1% Ia;

M Phone:
Email: 5 Email:

[if applicallon is made by anyone other than the owner in fee, it shall be accompanied by a duly verified affidavit of the owner or agent
thereof that the application and the proposed work or operation is authorized by the owner in fee. If the owner or lessee is a corporate
body, the full name and address of the responsible officers shall also be provided.

Proof of Ownership Attached: ] /Aty Neod INon-Owner Affidavit Attached: [J
[ B T

If applicant is not the owner, describe applicants interest in the praperty:

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

Description of Proposed Use: DMID((M P’CCLMQJQ units .

Conditional Use is Sought Under what section of the Northfield Township Zoning Ordinance: l); L Péc 5{

Zoning Classification(s):
AR LR MR MHP SRL §R2) LC HC GC L GI RTM ES PUD PSC RC RO WLD- W.L./N.T. Overlay OTHER:

AN APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE MUST CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:.

Bproof of Ownership
mLegal Description
[¥)scaled and accurate survey drawings, with existing buildings, drives, and improvements.

Bl A site plan, meeting the requirements of a preliminary site plan, as set forthin Sect:on 64. 03 herein.

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE o

I have read the attached provisions of the Northfield Zoning Ordinance in regards to Article 63.0, Condmona! Use and understand a
public hearing will be established within sixty-five (65) days of the filing date.

W Buttbpii /][4 19

Applicant{s} Signature Date '
Comments Ajs Qro%ﬁ Cumedy hes A units coilh L enteranie, feutaus
Eletriced WJJQM, S’ew&,c, ﬁALw//[ be %O_CJ/@MP s e jgﬁz;w.
# et diod doudls gutge 10 puosect fer ot lick g > Can . Amh Cas
Pad chats & Poset e Pt Joadt . Tiges 1l be ccllptalid = Cay Pavbuiy

Soan Tt he STLet =Tin T 7 i o han Thil s Mt re—twte e

Page 134 of 162




DETERMINATION

The Northfield Township Planning Commission has reviewed the particular circumstances of the above proposed use relative to

Section 63.0 Conditional Uses;and ~ Approved / Disapproved sameon ,20

Conditions imposed on the conditional use of the above described property are as follows:

BREACH OF SUCH CONDITIONS SHALL AUTOMATICALLY INVALIDATE THIS PEE‘MIT.

Chair, Planning Commission Date

Secretary, Planning Commission Date

APPLICANT DETERMINATION AGREEMENT | .

I/We applicant(s) for this Conditional Use permit hereby agree to
comply with the above imposed conditions as specified by the Northtield Township Ordinance and the Planning

Commission of Northfield Township.

Applicant St
Applicant 53t
RECEIVED PAID

Noy 21 2018 NOV 21 2019
NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP HNORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

Pg. 20f2

Page 135 of 162




NORTHFIELD TOWNSHIP

MEMO

To: Northfield Township Board
From: Jennifer Carlisle
Date: 1/9/2020

Re: Boards & Commissions Applications

Dear Township Board,

The Planning Commission, Downtown Development Authority, Parks & Recreation Board and Land
Preservation Committee all have member vacancies that need to be filled, either due to terms ending or resignations.

Planning Commission: There are currently two vacancies on the Planning Commission. Each Planning Commission
member serves a 3 year term. Planning Commission members are appointed by the Township Supervisor, with
approval from the Board of Trustees. Both members whose terms ended in December 2019 have requested to be re-
appointed.

Downtown Development Authority (DDA): The DDA currently has three vacancies. Two DDA members' terms have
expired, and one member resigned. The two members whose terms ended have requested to be re-appointed. In
addition, we received two applications from residents for the DDA, however it is required by Michigan Law that the
majority of the members of the DDA be persons having an interest in property located within the district (i.e. business
owners within the district). DDA members are appointed for 4 year terms. An appointment to fill a DDA vacancy shall be

made by the Township Supervisor.

Parks & Recreation Board; The Parks & Recreation Board has 2 vacancies due to terms expiring. One member has
requested to be re-appointed. Parks & Recreation Board Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees by
recommendation from the Parks & Recreation Board. We received 3 applications for the Parks & Recreation Board. The
Parks & Rec Board met with the interested parties at their December meeting and is recommending Tim Saville for re-
appointment and Leigh Sutter for appointment to the Parks & Recreation Board for three years terms to end July 1,
2022.

Land Preservation Committee: The Land Preservation Committee recently had 3 resignations. We received 3
applications to fill these open positions. The Land Preservation Committee is recommending appointment of all three

applicants to the Land Preservation Committee. Land Preservation Committee members are appointed by the Board of
Trustees.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Carlisle
Asst. to Northfield Township Manager

Page 136 of 162




Memo

From: Marlene Chockley, Supervisor
Subject: Recommendations for Planning Commission and Downtown Development Authority
Date: January 9, 2020

Planning Commission

| reappoint Eamonn Dwyer and Cecilia Infante to the planning commission for 3 year terms ending
December 31, 2022.

Downtown Development Authority

| reappoint Jeni Olney to the Downtown Development Authority for a 4 year term ending June 30, 2023.
| reserve the remaining two appointments for business owners who are interested in serving on the DDA
in order to meet the requirement that there be a majority of business owners on the Authority.

Page 137 of 162




From: Eamonn Dwyer

Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2020 3:16 PM
To: Jennifer Carlisle

Subject: Planning Commission

To: Board of Trustees

My term on the Planning Commission recently expired. If there are other residents that seek to
have involvement with the Commission, then | would be happy to step aside. If the Board
would like me to continue serving for an extended period, then | would also be happy to do so.

Regards

Eamonn Dwyer

Page 138 of 162




Subject: Re: Planning Commission Appointment
From: Cecilia Infante

Date: 11/30/2019 12:42 PM

To: Jennifer Carlisle

Hello Jennifer:
| hope you're enjoying your holiday weekend.

Please let me know if you need a more formal or detailed letter stating my desire to continue

serving on the Planning Commission.
Thanks very much--Cecilia Infante

“ Page 139 of 162




From: Jeni Olney

Date: Tue, Sep 3, 2019 at 3:35 PM

Subject: Re: DDA Term expiring

To: Jennifer Carlisle <carlislej@northfieldmi.gov>

CC: Steven Aynes <ayness@northfieldmi.gov>, Marlene Chockley <chockleym@northfieldmi.gov>,

Barbara Watkins (Griffith) R >

Greetings,

Please accept my apologies for the delay in this response. | recently took a new job and the DDA's
Monday night meetings conflicted with my new work schedule. However, due to a recent vote to move
DDA meetings to Wednesday | am now able to continue with the DDA and offer this email as my letter

of intent to continue my term.
Thank you for your consideration of my participation.

Regards,
Jeni

Page 140 of 162




T-18-\Y

s ST Sﬁwdx\\eJ wson D, \\WKe, Lo

Da\é» \N\u\ O \‘\3 Ao anasihoi—

Qe frn o Ve Caokst Pec \coacll

- Page 141 of 162




BOOERTHEFIELD TSP

S LCHIGATT
8350 Main St. Phone: 734-449-2880
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Fax: 734-449-0123

Boards and Commissions Application

First Name L Today's Date
Lagin I | June F,209

Street Address City State Zip

. Whotmore Lake | M1 [4889
E-mail Home Phone A/ H Cell Phone
What Board/Commission are you Date Available Have you ever applied with us before?
applying for? Qa)/k S g QQC\”QQ}\O)\ Hng \'_‘/ O Yes J No
Residency is required for most Boards and Commissions.
Are you a resident of Northfield Township? B Yes O No  Ifyes, for how long?_aYQafS

High School ,

wL g Schaol
College, University or Trade School .
Eostern Midnadn Uniiveysiy

Other ~

WOy S o+ BUS
%ﬁch' NWM?Y\&-MSS

N

List any Relevant Certifications you currently hold . .

Cerctiied A0y Accound Manogey +wiough Secnd. Wing

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the community,

professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to this board or commission.

Helol T awvn vevir oviided Al A s mc}—\-\on oW\ hecal/sSe T

0N paLSionare oA P ondoors and IV Yo Visit Oarks

requioun. M SIS incldde heing orgodvized, now vy ot tion
) 0WNg Several HASKRS ok ahvng, o muid (astong

LS el echods ang o puters. T o, Einawin 7 bhai

OWHON -gyien{€d and LN o g‘nWwHavL}% HNaA Yo e )
AN WNALA 1N\ 6 ¢ ’

ul

(L W heoin tnvowed Wh J
. Womeng EXOnanar of \Washyehauw, £ MU _Ghog
Mo lohng BSSociaton) and ]

L astitngn,

{
CAA

— ()
WNQ nend dowoXd her@Hiting Hag (om Ly
ool givi \oO\Lf&,.I W A Chup 1n by, ao e can
0 OV\O WMa agelo - . ¢
foke r%orquj wprtise - T N o Lo} of - YLerenee Workay in deams, o
SOk (0 LRAgRBERUE 1§2upS. T Lol +hodk Hhus ecpenenge Wil WXL LGB T C0




Employer Name Or\ |’\J+—T_€C¥\ lm Type of BusinessOOW\,W\_Q)(O} a,Q, Pr l\w
Address (@%O K\WY\ M AY\/Y\/ HY‘ bar Employment Dates:
Job Tire: g EreCUTNE From: F}z& w\g T g&eww
Duties: \ ( '

ettt o LS. otbue: “m%j oo SRS W,
Employer Name R g\ QOV\)\/\ N N\O\/Y Wy\;\ , Typc of Busmess /V\Ovr M%Y\O\ HW /q/y
Address 2075 WO{/W <STE (00 ‘QMH'] WOymem Dates:

Job Title: P(O\ed' A/\am%/ From: /V\Ju%« 200N To: Feb 201/01
Duties: M\\(\/ V\ﬂ%\) _\»\/\,Q_,,SG/\MJ\'Q tor Stoat Ope n‘a \wbg V‘azY\OUU OLQJW\S/
eNoUre P Ya\@

Employer Néme&/\(&z]h S \C}WN\W \%\ @’( O |Type of Business %’1 {W

Address Z%O Q@ VV\/MDH\WA/% B lVd mnnﬁv Wloyment Dates:

Job Title:w\/&\r/ MW From: M\(\ 7/0\2 M ZO\SR
Duties: AJOMA V\%—}é\}@\,@% bﬂ\)fw COd(J’rd),\ C/\({a){"\OY\/ QMCOJ“’\OY\/ S, ""’Ya) Y\AVE]
Hor how o 4adl, oWty plani na

Important Public Records Information: ~ All information submitted in this application is public information and subject to
disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act. Please contact the Clerk at

734-449-2880 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of certain information.

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of my knowledge.
I understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as part of a Freedom of Information

Act request.

— (1 Jo1]2019

Afpliemn (s Siggiature Date: ' ‘
Return Completed Forms to: Northfield Township Clerk [
8350 Main St.

HEN |

P. O. Box 576 HEE |

Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 HER '

print-tech
’

S AR e Qon%mvaﬁr on!
T ook forword e nﬁ om e oo sty

6800 Jackson Road
Ann Arbor, MI 48103

MOUWbers oF thae board!

Isutter@ PrintTechinc.com

Leigh Sutter |
Page 2 of 2 Account Executive |

Page 143 of 162

{S Yewam on schudule, estimiading, biiling, uvng Communigata




MEMO

To: Northfield Township Board

From: Lenore Zelenock, Land Preservation Committee (LPC)
Township Board Representative

Date: 01/06/2020
Re: Land Preservation Committee (LPC) Appointment
Recommendations

At the LPC meeting in December, the four committee members in
attendance reviewed the three applications and strongly recommend the
appointment of all of them to the LPC. In alphabetic order, they are David
Gordon, Marissa Prizgant, and Dale Woolford. (As you know, with three
resignations, the LPC presently has five members.)

After reviewing the applications, the LPC members consider that the
applicants are well informed and dedicated to agricultural and natural area
preservation and will be active and productive members of the LPC. In
addition, each will bring a different perspective to the LPC.

David Gordon is passionate about land preservation and has demonstrated
this commitment through the years. In addition, Mr. Gordon has experience
as a Northfield Township Trustee and a Township Planning Commissioner.

Marissa Prizigint has “hands on experience in sustainable and regenerative
agriculture.” In addition, Ms. Prizigint is knowledgeable in presentation
software and is proficient in basic web design, useful for the committee to
communicate with the public.

Dale Woolford owns an eighty-acre farm in Northfield Township and raises
cows and horses on the farm. In addition, Mr. Woolford works at a feed
and fertilizer company and works closely with other farmers in our
community. His hands-on practical experience will be valuable.

Page 144 of 162




8350 Main St. ’ Phone. 734-449-2880
Whitmore Lake, Ml 48189 Fax: 734-449-0123

Boards and Commissions Application

LastName )1/ A :
)0, /25)7

Str City State Zip

¥ MW AW /A

E-mail , Home Phone _

What Board/Commission are you ;;\cj\vax]a le Have you ever ggplied with us before?

applying for%?/yﬁ/'efmm‘y Yes 3 No

Residency is required for most Boards and Commissions.

Are you a resident of Northfield Township? E?/Yes EINo I[fyes, for how long? A4) W,w
l - -y

Name & Location Last Year Completed Major & Degree earned
High School 9 10 11@
LPETRIILLE 1S O
College, Universify or Trade School
2.3
SMISIN cIESE 1230) BS. (atmemicaimls
Other

List any Relevant Certifications you currently hold

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the
community, professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to this board or

commission.

$T7 AR TD

What led to your desire to serve the community?

LW -TINE. LI isn] ) Locsl ACVISH
TIRBIED AS )?wa/é‘ A AND PIp 2L 3D AF7EE
Y frReFNTE

Page 1 of 2

Page 145 of 162




Employer Name ,6577462]7 . Type of Business

Address ﬂLf'—' W%fﬂ Employment Dates:

Job Title: ggmm From: To:
Duties: :

E'mplc')yer Name - / o Type of Business

Address Employment Dates:

Job Title: From: To:
Duties:

Empldy’ef'yNéﬁqe - e S Type ’()ferusinesbs e ———
Address Employment Dates:

Job Title: From: To:
Duties:

Supplemental Information: Please review the attached “Boards and Commissions Application Attachment” for
the desired qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether
you have experience or professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat. You may attach a resume.

Some boards and commissionsare a mix of citizens with certaln qualificationsand others are cmzens representing
the general pubh(‘ i

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and
subject to disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.
Please contact the office at 734-449-2880 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of certain
information.

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of
my knowledge. [ understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as

part of a Ereedom of Inforgmation Act reguest,
Lhrrtdsn) -2/

Applicant's Signature ' ~" 'Date;
Return Completed Forms to: ~Northfield Township Manager '
' 8350 Main St.
P.0.Box 576 ;
Whitmore Lake, M 48189 Revised‘ 11-15-17
Page 2 of 2

Page 146 of 162




Boards and Commissons Application Attachment

O Board of Review - 2 Year Terms

Meets March, July, & Deceinber-evenings & daytimes
Members are gopointed by the Board of Trugdees Members
mug betowndhip resdents and property taxpayersand should
be qudified by experience and/or traningin matersrdaed to
red estate Pleae check beow dli that gpply:

Propaty Taxpaye

Banking/Finance

Property Apprasd/Assssing

Red Eaaa’Da/dopmmt/Law (no agantsor brokers)
Other

ooooan

O Planning Commlsson 3 Year Terms
Meets the 1st & 3rd Wednesdays of the month t 7 PM
Membersare gppointed by the Townshn p alperw r subject to
goprovd by theBoard of Trustees Membersmust bi
township resdents regideed dectors and quamed by
experience end/or training in matersrdaed to any of the
caegoriesbeow. Pleasecheck bdow if you have eperience
in:

Agiculture

Recredtion
Educztion
Public Hedth
Government
Commerce
Trangortdion
Indugry
Otha

ooooooono

O Zoning Board of Appeds- 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Monday of the month ot 7 PM as needed
Membersare gopointed by the Board of Trustees Membas
mugt be township resdentsand should be qudified by
experience and/or training in mattersrdated to congruction,
lend use planning and/or 2oning. Pleese check beow if you
have experiencein:

Architecture

Building Condruction/Enginegring

GISAutoCAD

Land Use Planning ‘

Red Egae/Devdopment/Law

Zoning

Othea

ooponooo

Page 147 of 162

m_;nmnnnn

0 Downtown Deveopment Authority - 4 Year Terms
Meets the 4th Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed
Members ae gopointed by the Township Supervisor subject to
approva by the Board of Trustess A mgority of membarsshdl be
ownesof budnessproperty locaed in the DDA digtrict. One
membe mud beareddent of thedidrict. Please check below if
you aeor have experiencein:

O BusgnesOwner in the Didrict
O Reddent of DDA Digrict
O Banking/Finance
O Red Eqae
n}

W;a’ea)pomted by the Bofrd of Trusees Membersmust
townsht @an inteed in land

preservAIn/eanservation. Please check below if you have
experiencein:
O Faming
0 , Foregtry
l{ Eoology/Environment
B/ and Use Planning
JLand Preszvaion
aurd Reurces

Higtoric Presxrvation

O Othe

0O Parks& Recreation Board - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month at 7 PM

Membersare gopointed by the Board of Trustees Members mugt
betownship reddentswith an interegt in improving our parksand
recregtion offerings Please check bdow if you have eeaiencein:

Advertisng/M aketing/Public Reaions
Banking/Finance

Fitness'Recregtion

Physica Education

Public Adminidration

Landscepe Architecture

Other

Revised 11-15-17



‘Nov. 21,2019
To: Supervisor Marlene Chockley, LPC Chair Susan Shink
Re: Land Preservation Committee opening
Dear Madam Supervisor and Chairwoman Shink:
1 would appreciate being considered for the opening on the Land Preservation
Committee. 1 am passionate about saving our farmland, open space and natural

areas becauseitis integral to preserving our quality of life in Northfield Township.

I believe my previous experience in local government and advocacy for preservation
would be helpful to the Committee.

I hope you will put my name forward for this opening.
I have the time and the commitment for this important work.

Sincerely,

horlpity

David Gordon

Ann Arbor,M1:48105

Community [nvolvement

Northfield Township Trustee 2004-2008

Northfield Township Planning Commissioner 2002-2008
Co-Founder, Northfield Neighbors, 2002-present.

Professional Experience

Owner - Target Metal Trading, Inc., 1983-2008. Retired.
Steel Broker - Luria Bros,, Cleveland, OH 1980-1983
Newspaper Reporter - Newark Star-L.edger 1974-80

Education

“Master Citizen Planner” graduate 2007, MSU Extension program

“Green Infrastructure” Certificate, 2007 MSU Extension program

“Planning for Water Quality”, Certificate, 2007 MSU Extension program
Bachelor of Science - Mass Communications - Emerson College, Boston, 1974.

Page 148 of 162




If RITHFIELD TOWRSHIP
CIAMICHIGAR
Phone: 734-449-2880
Fax: 734-449-0123

8350 Main St.
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189

Boards and Commissions Appliéation

Last Name First Name M.L Today's Date
Prizqint Marissa D | W25/ 2019
Street Address “ City State Zip
Whikeere. LoXe A\ | 4889
E. Home Phone Cell Phone
N A |
What Board/Commission are you Date Available Have you ever applied with us before?
applying for? Lond @33({\\'/@3:‘\(&?9 12/ 13/ 2019 0 Yes @No
Residency is required for most Boards and Commissions.
Are you a resident of Northfield Township? E/ Yes EdNo Ifyes, for howlong? _S YEaS
duecatio
Name & Location Last Year Completed Major & Degree earned
High School .
Pesdle. Pran Save) 9 10 11 (2) VDip\oman
College, University or Trade School '
CuﬂwathdanﬂLhnN@ﬁn¥q 123> B-S. Paivar\ Stience.
Other

List any Relevant Certifications you currently hold

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the

community, professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to thisboard or
commission.

____ ~o oy % RS kO DO QXS - (RN S
Qiom & S A “M‘WM“

o 00 Sex 00 Ona oo Loxcopapn  Goad YO 00
‘...eWMW. e ket o g
N SORAN s;zm_@ e O«axchq«;& = Qs (O 3

SN N eIV T N T W e o Nk . )
What led to your desire to ser{githe commuhity? () S’ C o

T \oeDioid e o a (Uimm \oailons/\&g \Qeﬁ'ﬁﬂ&n, QT
GIND, a.c_quiljua s u

g SNESASS g & QIEAR ]S
COSERE | Q@ QA 00'.‘ \‘M’ ER0. JRAIoNR
WO Ses g Y m Tl e o ade TN N e O

am&o%%w =SS GOS0« (coo e had

Page 1 of 2

Page 149 of 162




Employer Name C\?,nm\\\ e Type of Business  Frr .\ Sonvice.

Address {— —~ \\/. \)Jcstm Ay N Employment Dates:

Job Title:—y—_ . (.~ ) §ZQ, o From: © /7)1 — To: Ve
Duties:

Employ~er Name bV\Q/X OJ:(\QXQ:(““ T o Type of Business Tk *S—R GACE ]
Address LWL G((Lx\d ,E,\ = %\ e Employment Dates:

JobTitle: W yavQian@ From: \o) 20\ T Q2017
Duties: @) '

Employer Namew@w@&mw LOCK‘(WS - “T)ype:of Busmess:%\DQO()«7 aOQ ﬂmr\'
Address (Da}rfo 1N M) Employment Dates: |
Job Title: | ey i) \JESMQK [ Leadoch D [From7) 201y T \el20S

Duties:

Croate, (ooghivan masssss taaniey Qo e “ooun H\oadws

Supplemental Information: Please review the attached "Boards and Commissions Application Attachment" for
the desired qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether
you have experience or professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat. You may attach a resume.

Some boards and commlssmns are a mix of cmzens with certam qualifications and others are c1tlzens representlng

the general public. Eve 1do) ? he experi ssional ba I g :
community urges apply fi n 1der n e community ne d itizens with diver: eb unds.

in it ards and commission

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and
subject to disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.
Please contact the office at 734-449-2880 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of certain
information.

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of
my knowledge. I understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as

part of a Freedom o JJNQ;SUOH Actrequest.
| rAJ\O <Q§I H// 2(.?,/20107

Appllcﬁnt’ s Signature Date:
Return Completed Forms to: Northfield Township Manager
8350 Main St.
P.0.Box 576
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Revised 11-15-17
Page 2 of 2

Page 150 of 162




Boards and Commissions Application Attachment

O Board of Review - 2 Year Terms

Meets March, July, & December-evenings & daytimes
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members
must be township residents and property taxpayers and should
be qualified by experience and/or training in matters related to
real estate. Please check below all that apply:

Property Taxpayer

Banking/Finance

Property Appraisal/Assessing

Real Estate/Development/Law (no agents or brokers)
Other

gooooao

O Planning Commission - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 1st & 3rd Wednesdays of the month at 7 PM
Members are appointed by the Township Supervisor subject to
approval by the Board of Trustees. Members must be
township residents, registered electors, and qualified by
experience and/or training in matters related to any of the
categories below. Please check below if you have experience
in:

Agriculture

Recreation

Education

Public Health

Government

Commerce

Transportation

Industry

Other

ooooooooo

O Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members
must be township residents and should be qualified by
experience and/or training in matters related to construction,
land use planning and/or zoning. Please check below if you
have experience in:

Architecture .

Building Construction/Engineering

GIS/AutoCAD

Land Use Planning

Real Estate/Development/Law

Zoning

Other

oooooon

Page 151 of 162

O Downtown Development Authority - 4 Year Terms

|Meets the ath Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed

Members are appointed by the Township Supervisor subject to
approval by the Board of Trustees. A majority of members shall be
owners of business property located in the DDA district. One

‘Tmember must be a resident of the district. Please check below if

you are or have experience in:

Business Owner in the District
Resident of DDA District
Banking/Finance

Real Estate
Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations
Grant Writing

Other

ooooooo

O Land Preservation Committee

Meets the 2nd Thursday of the month at 7 PM
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members must
be township residents and have an interest in land
preservation/conservation. Please check below if you have
experience in: '

O Farming

O Forestry

B Ecology/Environment

O Land Use Planning

B Land Preservation

O Natural Resources

O Historic Preservation

& Other_Pexive Adepiaisdrexii o0y

00 Parks & Recreation Board - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month at 7 PM

Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members must
be township residents with an interest in improving our parks and
recreation offerings. Please check below if you have experience in:

Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations
Banking/Finance

Fitness/Recreation

Physical Education

Public Administration

Landscape Architecture

Other

oooooOooo

Revised 11-15-17




Marissa Prizgint

B \\/hiimore Lake, MI 48189
Phone: (NN

Email:

Highlights of Qualifications

¢ Planned, implemented, and delivered a successful harvest as freshman farm manager
¢+ Hands on experience in sustainable and regenerative agriculture
¢ Identified and implemented multiple process improvements for fraining team members at QL
¢ Managed large scale projects; some which spanned over several months
¢+ Demonstrated ability to prioritize and mulii task on a daily basis
¢ Received highest possible rating on annual performance reviews
¢ Proficient in Microsoft Office, including Excel
¢ Advanced presentation software skills in programs Keynote, PowerPoint, Publisher, and Adobe Acrobat
¢ Proficient in basic web design
¢ Excels at delivering clear and concise verbal and written communication
Job History
¢ Server/Trainer, Grizzly Peak, Ann Arbor, Ml October 2015-Present
¢ Farm Manager. The Mindful Manor, Whitmore Lake, MI January 2019—October 2019
¢+ Manager, Alexander's, Brighton, Ml October 2015 - September 2017
¢ Senior Insfructional Designer, Leadership Development, Quicken Loans, Detroit, M
July 2011-October 2015

¢ Trivia Jockey, | Smart Trivia, Brighton, Ml , September 2011-July 2012
¢+ Neighborhood Expert, Applebee's, Howell, Ml February 2008-January 2012
¢ Director of Training, Wait Staff Pro LLC, Howell, Ml December 2007-March 2009
Education
¢ Cenftral Michigan University, Mount Pleasant, Ml August 2000-December 2004

Bachelor of Science GPA: 3.7

Major: Political Science/ Public Administration Concentration

Minor: Interpersonal and Public Communication
¢ Bendle Senior High School, Burfon, MI, August 1996-June 2000

High School Diploma GPA: 4.0/ Valedictorian

References Available upon Request

Page 152 of 162




RECEIVED

AUG 2 8 2019
Ml ELELID TCovwr L]
l‘lORTHFlELD TOW@E}-& ITC H o0 d
8350 Main St. Phone: 734-449-2880
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 4 Fax: 734-449-0123

Boards and Commissions Appllcatlon

Personal Information. =~~~ o
Last Name i L TodaysDate

WO L FORD Dole A | 8-13-19
Street Address City State Zip
Sout [ vown My [RIT79
E-mail Home Phone N Cell Phone
What Board/Commission are you Date Available Have you ever applied with us before?
applying for?/ a\ n "Bresenadion]  NOWD O Yes @ No

Residency is required for most Boards and Commissions.

Are youa résident of Northfield Township? ﬂ Yes  HONo Ifyes, for how long7_l \H"

Educatmn

Name & Location o o — Last YearCompleted ] Ma]or & Degre earned
ngh School
9 10 11
‘MM\‘- Metorel \\.S. @ £ SfDq,P lo v a
College, University or Trade School @2 3 4 N
BwiEce. LA EM\QVW&A
Other

List any Relevant Certifications you currently hold

Provide a brief biography including your skills, background and expertise, as well as any involvement in the
community, professional or other non-profit organizations that are specifically applicable to this board or

commission. (4 e AN 8O Bo. Q’CV*’\\ONV\CA on %PL/V\CLT V“CQ

andD Ranse CoHws &« \Av-wﬁ_p on ‘A, \Qor&@h

Mﬂwwl\m \J!

yurcys e ® Toavu Lun¢h

Whatled to your ¢ desire to serve the community?

L womh Ao W&o pevsecve e fond oot W

e Tavueiws Canacron . & Lot Ao be ACMue

W ouy adin A MQ\{—Q V) e ey place

Qe hWwe AW eend lhe v wreave e aws ke VX

Mok s ONCOWW Vv My Covuwian P(eas oS our
—-\-c:mmﬁs\u,n >

Page 1 of 2

Page 153 of 162




Employer Name “q?g\mv\ &‘_Q\ < 'F.;,.( \. TYPe of Business I\o\m o \_\‘_\) V3

=
Address [20 —Drrr)a‘\’ Q.ou(x- \\3& R\"m M\ Employment Dates:
To pr(MA

Job Tltle,—-r\: Q&(b\, NI's From: |.( / 14
Duties:

eovne Lecdihzer o Favmers .ﬁ,.%\wl_,ﬁ?ﬂs&’f

Employer Nam‘ewrw\_ O\zS"b\ L Car '@ Type of Business EMO\\ N ?(ww‘
Address Ouder Drv ij_/r Employment Dates:
Job Title: kSEM\o \ex ) From:s—/q - To: 7//2,
Duties: / /
Dot womes —
Employer Name KVOC\E,( \/\)a.\rt«\ﬂ.ouS\_ Type of Business (/\)A%MO\)S £
Address syon M ‘ét\)\t RecK . Livonia M . Employment Dates:
Job Title: QY\C WS @DUO/\“V From: ,_/,/ ¢ To: ﬂ/q’]

Duties:

Supplemental Information: Please review the attached "Boards and Commissions Application Attachment” for
the desired qualifications for each board and commission. Check the appropriate box or boxes to indicate whether
you have experience or professional credentials that may be needed to fill a specific seat. You may attach a resume.

Some boards and commissions are a mix of citizens with certain qualifications and others are citizens representing
the general public. Even if you do not have any of the experience or professional background listed, the_
communi rges you to apply for consideration. The community needs citizens with diverse backgrounds_
in its boards and commissions.

Important Public Records Information: All information submitted in this application is public information and
subject to disclosure in response to a public records request made pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act.
Please contact the office at 734-449-2880 if you have any questions or concerns about the disclosure of certain
information.

Truth and Accuracy: I certify that the information contained on this form is accurate and complete to the best of
my knowledge. I understand that all of the information disclosed on this form will be available to the public as

rt of a aFredom of Information Act request.
\ ¢g\J;>ua<jzﬁj;: 8-28-\

Applicant's Signature Date:
Return Completed Forms to: Northfield Township Manager
8350 Main St.
P.0.Box 576
Whitmore Lake, MI 48189 Revised 11-15-17
Page 2 of 2

“Page 154 of 162




Boards and Commissions Application Attachment

O Board of Review - 2 Year Terms

Meets March, July, & December-evenings & daytimes
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members
must be township residents and property taxpayers and should
be qualified by experience and/or training in matters related to

real estate. Please check below all that apply:

Property Taxpayer

Banking/Finance

Property Appraisal/Assessing

Real Estate/Development/Law (no agents or brokers)
Other

Oooooao

O Planning Commission - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 1st & 3rd Wednesdays of the month at 7 PM
Members are appointed by the Township Supervisor subject to
approval by the Board of Trustees. Members must be
township residents, registered electors, and qualified by
experienceand/or training in matters related to any of the

categories below. Please check below if you have experience

Oooooo0oooo-=

Agriculture
Recreation
Education
Public Health
Government
Commerce
Transportation
Industry
Other

O Zoning Board of Appeals - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed
Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members
must be township residents and should be qualified by
experience and/or training in matters related to construction,
land use planning and/or zoning. Please check below if you
have experience in.

Architecture

Building Construction/Engineering

GIS/AutoCAD

Land Use Planning

Real Estate/Development/Law

Zoning

Other

OooooOoooao

Page 155 of 162

K Downtown Development Authority - 4 Year Terms
Meets the 4th Monday of the month at 7 PM as needed

goooooao

,ﬂ/Land Preservation Committee

Meets the 2nd Thursday of the month at 7 PM

Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees. Members must
be township residents and have an interest in land
preservation/conservation. Please check below if you have

experience in.
. Farming

O Forestry

O Ecology/Environment
O Land Use Planning
,B/ Land Preservatien

O Natural Resources

O Historic Preservation

e
7 Other _Gireen bell

O Parks & Recreation Board - 3 Year Terms

Meets the 3rd Thursday of the month at 7 PM

Members are appointed by the Board of Trustees, Members must
be township residents with an interest in improving our parks and

recreation offerings. Please check below if you have experience in:

Advertising/Marketing/Public Relations
Banking/Finance

Fitness/Recreation

Physical Education

Public Administration

Landscape Architecture

Other

-Oooo0oooan

Revised 11-15-17




Memo

From: Marlene Chockley, Supervisor

Subject: Discuss a Date and Time for a Goal Setting Meeting of the Board
Date: January 9, 2020

Trustees,

With the New Year and a new budget cycle coming up, | am requesting that we as a Board take some
time to discuss priorities for the next year and develop a timeline to accomplish the most important
ones.

Our regular meetings are not amenable to doing this and | hope that you would agree that a retreat
meeting would be appropriate. | suggest a Tuesday evening or Saturday from 10am to noon before
the end of February.

Please check your calendars and provide your thoughts.

Thank you.

Marlene Chockley

Page 156 of 162




Supervisor’s Report

From: Marlene Chockley

Date: January9, 2019

Trustees,

Goal-setting is needed! The agenda includes selecting a date to prioritize our goals and efforts over the
next several months. We have some time-critical efforts that will fail if we don’t decide and actively
work on them.

The list of projects, efforts, discussion, actions, and exploration of options seems endless. Below is a list
of some very important and some not-so-important ideas to discuss, prioritize, and methodically tackle
(in no particular order).

e Develop the North Village Park (DNR grant deadline is April 1)
e Improve the Public Safety Building’s heating and cooling systems
e Economic development
e Wastewater treatment plant basin
¢ Anin-house zoning administrator/planner to improve accessibility and project turnaround
e Permanent public parking downtown
e Rental unit registration and inspection
e Administrative issues
o Personnel
Office space use
Website update
Document scanning project
Sale of Township-owned properties
Employee handbook (PTO, concealed weapons, harassment policies)
Code enforcement process
o Sidewalk maintenance
e Ethics policy
e Code enforcement litigation

O 0O 0 0 0O

These subjects and more will be on our plate for some time to come. Let’s prioritize them early in the
new year and make progress.

Respectfully submitted,

Marlene Chockley

Page 157 of 162




MEMO

To:
From:

Date:
Re:

Northfield Township Board

Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer and Emily Hofsess, Deputy Treasurer

01/02/2020

Team Treasurer Tidbits

Page

Tax Update: The Winter taxes are due Friday, February 14t 2020 to avoid interest and penalty.
Unpaid Summer reminder bills also went out in December and we have received positive feedback
and many thanks for the reminder bills.

Delinquent Personal Property Update: We are taking a pause on pursuing collections until the
Township has a new lawyer. The following information is the same as the prior month. First notice
tetters of Delinquent Personal Property were mailed at the beginning of May with payoff dates from
May-July. Second notice letters were mailed August 15t with payoff dates from August-October.
Delinquent Personal Property collected from 1% notice to current was $11,175.75 (no change since
October). There are 18 businesses that we will be taking to small claims court for a total of
approximately $16,079.40 in tax dollars. We have estimated approximately $720.00 in filing fees for
small claims court. There is one Delinquent Personal Property tax payer that we will pursue when a
new township attorney is hired to file in District Court. Reminder: the Township only receives a small
portion of this collection. There are costs associated with these courts. One purpose of the
Administration Fee is to cover the cost in the Treasurer's Office. There was a process developed
November 7, 2013 to collect Delinquent Personal Property that we have been following for
collection. Again, it is the Treasurer’s statutory duty to collect all taxes.

Other:

o Emily has received the new credit card company, Point & Pay, training videos and is working
on the training and developing notes and a process so we are prepared when we start using
Point & Pay March 4, 2020.

o Emily helped field phone calls in the building department during the week of Christmas and
New Year while Mary was on vacation.

Ongoing:

o It has been another busy month in receiving calls/e-mails from title companies that are
closing on properties and needing payoff information. For December 2019 we fielded

approximately 8 correspondences.

158 of 162




Northfield Township
Financial Report

Month Ending, December 2019

This report is a summary of the Township's investments and checking accounts at the end of December 2019.

Type Fund/Account

Issuer

Current Ending Balance

Interest Rate Purchase Date  Maturity Date Accrued Interest

Monthly
Interest Income

CcD WWTP
CcD WWTP
Total WWTP
Total Investments

The State Bank
Flagstar Bank

250,000.00
250,000.00

$500,000.00
$500,000.00

1.88% 10/7/2019 4/6/2020 Interested Paid at Maturity
2.05% 8/14/2019 2/10/2020 Interested Paid at Maturity

2019 Interest Monthly
Paid Interest Earned
Checking MIF 1st National Bank $4,546,119.66 0.25% $10,863.16 $974.00
Checking Federal Drug Forfeiture 1st National Bank 204,384.29 0.25% 533.65 52.05
Checking Police Narcotics 1st National Bank 142,160.58 0.25% 234.16 27.99
Checking Trust & Agency 1st National Bank 54,505.11
Checking Health Account 1st National Bank 3,825.64
Checking Payroll 1st National Bank 33,137.82
Checking Tax Account 1st National Bank 4,633,345.86
Checking ACH 1st National Bank 20.01
Total Checking $9,617,498.97_ $11,630.97_ $1,054.04
Total Investments and Checking $10,117,498.97 $11,630.97 $1.054.04
This report is intended to satisfy the reporting requirements as established under Public Act 20 of 1943 as amended.
1/2/2020

Page 159 of 162

Page1of1

Submitted by: Lenore Zelenock, Treasurer




Clerks Department
From: Kathleen Manley
Subject: Clerks Office Report
Date: 1/7/2020

It is starting to get busier in the Clerk’s office for 2020. The Presidential Primary on
March 10t is quickly approaching. Absentee voter applications are available with the
option for both the Primary and the General Election. AV ballots will go out around
January 27:2020.

We are still in need of Election workers for March, August and November. May is a
small election (South Lyon School Millage). With the May 5, 2020 election being so
small, precincts will be combined. A new precinct location will be announced soon. If
you are interested in working, please let the Clerk’s office know and we can get you an
application and scheduled for training. Election Inspector applications are available on
the township’s website or at the township office. The training session is paid and you
must attend prior to working an election. The certification will then be good for two
years.

The clerk’s office is busy on a daily basis taking calls from title companies for sewer
proration’s, late payments, final billing for sewer, payroll issues, HR questions and
maintaining the qualified voter file, etc.

Also, please note, that there is a fee for a list of absentee voters. This fee must be paid
before a list can be provided. We will not send an absentee voter list electronically.
You will need to pick up the list in person. A paper copy can be provided at .10 cents
per page. We can also add the list on a USB drive that you provide in a sealed
package. An additional fee of a minimum of $4.50 per quarter of an hour of the Election
Specialist wages.

Kathleen Manley
Northfield Township Clerk

Page 160 of 162




From: Janet M. Chick

Sent: Thursday, December 19, 2019 8:34 AM

To: Board of Trustees; Steven Aynes; Jennifer Carlisle
Cc: plippens@mcka.com

Subject: Planning Commission Report 12.18.2019

The Planning Commission met December 18t, 2019

A Public Hearing was held for Case #JPC 190012 to recommend, to approve, to approve with conditions
or deny the request of Jabeen Bukhari 43 Margaret Street Whitmore Lake for a conditional use to develop
the existing structure on the parcel as a duplex. Duplexes are permitted as a conditional land use in the
SR-2 District per Article IX, Section 36-247 (1) of the zoning ordinance. The Parcel is B-02-050328-006
and zoned SR-2 Single Family Residential District.

This was an existing structure previously renovated to accommodate two renters by the previous owner
with no prior permits pulled. Ms. Bukhari is updating the structure with no change to the footprint and
getting the necessary approvals and permits required. Ms. Bukhari has already received approval from
the ZBA for needed variances.

The PC recommended to approve the request of the applicant for a conditional use. The PC also
approved the site plan with conditions.

The PC received the Planner's 2020 Annual Report by the Planning Commission. Approval by the PC
was requested but the Commissioners had several questions about the proposals. It was returned to the
Planner for revisions. After acceptance by the PC it will go to the Board for review. The Commission is

adamant that any new items that come to the PC for consideration must come by motion from the Board
ensuring that those items have the support and desire of the majority of the board for the PC to develop.

Janet

Janet M. Chick

"Real character is revealed through adversity" ~ Tony Dungy

Page 161 of 162




MEMO

To: Northfield Township Board

From: Lenore Zelenock, Land Preservation Committee (LPC)
Township Board Representative

Date: 01/06/2020
Re: Land Preservation Committee (LPC) Update

The next Land Preservation Committee (LPC) meeting is scheduled for
Thursday, February 13th. The January 9" meeting was cancelled. (The
LPC meetings are scheduled for the 2™ Thursday of the month at 7:00 PM
at the Public Safety Building.)

| have asked that the appointments of the three applicants be an agenda
item for the January 14, 2020 Township Board meeting. Please see the
board package for details.

A brief update on the responses to the letters sent by Mr. Barry Lonik. One
more property owner contacted Mr. Lonik so this makes thirteen responses
(15%).

Page 162 of 162






